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NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE SIXTY SIXTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF
BEMCO HYDRAULICS LIMITED WILL BE HEID AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT
UDYAMBAG, INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, BELGAUM. 59OOO8 ON MONDAY THE 29TH JULY, 2OZ4 AT 3.30 P M
TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESSES:

AS ORDINARYBUSINESS

7. To consider and adopt the audited Standalone financial statement of the Company for the financial year
ended March 3lst,2OZ4, the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

To receive, consider and adopt the Standalone Audited Balance Sheet as at March 37,2024, Profit and Loss
Account and Cash Flow Statement of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2024, Notes to Financial
Statements, together with the Boards' Report and Auditors' Report thereon; and in this regard, to consider and if
thought fit, to pass the following resolution with or without modification, as an Ordinary Resolution.

RESOLVED THAT the audited Standalone Balance Sheet, statement of Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow
Statement of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, along with the Notes to Financial
Statements, together with the Boards' Report and Auditors' Report as circulated to the shareholders and laid
before the meeting, be and are received, considered and adopted.

2. To consider and adopt the audited consolidated financial statement of the Company for the financial year
ended March 31"t,2024, the reports of Auditors thereon.

To receive, consider and adopt the Consolidated Audited Balance Sheet as at March 31,2024 and Profit and Loss
Account of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2024, Notes to Financial Statements, together with the
Auditors' Report thereon; and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution with
or without modification, as an 0rdinary Resolution.

:.
RESOL.'I/ED THAT the audited Consolidated Balance Sheet and statement of Profit and Loss Account of the
Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, along with the Notes to Financial Statements, together
with the Auditors' Report as circulated to the shareholders and laid before the meeting, be and are received,
considered and adopted.

3. To declare dividend on equity shares for the financial year ended 31"t March, 2024.

To declare a final dividend of Rs. 2/- (200/0) per equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each, for the financial year
ended March 37, 2024; in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution with or
without modification, as an 0rdinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT dividend of Rs. 2/- (20o/o) per equity share of Rs.10/- each for the financial year 2023-24, as
recommended by the Board, be and is hereby approved and declared to be paid to those members whose names
appear on the Company's Register of Members, as on the record date subject to deduction of income tax at
source.

4. To Confirm dividend paid on 300000, 11%o Cumulative Redeemable Preference shares, paid for the period
from April 1,2023 up 31st March,2024.

RESOLVED THAT the Preference Dividend at the rate of \7o/o on Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of
facevalueof l00eachfullypaid UPof theCompany,fortheperiodfromApril 7,2023 upto31s.March,2024
paid ON 300000preferencesharesamountingtoRs.33,00,000/-,beandisherebyapprovedandratified.
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5. To appoint a Director in place of Smt. Urmila Devi Mohta (DIN 00068906), who retires by rotation at this
Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers herself for re-election and Continuation of Directorship of
Mrs. Urmila Devi Mohta IDIN| 00068906), as Non Executive Director of the Company, liable to retire by
rotation,

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, the following resolution as Special Resolution.

RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to sub regulation 1[1A) of Regulation 17 of Securities Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 flncluding any statutory modification(s)
and / or re-enactment[s] thereof for the time being in forceJ and other applicable laws, if any, approval of the
members of the Company be and is herby accorded by way of special Resolution for continuation of Directorship
by Mrs. Urmila Devi Mohta (DIN: 00068906J, as an Non Executive Director of the Company who would be
attainingthe age of79 years on 01st October, 2024,the continuation ofDirectorship as an Non Executive Director
shall be w.e.f 29th 1uly,2024.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013, the approval of members of the Company be, and is hereby accorded to the re-
appointment of Mrs. Urmila Devi Mohta (DIN 00068906) as a Non executive director, to the extent that she is
required to retire by rotation.

6. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Vijay Kumar Mohta (DIN:00535338), who retires by rotation at this
Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for re-election,

In this regard, To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act,2073, the approval of members of the Company be, and is hereby accorded to the re-appointment
of Mr. Vijay Kumar Mohta (DIN:00535338) as a Non executive director, to the extent that he is required to retire
by rotation"

AS SPECIAL BUSINESS

7. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without Modification(s), the following resolution as Special
resolution:

Regularization of Additional Independent Director, Mr. Parag Ram Bhandare (DIN:0069$a\ by
appointing him as Independent Director of the Company:

RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to provision of Section 149,150,152 read with Schedule IV of the Companies Act,
2013, and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2073,if any and the Companies (Appointment
and Qualification of DirectorsJ Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for
the time being in force), and upon the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the
Board of Directors of the Company; Mr. Parag Ram Bhandare (DIN: 00695347) who was appointed as an
Additional Director of the Company in Independent Category w.e.f 01$ April, 2024 in terms of Section 1,67(1) of
the Compapies Act, 2013 and Article of Association of the Company and who holds office up to the
commencement of the this Annual General Meeting and from whom the Company has received a declaration that
ne#cdl the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of ihe Act and whose candidature is
proposed by a'member of the Company, and who is eligible for appointment, be and is hereby appointed as an
Independent Director ofthe Company, not liable to retire by rotation, to hold office for five (5) consecutive years
for the period from 01't April,2024 to 31't March,2029 (both dates inclusiveJ.

8. To consider and if thought fi! to pass with or without Modification(s), the following resolution as Special
resolution:

Regularization of Additional Independent Director, Mr. Raghunandan Kulkarni (DIN:05232463) by
appointing him as Independent Director of the Company:

RES0LVED THAT, pursuant to provision of Section 149,150,152 read with Schedule IV of the Companies Act,
2013, and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 20t3,if any and the Companies fAppointment
and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(sJ or re-enactment thereof for
the time being in forceJ, and upon the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the
Board of Directors of the Company; Mr. Raghunandan Kulkarni (DIN:05232463) who was appointed as an
Additional Director of the Company in Independent Category w.e.f 01$ April, 2024 in terms of Section 161(1J of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Article of Association of the Company and who holds office up to the date of this
Annual General Meeting or the last date on which general meeting is to be held whichever is earlier and from
whom the Company has received a declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section
749(6) of the Act and whose candidature is proposed by a member of the Company,and who is eligible for
appointment , be and hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire by
rotation, to hold office for five (5) consecutive years for the period from 01$ April, 2024 to 31"t March, 2029
(both dates inclusive),

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Anirudh Mohta and/ or Mrs. Urmiladevi Mohta, Directors of the Company be and
are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Company, to do all acts, deeds, matters and things as deem necessary,
proper or desirable and to sign and execute all necessary documents and returns, e-forms for [he

&^

giving effect to the aforesaid resolution
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9. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without Modification(s), the following resolution as Special
resolution:

Regularization of Additional Independent Director, Mr. Hrushikesh Malu (DIN: LO626929) by appointing
him as Independent Director ofthe Company:

RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to provision of Section 149,150,152 read with Schedule IV of the Companies Act,
2013, and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 20t3,if any and the Companies (Appointment
and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modificationfs) or re-enactment thereof for
the time being in forceJ, and upon the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the
Board of Directors of the Company; Mr. Hrushikesh Malu (DIN: L0626929)who was appointed as an Additional
Director of the Company in Independent Category w.e.f 30th May, 2024 in terms of Section 161(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Article of Association of the Company and who holds office up to the date of this Annual
General Meeting or the last date on which general meeting is to be held whichever is earlier and from whom the
Company has received a declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section 7a9{6) ot
the Act and whose candidature is proposed by a member of the Company, and who is eligible for appointment,
be and hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, to hold
office for five (5) consecutive years for the period from 3Oth May,2024 to 29th May,2024 (both dates inclusive).

10. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without Modification(s), the following resolution as Special
resolution:

To approve the related pafty transactions with subsidiary company Bemco Fluidtechnik LLP.

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of the Regulation 23 of SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Section 188 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act,2013, and the Companies (Meetings of Board & its Powers) Rules, 2014, as applicable and any amendments
thereto, and also pursuant to the omnibus approval of the Audit Committee in its Meeting to the Material
Related Party Transactions as entered into by the Company in the ordinary course of business and which are at
arm's length basis, nonetheless, there being no comparative quote available to the products being purchased and
sold to the following related party, therefore, as a matter of abundant caution, the consent of the members of the
Company through this special resolution be and is hereby accorded for the Company to enter in to following
related party transactions:

Sr No Name of the related party Nature ofcontract to be entered in to Approximate amount of
transaction

1 BEMCO
LLP

FLUIDTECHNIK Purchase of Hydraulic Pumps, Hydraulic
Values, Hydraulic Motors, Hydraulic
Power Packs, Hydraulic Equipments and
Manifold blocks, and others

Rs. 5,00,00,000/-

2 BEMCO
,LLP

FLUIDTECHNIK Sale of Hydraulic Pumps, Values and MS

Round, Plates , Sheets and Pipes and
Fabrication and others

Rs. 5,00,00,000/-

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to settle any question, difficulty
or doubt that may arise with regard to giving effect to this Resolution and to do all such acts, deeds, things as may
be necessary in its absolute discretion, to finalize any documents and writings related thereto and to sign and file
necessary documents, e-form with Registrar of Companies.

Place: Belgaum
Datet 30 /,0512024

Registered 0ffice:
Udyambag, Industrial Estate
BELGAUM-590008 [Karnataka)
CIN : L5 110 1KA1957PLC0 01283
E-mail: isc@bemcohydraulics.net

U I-J
By Order of the Board of Directors
For BEMCO HYDRAUTICS TIMITED

.j.,$L{iFs$

*

NOTES:
L, A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAT GENERAT MEETING (THE "MEETING) IS

ENTITTED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIM AND THE PROXY
NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. The instrument appointing the proxy should, however, be
deposited at the registered office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement
of the Meeting.

rI

A. Tarale
Company Secretary
ACS-42288
684, "SAVALI", Saraswati Nagar,
Ganeshpur Road, Belgaurn-591 1 08
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A person can act as a proxy on behalfofmembers not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more
than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more
than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single
person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

The instructions for filling, stamping, signing and or depositing Proxy:
No instrument of Proxy shall be valid unless it is signed by the members/s or by his /her attorney duly authorised
in writing or in the case of body corporate, it is executed under its common seal, if any, or signed by its attorney
duly authorised in writing, provided that an instrument of Proxy shall be sufficiently signed by any member who for
any reason is unable to write his/her name, if his/her thumb impression is affixed thereto and attested by a Judge,
Magistrate, Registrar or Sub-Registrar ofassurances or Govt. Gazetted officers or any officer of nationalised bank.

Person appointed as the Proxy shall prove his/her identity at the time of attending the meeting and for the purpose
such person shall carry proof of his/her identity via PAN Card, Voters ID or Aadhar Card, Driving Licence or
Passport

2. Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the Meeting are requested to send
to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorising their representative to attend and vote on
their behalf at the Meeting.

3. Brief resume of Directors including those proposed to be appointed / re-appointed, nature of their expertise in
specific functional areas, names of companies in which they hold directorships and memberships / chairmanships
of Board Committees, shareholding and relationships between directors inter-se as stipulated under Listing
Regulations with the Stock Exchanges, are provided in the Corporate Governance Report forming part of the
Annual Report.

4. A Statement pursuant to Section 702(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the Special Business to be
transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto"

5. Members are requested to bring their attendance slip along with their copy of Annual Report to the Meeting.

6. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be
entitled to vote.

7. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Statement are open for inspection by the
members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except Saturdays, during business hours up
to the date of the Meeting.

8. Pursuant to Section 91(1) of The Companies Act 2013, the Company has notified closure of Register of Members
and Share Transfer Books from (Tuesday) 23.d ]uly, 2023 to (MondayJ 29th luly, 2024 flnclusive of Both Days) for
determining the names of members eligible for the purposes of Annual General Meeting. Monday the 22"d luly,
2024 being the record date for determining the eligibility to vote by electronics means in general meeting (as per
mca guidelinesJ and to ascertain entitlement to dividend.

9. Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate immediately any change in their address or
bank mandates to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members
holdifrg<'hares in physical form are requested to advise any change in their address or bank mandates immediately
to the Company/ Registrar.

10. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number
(PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore,
requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat
accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company / Registrar.

11. Members'holding shares in single name and physical form are advised to make nomination in respect of their
shareholding in the Company, The nomination form can be downloaded from the Company's website
wwrir.bemcohydraulics.net under the section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013

12. Members who hold shares in physical form in multiple folios in identical names or joint holding in the same order
of names are requested to send the share certificates to the Registrar, for consolidation into a single folio.

13, Non-Resident Indian Members are requested to inform Registrar, immediately of:
(a) Change in their residential status on return to India for permanent settlement.
(b) Particulars of their bank account maintained in India with complete name, branch, account type, account

number and address of the bank with pin code number, if not furnished earlier.

14. Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their e-mail address for
receiving all communication including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc. from the Company electronically.

15. Voting through electronic means:

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to provide members facility to exercise
their right to vote at the 66th Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be
transacted through e-Voting Services provided by Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL) U
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The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:
L The voting period begins on Thursday the 25s luly,2024 at 10.00 am and ends on Sunday the 28th July,

2O24 at 05:00 pm. During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or
in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of Monday the22"aluly,2024 may cast their vote electronically.
The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

II. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting
venue"

III. In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/20201242 d,ated December 9,2020 on e-Voting
facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to
vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are
advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

IV" Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities
in Demat mode is given below:

Type of
shareholders

Login Method

Individual
Shareholders
holding
securities in
Demat mode
with CDSL

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their
existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting
page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to
Easi/Easiest arehttps:llweb.cdslindia.com/myeasi/homellogin or visit
www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi.
After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting
option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the
information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be
able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the
meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-
Voting Service Providers i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user
can visit the e-Voting service providers' website directly.
If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is
availableathttps://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat
Account Number and PAN No, from a e-Voting link available
on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user by
sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account.
After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where
the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the system of all e-
Voting Service Providers.

I.

I I.

III

IV

Individual
Str#enota
holding
securities in
demat mode
wlttr ttSOl

ers
If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services
website of NSDL. 0pen web browser by typing the following URL:
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once
the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the "Beneficial Owner" icon
under "Login" which is available under'lDeAS'section. A new screen will open.
You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on "Access to e-
Voting" under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re-directed to
e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.
Ifthe user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at
https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select "Register Online for IDeAS "Portal or click at
https ://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ldeasDirectReg.j sp
Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a
mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon
"Login" which is available under 'Shareholder/Member' section. A new screen
will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat
account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to
NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name
or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service
provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

VII,

V,

VI.
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Individual
Shareholders
(holding
securities in
demat mode)
login through
their
Depository
Participants

VIII" You can also login using the login credentials ofyour demat account through your
Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After
Successful iogin, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-
Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after
successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e-
Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

IX. Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and
Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

X. Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login
through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in Demat mode with
CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL
helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor
contact at 022- 23058738 and 22-23058542-43.

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in Demat mode with
NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL
helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free
no,: 1800 1020990 and 1800 22 4430

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE
coMPANY/DEPOSTTORTES.

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned
copy of the share certificate [front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN cardJ, AADHAR [self
attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id.

2. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository
Participant (DP)

3. For Individual Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective
Depository Participant (DPJ which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through Depository.

II. A member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through remote e-voting but shall
not be allowed to vote again at the AGM.

III. A person,'whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained
bjlhi depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as
voting at the.AGM through ballot paper.

IV. Mr. S, R. Deshpande, Practicing Company Secretary (CP No. 01865) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer for
providing facility to the members of the Company to scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process in a fair
and transparent manner.

V. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will first count the votes cast at the
meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two
witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not later than two days of the conclusion of
the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer's report ofthe total votes cast in favour or against, ifany, to the Chairman
or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting
forthwith.

U. The Results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the Company
www.bemcohydraulics.net and on the website of CDSL immediately after the declaration of result by the
Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing. The results shall also be immediately forwarded to the BSE
Limited, Mumbai,

M- voting

Central Depository Services (lndial Limited is pleased to announce the launch of m-voting a mobile app for m voting.
This m-voting app enables Android based smart phone users to cast their vote on company resolutions even while they
are on the move. M-voting can also be used for voting at the AGM/EGM venue. The m-voting app can be downloaded
from Google play store for android based phones, while the users of iphone and windows based phones can download
the app from the app store and windows phone store respectively. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the

!.

mobile app while voting on your mobile.
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CDSL is also pleased to introduce a single sign on facility for e-voting which enables clients ofregistered proxy advisory
firms, depository participants and stock broker to vote directly from their registered login. Both facilities m-voting and
single sign on, are currently been offered free of cost to the investors.

CDSL's internet based e-Voting Platform enables shareholders to vote online at a place and time of their convenience.
The e-Voting Platform can be used to conduct voting at AGMs / EGMs (including Venue Votingl, Postal Ballots and
other meetings thus obviating the need for shareholders to be physically present at the venue of the meeting to
participate in the decision making process of companies. To know more about e-Voting, visit www.evotingindia.com.

Go Green Initiative launched by the Ministry of Corporate affairs

Members are requested to support the "Green Initiatives" by registering their Email address with the company, if not
already done.

Those members who have changed their Email id are requested to register their new Email ID with the Company in
case of the shares are held in physical form and with the depository participant where shares are held in demat mode.

Members holding in physical mode are also requested to register their email address with our Registrar and Transfer
Agent Adroit Corporate Services Pvt Ltd, 19/20, faferbhoy Industrial Estate,lst Floor, Makwana Road, Marol Naka,
Andheri [EJ, Mumbai-4O0059 or Email: info@adroitcorporate.com such registration of email address may also be made
with the Company at its registered office as per the address mentioned above or at the email id
isc@b emcohydraulics.net

ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

THE FOLTOWING EXPLANATORY STATEMENTS SETS OUT ALL MATERIAL FACTS RELATING TO RESOLUTIONS
SET OUT IN THE NOTICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013.

Item No" 5:

As per the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018,
Notified on 9th May, 2018, with effect from 01"t April 2019 consent of the shareholders by way of Special Resolution
shall be required for continuation of directorship of Non Executive Directors of the company who have attained the age
of 75 years.

Mrs. Urmila Devi Mohta, Non Executive Director of the Company has attained t75 years on 07/70/2020, and as on the
date ofAGM she has attained the age of 79 years. Special Resolution at Resolution N0. 5 is proposed for approval by the
Shareholders of the Company,

Mrs. Urmila Devi Mohta originally joined the company as a Director of the company in the year 1990 and after
enactment of the Companies Act, 2013, she was formally appointed as Woman Director, She holds directorship in other
private Companies too.

She has a vast experience and expertise in the field of general administration and she has been an asset to the Company
and the board considers that her continued presence on the Board would be of immense benefit to the company and it
is desirable to continue to avail services of Mrs. Urmila Devi Mohta,. The board therefore, recommends the
continuatie'nyf Directorship of Mrs. Urmila Devi Mohta as Non Executive Director,

Mrs" Urmila Devi Mohta is related to Company's Managing Director Mr. Anirudh Mohta as his mother and belongs to
promoter and promoter(sJ Group of the Company.

Relevant details relating to continuation of Directorship of Mrs. Urmila Devi Mohta as required by the Act Listing
Regulations and Secretarial Standards issued by ICSI are provided in the Annexure A to the Notice.

Mrs. Urmila Devi Mohta is not disqualified from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 of the Act and has
consented to aCt as director ofthe Company,

In the opipion of the Nomination and remuneration committee and the Board of Directors of the Company, considering
her seniority, role played by Mrs. Urmila Devi Mohta towards the growth of this Company and to reap the benefits of
rich varied Experience, approval of shareholders is sought for continuation of Mrs. Urmila Devi Mohta as a chairman
and Non Executive Director, Liable to retire by Rotation as set out in Resolution 5 ofthe Notice,

Other than Mr. Anirudh Mohta, None of the Directors, Key managerial Personnel or their Relatives are concerned or
interested in the proposed Special Resolution set out in Resolution 5 ofthe Notice.

Item no.7:

Regularization of Additional Director Mr. Parag Ram Bhandare (DIN:00695347) as an Independent Director of
the Company

Mr. Parag Ram Bhandare was appointed as an Additional Director of the company in t}le Board meeting held on 09th
February, 2024 but effective from 1st April 2024, in terms of Section 161 (1) of the Companies Act, 201.3 in the
category of 'lfon-Executive Independent' in terms of the Companies Act, 2013. Mr. Parag Ram Bhandare, an Additional
Director holds the office up to the commencement of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Mr. Parag Ram Bhandare is not disqualified from being appointed as an Independent Director in terms of Section 164 of
the Act and has given his consent to act as Director [in the category of Independent DirectorJ. Mr Parag
successful industrialist from Belgaum holding rich experience in engineering and machine tool industry. The

Bhandare is a
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therefore, considers that his association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable to avail
services of Mr. Parag Ram Bhandare as an Independent Director.

In order to ensure compliance with the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 of the Companies Act,2073 read with Rules
made there under and Schedule IV of the Act, it is proposed that approval of the shareholders be accorded for the
appointment of Mr. Parag Ram Bhandare as 'Non-executive Independent Director' for a term up to 5 (fiveJ consecutive
years commencing from 01.04.2024 ta 37.03.2029 (both inclusiveJ.

Accordingly, the Board of Directors recommends the passing ofthe above resolution as an Special Resolution as set out
in the item no. 7 of the notice for appointment of Mr. Parag Ram Bhandare IDIN:00695347J.

Save and except Mr. Parag Ram Bhandare (DIN:00695347), Independent Director, being an appointee, none ofthe other
Directors/Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives is in any way interested or concerned financially or otherwise,
in the Resolution set out in the notice.

Item no. 8:

Regularization of Additional Director Mr, Raghunandan Satish Kulkarni (DIN:O5232463) as an Independent
Director of the Company.

Mr. Raghunandan Satish Kulkarni was appointed as an Additional Director of the company in the Board meeting held on
09sFebruary,2024 buteffectivefromlstApril 2024, intermsof Section16l(lJoftheCompaniesAct,2013inthe
category of 'Non-Executive Independent' in terms of the Companies Act, 2013. Mr. Raghunandan Satish Kulkarni, an
Additional Director holds the office up to the commencement of forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company
or the last date on which annual general meeting should have been held, whichever is earlier.

Mr. Raghunandan Satish Kulkarni successful industrialist in Belagavi holding 25 year of experience in manufacturing of
Hydraulics Components. He is not disqualified from being appointed as an Independent Director in terms of Section 164
of the Act and has given his consent to act as Director [in the category of Independent DirectorJ. The Board considers
that his association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable to avail services of Mr.
Raghunandan Satish Kulkarni as an Independent Director.

In order to ensure compliance with the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 of the Companies Act,2073 read with Rules
made there under and Schedule IV of the Act, it is proposed that approval of the shareholders be accorded for the
appointment of Mr. Raghunandan Satish Kulkarni as 'Non-executive Independent Director' for a term up to 5 (five]
consecutive years commencing from 0L.04.2024 to 37.03.2029 (both inclusive).

Accordingly, the Board of Directors recommends the passing ofthe above resolution as an Special Resolution as set out
in the item no. 8 of the notice for appointment of Mr. Raghunandan Satish Kulkarni.

Save and except Mr. Raghunandan Satish Kulkarni, Independent Director, being an appointee, none of the other
Directors/Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives is in any way interested or concerned financially or otherwise,
in the Resolution set out in the notice.

Item no" 9:

Regularization of Additional Director Mr. Hrushikesh Malu (DINr 106269291 as an Independent Director of the
Company.l-"

Mr. Hrushikesh Malu was appointed as an Additional Director of the company on 3Oth May,2024in terms of Section 161
(1) of the Companies Act,20t3 in the category of 'Non-Executive Independent' in terms of the Companies Act, 2013. Mr.
Hrushikeqh Malu, an Additional Director holds the office up to the commencement of the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting of the Company or the last date on which annual general meeting should have been held, whichever is earlier.

Mr. Hrushikesh Malu has 20 year experience in design, actual running of fabrication and machine industry besidded as
a Director in a Company is exposed to detailed provision of corporate laws. He is not disqualified from being appointed
as an Independent Director in terms of Section L64 of the Act and has given his consent to act as Director (in the
category bf Independent Director). The Board considers that his association would be of immense benefit to the
Company and it is desirable to avail services of Mr. Hrushikesh Malu as an Independent Director.

In orderto ensure compliance with the provisions of Sections L49 and 152 of the Companies Act,2073 read with Rules
made there under and Schedule IV of the Act, it is proposed that approval of the shareholders be accorded for the
appointment of Mr. Hrushikesh Malu as 'Non-executive Independent Director' for a term up to 5 (five) consecutive
years commencing from 30.05.2024 to 29.05.2029 (both inclusive).

Accordingly, the Board ofDirectors recommends the passing ofthe above resolution as an Special Resolution as set out
in the item no. 9 of the notice for appointment of Mr. Hrushikesh Malu.

Save and except Mr. Hrushikesh Malu, Independent Director, being an appointee, none of the other Directors/Key
Managerial Personnel and their relatives is in any way interested or concerned financially or otherwise, in the
Resolution set out in the notice.

:
Item No.10

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS U/S 188 READ WITH REGULATION 23 OF SEBI (IODR) REGULATIONS, 2015

Although it has been the consistent stand of the Board of directors that all its transactions with the related parties take
place at an arms length level and in the ordinary course of business, nonetheless, the Board is ad
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shareholders' nod to the transactions with BEMCO FLUIDTECH a LLP which is a subsidiary of this colnpany, for the
reason that the products sold to and purchased from it are unique and many a times market quote for some tailor made
unique product are not available. The Company needs to enter into Related Party Transactions during the Financial
Year 2024-25, a brief summary of these transactions is given below:

INFORMATION REQUIRED TO BE FURNISHED IN TERMS OF THE RULE 15 OF THE COMPANIES (MEETINGS OF BOARD
AND rTS POWERS) RULES,201,r

As per the provisions of Section 188 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 "Related Party Transactions" requires prior consent
ofthe Board where he value oftransactions proposed to be entered into exceeds 10 % ofthe turn over ofthe Company.
As the Board envisages crossing of this threshold limit, the Board is seeking shareholders consent through a special
resoiution as a matter of abundant caution.

As per the provisions of Regulation 23 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 all related party transactions shall be
considered as "Material" if the transaction entered with individually or taken together with a Related Party along with
previous transactions during a Financial Year exceed 10% ofthe Annual Consolidated Turnover ofthe company as per
the Last Audited Financial Statement of the Company. The Material Related Party Transactions requires approval of the
Shareholders by passing a Resolution and in respect ofvoting on such resolution[s), the said related party shall abstain
from voting.

Members may please note that based on the criteria as mentioned above in Regulation 23 of SEBI (LODRJ Regulations,
2015, transactions entered into by the Company with Related Parties for the Financial Year 2024-25 is "Material" and
the value of which either singly or all taken together exceeds ten percent of the annual consolidated turnover of the
Company as per audited financial statements of FY 2023-24 and therefore requires approval of the said transactions
by the Members of the Company by special Resolution.

The Audit Committee has also given its prior omnibus approval to the transactions entered as mentioned above during
the Financial Y ear 2024-25.

Members are hereby informed that pursuant to Regulation23 of SEBI ILODR) Regulations, 2015, no Members of the
Company shfl vote on the Resolution to ratify related party transactions entered into by the Company during the
FinancialYear 2024-25 as mentioned above if such Member is a related party.

The Board of plrectors of the Company commends the special Resolution as set out at Item No.10 in the accompanying
Notice for ratification of Related Party Transactions by t}te Members of the Company. All documents concerning Item
No. 10 are available for inspection at the Registered 0ffice of the Company from 11 A.M. to 1 P.M. on all working days
till the date of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of shareholders.

Except Mr. Anirudh Mohta, Managing Director and Mrs. Urmiladevi Mohta, Director, none of the Directors and the Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the said Resolution at
Item No.10 of the Notice
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-iPlace: Belgaum

Date3}/05/2024

Registered Office:
Udyambag, Industrial Estate
BELGAUM-590008 (Karnataka)
CIN: L51101KA1957PLC001283
E-mail: isc@bemcohydraulics.net

ForB
-c

By Order of the Board of Directors
LIMITED

Company Secretary
ACS-42288
Address: 684, "SAVALI", Saraswati Nagar,
Ganeshpur Road, Belgaum-591 1 08

Sr
No

Name of the related
party

Name of Director or
Key managerial
Person who is related

Nature of contract to
be entered in to

Relationship Approximate amount
of transaction

1 BEMCO FLUIDTECHNIK
LLP

Mr. Anirudh Mohta,
Mrs. Urmiladevi Mohta

Purchase of Hydraulic
Pumps, Hydraulic
Values, Hydraulic
Motors, Hydraulic
Power Packs,
Hydraulic Equipment's
and Manifold blocks,
Fabrication and others

Company where Directors
relative have significant
influence

Rs. 5,00,00,000/-

Z BEMCO FLUIDTECHNIK
LLP

Mr. Anirudh Mohta,
Mrs. Urmiladevi Mohta

Sale of Hydraulic
Pumps, Values and MS
Round, Plates , Sheets
and Pipes and
Fabrication and others

Company where Directors
relative have significant
influence

R.s. 5,00,00,000/
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ANNEXUREA TO THE NOTICE

Disclosure required under section 196(4) ofthe Companies Ac! 2013, Regulation 36(3) ofsEBI (LoDR) Regulations,20lS and
Secretarial Standards -2 of ICSI

ANNEXURE A TO THE NOTICE
Disclosure required under section 196(4) of the companies Act,2ol3, Regulation 36(3) of sEBI (LoDR) Regulations,201s and secretarial
Standards -2 of ICSI
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Name Mrs. Urmila devi Mohta Mr. Vijay Kumar Mohta
Directors Identification Number 00068906 0053s338
Date of Birth 01.10.1945 24.LL.196t
Date ofFirstAppointment on the
Board

30.05.1992 26.05.2023

Experience in Specific Functional
Area

Vast Management experience and a
Woman Director.

He possess relevant expertise and experience to be an director
in the Company

Qualifications MaEiculate Diploma in Management in small scale industries
Terms and Conditions of
Appointment/ Re-aDDointment

Reappointed as Director who retire by
rotation

Change in designation from additional director to Non-
executive director

Details of Remuneration sought to
be paid.

Not Applicable Not Applicable

Last Drawn Remuneration Not Applicable Not
Relations with other directors and
Key Managerial Personnel

Mrs. Urmila Devi Mohta is related to
Company's managing Director Director
Mr. Anirudh Mohta belongs to promoter
and promoter[s] Group of the Company.

Mr. Vijay Kumar Mohta is related to Company's Women Non
Executive Director/ Chairman Mrs. Urmila Devi Mohta and
Mr. Anirudh Mohta Managing Director and belongs to
promoter and promoter(s) Group of the Company.

Directorship in Companies Mohta Capital Pvt Ltd
Sri Ramachandra Enterprises Pvt Ltd

M/s. Sushen papers private limited
M/s. Shri anantl financial services private limited
M/s. Shri madangopal financial services private limited

Chairman/ Member in the
committees of the Boards of
Companies

Chairman- Bemco Hydraulics Ltd
Member of Nominatron and
Remuneration Committee

NIL

No. ofShares held in the ComDany 10 0
Number of meetings attended
during the year

4 4

Name Mr. Parag Ram Bhandare Mr. Raghunandan Satish
Kulkarni

Mr. Hrushikesh Malu

Directors Identification Number 00695347 05232463 10626929

Date of Birth t2/08/1975 Ls/04/L970 70/01/Le7s
Date of FirstAppointment on tfie
Board

09/02/2024 09 /02/2024 30/0s/2024

Experience in Specific Functional
Area

-r*-)

20 years experience in actual running
Engineering and machine shop
Industry. Besides as a director in
companies he is exposed to detailed
provisions of the Corporate Laws and
having practical knowledge of
proceedings before the Courts of Law
and quasi judicial bodies like National
Company Law Tribunal INCLQ and
National Company Law Appellate
Tribunal [NCLAT]

25 years' of experience
manufacturing of Hydraulic
Components fittings
manufacturing.

20 years experience in Design,
actual running of foundry and
machine shop Industry. Besides
as a director in companies he is
exposed to detailed provisions of
the Corporate Laws.

Qualifications Master of Science MS(lE),BE (lndustrial
Production)

BE (lndustrial Production) BE [ndustrial Production)

Terms and Conditions of
Appointment/ Re- appointmenL

Regularization as Independent Director
for the first term for 5 years,

Regularization as Independent
Director for the first term for 5
years.

Regularization as Independent
Director for the first term for 5
years.

Details of Remureration sought
to be paidl

Not Applicable Not Applicable Not Applicable

Last Drawn Remuneration Not Applicable Not Applicable Not
Relations with other directors
and Key Managerial Personnel

None None None

Directorship in Companies Akp Foundries Private Limited
4\p Ferrocast Private Limited

Bemco Hydraulics Limited Malu Engineers Private Ltd

Chairman/ Member in the
committees of the Boards of
Companies

Chairman of Audit Committee, and
Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and member at stakeholder

Member of Audit Committee,
and Nomination and
Remuneration Committee

Chairman of stakeholder and
relationship committee and
member of Nomination and
Remuneration Cohmittee and
Audit Committee

No. ofShares held in the
Company

NIL NIL NIL

Number of meetings attended
during the year

NA NA NA
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BEMCO HVDRAULICS LTD.

aEiacor

BOARD OF DIRECTOR'S REPORT

To the Mernbers,

The Directors have pleasure in presenting their 66sAnnual Report ofthe Company together with the Audited Statements
ofAccounts for the year ended 31*March, 2024incorporating therein the consolidated financial statement covering the
activities of its subsidiaries PEGASYS MACHINES PRIVATE LIMITED and BEMCO FLUIDTECHNIK LLP.

1. FTNANCIAL SUMMAIIY/HIGHLIGHTS, OPERATIONS, STATE OF AFFAIRS:

[Read with Section 134 of the Companies Act 2013 and Rule 5 (i) of Cos fAccounts) Rules,2014]

The financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024 of the company and its subsidiary are prepared with
comparative data, in compliance with Ind AS.

ln

Standalone
The company has achieved turnover ofRs. 7235.79/-Lakhs as against Rs.4655.59/-Lakhs for the previous year. The
Total comprehensive income for the year works out to Rs.702.93/-Lakhs as against Rs. 470.96/-Lakhsof the previous
year^

Consolidated
During the year the Company has acquired 100% equity in Pegasys Machines Private Limited through executing Share
Purchase agreement on 09th February, 2024, by acquiring the control and business of said company for a cash
conqideration of Rs.1945/- lakhs. The consolidated statement of Bemco Hydraulics Limited with Pegasys Machines
Privad Limited and Bemco Fluidtechnik LLP is reproduced in brief. The consolidated turnover was Rs.8557.11/-
Lakhs as against Rs. 4889.72/- Lakhs for the previous year. The consoiidated Total comprehensive profit for the year
is of Rs.793.83/- Lakhs as against. 393.17 1- lakhs for the previous year.

2, EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
Subsequentto the date ofFinancial Statements (i.e. after 3l-* March 2024),no significant event has occurred.

3, CHANGE IN THE NATUREOF BUSINESS:
During the year under operation there was no change in the nature ofbusiness.

4. SHARECAPTTAL
The Equity Share capital of the company is Rs.2,19,33,500/-. The preference share capital is Rs. 3,00,00,000/- and the
present total paid up capital of the company amounts to Rs.5,19,33,500L.

5. ANNUAL R"ETURN:
The annual return e- form MGT-7 for the financial year 2023-24 is available on the website www.bemcohydraulics.net.

6, DIVIDEND:
Equity Shares:
In the Board of Directors meeting held on 30ft May, 2024, the Board recommended a dividend at the rate of Rs. 2/-(trvo) on
21,86,700 equity share of Re.l0/- each, w3hch, if approved at the forthcoming 66th annual general mecting, would be paid
out of provision for dividend amounting to Rs. 43,73,400/-" The record date for the same is fixed on Monday, 2210712024.

mtr
"?gi"Hfrr,

& 's;
66TH ANN.tAL REPoRT 2023-24

Standalone Consolidated
Farticulars 2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23
Revenue From Operations 7735.L2 4605.25 8449.84 4843.63

700.67Other Income 50.34 107.27 46.09
Total Income 7235.79 4655.59 8557.11 4889.72
Profit /floss) before exceptional items & tax 99L.63 540.83 7782.81 463.04
Exceptional Items
Profit/(loss) before tax 991.63 540.83 1tB2.B7 463.04
Tax Expense/[Credit') net 2BB.3B 73.65 388.66 73.65
Profit/ (Loss) for the period from continuing
operations

703.25 467.78 794.15 389.39

Other Comprehensive Income t0.32) 3.78 t0.32') 3.78
Total Comprehensive Income/ (loss) for the period 702.93 470.96 793.83 393.77

:4
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BEMCO HYDRAULICS LTD. n

PREFERENCE SHARES:
The Board wishes to explain that the dividend on 300000preference shares were in arrears for the financial year
2023-24,the Company has paid the 7lo/o cumulative dividend on 300000 preference shares for the financial year
2023-24 which amounts to an outflow of Rs.33,00,00 0l-, after taking approval of the Board of directors in the meeting
held on 30s 202 and further shall confirm the same in the 6ft Annual General m

As Dividend is paid on 3,00,000 preference shares for F.Y.,2023-24, the Preference Share holders would not get
voting rights on par with equity share holders. in terms of the provisions of Section 47 of the Companies Act 2 013 on
and after in the forthcoming AGM.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANANGERIAL PERSONNEL :

Mr" RM Shah [DIN: 00068553), Mr. Dilip Chandak (DIN: 00644673J and Mr. N K Daga [DIN: 00742120), the
rndependent non executive directors ofthe Company resigned from their respective offices on 31st March 2024upon
termination of their two terms of five year each as independent directors of the Company.

Mr. Parag Ram Bhandare (DIN:00695347)and, Mr. Raghunandan Satish Kulkarni (DIN:05232463) were appointed as
additional director flndependent Non Executive Director) ofthe Company in meeting held on 09.h Februaiy, 2024 for
the period of 5 years effective from 01"t April,2024 and who hold office till the commencement of the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting of the Company and subject to their election by the members in the forthcoming 

"rnr"lgeneral meeting.

Mr. Hrushikesh Malu (DLN:10626929J was appointed as an additional director (lndependent Non Executive Director)
of the Company in the Board of Directors meeting held on 30s May, 2024 for the period of 5 years effective from 30rl
May, 2024 and who holds office till the commencement of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and subject to his
election by the members in the forthcoming annual general meeting.

Thus, the composition ofBoard ofDirectors ofthe company as on date is as under:

DIRECTORS

B.

1. MRS. URMILA DEVI MOHTA
2, MR.ANIRUDHMOHTA
3. MR" VIIAY KUMAR MOHTA
4, MR.PARAG RAM BHANDARE
$ },IR.RAGHUNANDAN SATISH KULKARNI.,6... 

IIIR.. HRUSH IKESH MALU

KEY MANAG;RIAL PERS0NNEL - KMP

AUDIT COMMITTEE
Chairman:
Other Members:

- Chairperson - Non Executive
- Managing Director - Executive
- Director - Non Executive
- Director - Independent Non- Executive
- Director - Independent Non- Executive
- Director - Independent Non- Executive

a,

1. MR. ANIRUDH MOHTA - Managing Director
2. MR. VIJAY SAMBREKAR - Chief Finance Officer
3, MS. AMRUTA A. TARALE - Company Secretary

COMPGSITION OF COMMITTEES:

Mr. Parag Bhandare- Independent Director
Mr. Raghunandan Kulkarni - Independent Director
Mr. Hrushikesh Malu- Independent Director
Mr. Anirudh Mohta - Managing Director

b. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
Chairman: Mr. Parag Bhandare- Independent Director
Other Members: Mr. Raghunandan Kulkarni - Independent Director

Mr. Hrushikesh Malu- Independent Director
Mrs^ Urmiladevi Mohta - Non Executive Director

c. STAKE HOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE
Chairman: Mr. Hrushikesh Malu - Independent Director

_Other 
Members: Mr. Anirudh Mohta - Managing Director

Mrs. Urmila Devi Mohta - Non Executive Director
Mr. Parag Bhandare - Independent Director

F" Y. ended on No. of Preference Shares Amount of Dividend in Rs.
3I'tMarch2022 3,00,000 1,65,18,734/-
31"t March 2023 3,00,000 33,29,445/-
31$ March 2024 3,00,000 33,41,344/-

promoters themselves as borne out by the list of preference share holders
as under:

1, MOHTA CAPITAL PRIVATE LIMITED
Z. SRI RAMACHANDRAENTERPRISESPRIVATE LIMITED

These preference shares are held by the

t*
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-d" COMMITTEE FOIT PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARRSSMENT OF WOMAN AT WORKPLACE/ INTERNAL

COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE
Charrrnan: Mr. S M Naik- Company Employee
Other Members: Ms. Amruta Tarale- Member

Ms. Kirti Ramchandra Devale - Member
Mr. Rajshekhar lakkashettl- Member
Mr. Arvrnd Palkar- Mernber

STATUTORY DTSCLOSURE UNDER COMPANTES ACT,zOL3 (PURSUANT TO SECTION 134(3) OF THE COMPANIES

ACT,2013 READ WITH COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES 2014'

DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO SECTION 22 OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

IPREVENTION, PROIIIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013.

At Bemco, all employees are of equal value. There is no discrimination between individuals at any point on the basis of

race, color, gender, religion, political opinion, national extraction, social origin, sexual orientation or age.

At Bemco every individual is expected to treat his/her colleagues with respect and dignity. This is enshrined in values

.and in the Code of Ethics & Conduct of Bemco. The Direct Touch (Whistle-Blower & Protection PolicyJ.

Policy provides a platform to all employees for reporting unethical business practices at workplace without the fear of

reprisal and help in eliminating any kind of misconduct in the system. The Policy also includes misconduct with

respect to discrimination or sexual harassment.

The Company also has in place'Prevention of Sexual Harassment Policy'. This Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy of the

Company is in line with the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention,

prohibition & Redressal J Act, 2013. All employees [permanent, contractual, temporary and trainees) are covered

under this policy. An Internal Complaints Committee (lCC) is in place to redress complaints received regarding sexual

harassment. There were no complaints before the ICC during the financial year 2023-24 as borne out by following

table.

,sl.
No,

No. of cases filed under the Act before the internal committee. No, ofdisposal under the Act

NIL NIL

fril:i"
w.v-
.*Silrfih,
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ANNEXURE PAGE NO

a" Number of meetings of the board ANNEXURE. I 76

b" a. Directors responsibility Statement
b. details in respect offraud reported by auditors under sub section [12J
ofsection 143other than those which are reportable to the central
government

ANNEXURE. I t6

c, A statement on declaration given by independent directors under sub-
section [6) ofsection ].49.

ANNEXURE- II 77

d. Companies policy on directors appointment and remuneration including
criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of
directors and other mafiers provided under sub- section [3) ofsection 178

Ratio of remuneration to each directors

ANNEXURE- II L7

Qualifi cation and remarks ANNEXURE- III 79

f. Particuiars or investment under section 186. ANNEXURE- III L9

o Particulars of Subsidiary CompanyaOCL ANNEXURE- IV 22

h" Particulars of contracts or arrangement with related parties referred to in
Sub-section 1 ofsection 1BB- AOC-2

ANNEXURE- V 24

i. The conservation of energy technology absorption, fbreign exchange

earnings and outgo.

ANNEXURE- VI 26

i. A statement indicating development and implementation of a risk
management Policy for the company including identification therein of
elements of risk. if any which in the opinion of the board may threaten the
existence of the company.

ANNEXURE- VII 28

k. The details of the policy developed and implemented by the company on

corporate social responsibilities take! during the year
ANNEXURE. VII 28

I A statement indicating the manner in which formal annual evaluation has

been made by the board of its own performance and that of its committees
and individual directors.

ANNEXURE- VII 28

m. Report Corporate Social Responsibilities Activities ANNEXURE- VIII 30

n.

, 
!a:)

The state of the companies afTairs

Material changes and commitments if any, affecting the financial position of
the company which have occurred berween the end ofthe financial year of
the,company to which the financial statements relates and the date of the

Company.

MANAGEMENT
DISCUSSION
AND ANALYSIS
REPORT
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18.

The members at the 54th Annual General meeting of the company held on July zgth, 2022 had appointed ls A c
Bhuteria & Co, a firm of Chartered Accountants [Firm Registration number 30310SE) as the statutory auditors of the
Company to hold office for a period of five consecutive years i.e. from the conclusion of the said Annual General
Meeting until the conclusion of 69m Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in 2027 .

AUDIT REPORTS
The audit conducted by M/s A C Bhuteria & Co, a firm of Chartered Accountants [Firm Registration number 303105E)
for financial year 2023-24 contains a qualification remark w.r.t Goods and service tax and the boards explanation for
the same is mentioned in Annexure III. The Auditors' Report is enclosed with the financial statements in this Annual
Report and it is self explanatory.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT:
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the rules made there under, the Company in the board
meeting held on 26bMay,2023 had appointedls SDR & ASSOCIATES, a Firm of Practicing Company secretaries to
undertake the Secretarial Audit ofthe Company for the year ended 31st March, Z0Z4.The Secretarial Audit Report
issued in this regard is enclosed to this Report.

INTERNALAUDIT:
In the Board of Directors meeting held on 26rh May, 2023M/s Latkan & Associates were appointed to undertake
internal audit ofthe Company for the financial year ending 31$ March, 2024, as required under iection 13g read with
rule 13 ofcompanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The internal audit report given bythe auditor for the financial year
2023-24 does not contain any qualification remark.

DISCLOSURE ABOUT COST AUDIT
In pursuance of Section 148 of Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 5(1J of Companies (Cost Record and Audit)
Amendment Rules 2014. Mr Umesh Kini, Cost Accountant was appointed io .r.ry out.ori.o*pliance certification
for the financial year 2023-24. The Company is not covered by C-ostAudit, nonetheless, the.o*puny is maintaining
Cost Records on routine basis and the Company obtains Cost Compliance report from a practiclng Cost Accountant as
a matter ofgood corporate practice and to instill cost consciousnesses at all level ofoperitions.
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
All Related Party Transactions that were entered into during the financial year under review were on an arm,s length
basis and in the ordinary course of business and are in compliance with tie applicable provisions of the Act and the
Listing Regulations. There were no materially significant Related Party Transactions made by the Company during theyear that required shareholders' approval under Regulation 23 of the Listing Regulations. ali nelated iarty
Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee for prior approval. prioiomn-ibus approval of the Audit
Committee is obtained for the transactions which are repetitive in nature or when the need for them cannot be
foreseen in advance. None ofthe transactions entered into with related parties falls under the scope ofsection 1BB[1)
of the Act. Details of transactions with related parties as required undei Section 134t31 (h) of the Act read with Rule
8[2) ofthetompanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 ire given in Annexure -V in Form AoC-Z and forms part ofthis Report.
Tle$ginpany has adopted a Policy for dealing with Related Party Transactions. The policy as appioved by the Board
may be viewed on the Company's website at www.bemcohydraulics.net.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND SHAREHOTDERS INFORMATION:
As per regulation 15 of SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure RequirementJ Regulations, 2015 pr.eparation of
Corporate governance report is not applicable to our company for the financial year ZOzS-Z+ as it does not fall under
the criteria laid down in regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015 i.e.
our company's paid up share capital is not exceeding Rupees ten crore and net wortir is not exceeding Rupees twenty
five crords as on the last date of previous financial year, i.e. 37.3.2023 but as a good ethical practice BEMCO continues
to follow corporate Governance practices.

vlcll rurcuarulsu:
The Vigil Mechanism acts as an additional internal element of the Company's compliance and integrity policies.All
employees, directors, vendors, suppliers, dealers and consultantr, iniludirg auditors and advocates who are
associated with BEMCO can raise concerns regarding malpractices and evenis which may negatively impact the
company. Vigil Mechanism has been established under the supervision of the Chief financial Offic; and ihe Company
Secretary of the Company' The Audit Committee, and the company secretary reviews the working of the vigil
Mechanism from time to_time and make suggestions, if needed. The Vigil p.ot..tr the whistlebl,ower again*st
victimization for the disclosures made by him/her and ensures complete confidentiality of the whistleblower,s
identity and the information provided by him/her. The investigation ls conducted honestly, neutrally and in an
unbiased manner. The subject or other involved persons in relati,on with the protected disclosure ,.e ajso given an
opportunity to be heard. Strict disciplinary actions are taken against anyone who conceals or destroys evidences
related to protected disclosures made under this mechanism.The company has adopted a policy on whistle blower
and vigil mechanism where the policy also provides for direct 

"...r, 
io tle chairperson oitt. auait Committee in

appropriate or exceptional cases. The policy on whistle blower and vigil mechanism is also uploaded on the
company's website www.bemcohydraulics.net
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L9. SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:
No regulatory authority has passed any orders having material impact on the Company"

24, DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:
There are sound internal controls commensurate with nature and size ofthe Company that have been incorporated in
the Policy to detect the financial discrepancies well in time. Key policies are 

-dedned, 
understood and enforced.

Operating procedures are clearly defined; detailed and harmonized procedures are available across the organization.
Several controls are preventive in nature and automated. All stakeholders are aware oftheir roles and resp6nsibilities
with respect to processes and controls. The culture of compliance with laid down guidelines and piocedures is
evident through the actions and behavior of individuals and teams. The Management Information System ensures that
adequate and accurate information is available for reporting and decision -rkirg. The Audit committee also evaluates
the operating effectiveness oflnternal Financial Control systems.

Moreover:
- Internal Audit is carried out at regular intervals by an Independent Chartered Accountang who submits his

report to the Audit Committee and Board
- Statutory Auditors carry out the verification of Books on every Quarter before submitting their Limited Review

Report
Board is prompt in maintaining the adequacy of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Financial Statements

21, LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGE:
The company is listed in Bombay Stock Exchange and The Company has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year
2024-25 to Bombay stock Exchange where the company's Shares are listed.

22 ANNUAL REPORT:

Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has issued circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-poD-
2/P/CIR/2023/t67dated october T,Zl?3regardingrelaxation from compliance with certain prlvisions of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Accordingly, requirement of sending physical copies of annual report to shareholders are dispensed with for listed
entities who conduct their AGM till December 31,2024.

We request the shareholders to download the 66s Annual Report which is uploaded on our website
www.bemcohydraulics.net.

GO GREEN INITIATIVE
Members are requested to support the "Green Initiatives" by registering their Email address with the company, if not
already done.

Those members who have changed their Email id are requested to register their new Email ID with the Company in
case of the shares are held in physical form and with the depository participant where shares are held in demaimode.

flem.berl h6lding in physical mode are also requested to register their email address with our Registrar and Transfer
1qf:!44.o-i, Corporate Services Pvt Ltd, 79/20,laferbhoy Industrial Estate,lst Floor, Makwanl Road, Marol Naka,
Andheri (EJ, Mumbai-400059 or Email: info@adroitcorporate.com such registration of email address may also be
made with the Company at its registered offlce as per the address mentioned above or at the email id
isc@bemcohydraulics.net

ACI(NOI,VLEDGEMENTS

The Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the sincere services rendered by employees of the
Company at all levels. Your Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation for the valuable co-operation and
support'received from the Governmen! the Banks/ Financial Institutions and other stakeholders such as,
shareholders, customers and suppliers, among others. The Directors also commend the continuing commitment and
dedication of the employees at all levels, which has been critical for the Company's success. The look
forward to their continued support in future.

tlr**.!^ 9e.^
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DATE :30rHMAY,2024
PLACE: BELGAUM URMILADEVI MOHTA

Chairman
DIN-00068906
2 Mohanam, 10th Cross, Bhagya
Nagar,
Belgaum, 590006, Karnataka.

t1

D

DrN-00065302
2 Mohanam, 10s Cross, Bhagya
Nagar,
Belgaum, 590006, Karnataka.
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ANNEXURE.I

(Annexure to director's report- statutory DisclosuresJ

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD
During the financial year under review, [Four) Board Meetings were held & the details of Board Meetings are given
below:

Sr.No Date of Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors Present
L 26105/2023 5 5
2 70/oB/2023 6 6
3 09/tt/2023 6 6
4 0e/02/2024 6 6

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
In pursuance ofsection 134 [5) ofthe Companies Act, 2013, the Directors hereby confirm that:

aJ in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company
at the end ofthe financial year and ofthe profit ofthe company for that period;

c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

dl the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

eJ the directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal
financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

fJ the dipectors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that

., l,Y.h systems were adequate and operating effectively

[^*r""t^ $<<^
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URMITADEVI MOHTA
Chairman
DIN-00068906
2 Mohanam, 10th Cross,
Bhagya Nagar,
Belgaum, 5900 06, Karnataka.

H
Director

DrN-00065302
2 Mohanam, 1Oth Cross,
Bhagya Nagar,
Belgaum, 590006, Karnataka.

Date:30rH MAY,2024
Plqce: BELGAUM
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ANNEXURE.II
(Annexure to director's report- statutory Disclosures)

DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS ON ANNUAL BASIS:

The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Director of the Company confirming that,
they meet the criteria of Independence as prescribed both, under Section t49(6) of the Companies Act 2013 read with
Schedule lV of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(bl of SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations, 2 0 15.

POLICY FOR SELECTION AND APPOINTMENT OF NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND THEIR
REMUNERATION

CRITERIA OF SETECTION OF NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Non-Executive Directors shall be ofhigh integritywith relevant expertise and experience so as to have a diverse
Board with Directors having expertise in the fields of manufacturing, marketing, finance, taxation law, governance and
general management.

The A&R Committee shall ensure that the candidate identified for appointment as a Director is not disqualified for
appointment under section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013

The A&R Committee shall consider the following attributes/ criteria, whilst recommending to the Board the
candidature for appointment as Director.

D. Qualification, expertise and experience ofthe Directors in their respective fields
ii). Personal, Professional or business standing
iiD" Diversity of the Board.

In case of re-appointment of Non-Executive Directors, the Board shall take into consideration the performance
evaluation ofthe Director and his engagement level

REMUNERATION

The Non-Executive Directors shall be entitled to receive remuneration by way of sitting fees for participation in the
Board Mee$ngs.

A.NtnrzExecutive Director shall be entitled to receive sitting fees for each meeting of the Board attended by him, of
such sum as may be approved by the Board of Directors within the overall limits prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013 and The Companies fAppointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

REMUNERATION POLICY FOR THE DIRECTORS, SENIOR MANAGEMENT, AND EMPTOYEES.

In determining the remuneration of the Senior Management Employees [i.e KMPs NA Executive Committee Members)
and N&R Committee shall ensure the relationship of remuneration and performance benchmark is clear.

The Managing Director will carry out the individual performance review based on the standard appraisal matrix and
shiU take into account the appraisal score card and other factors mentioned herein- above, whilsf iecommending the
annual increment and performance incentive to the N& R Committee for its review and approval.

ti
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RATIO OF REMUNERATION

STATEMENT SHOWING DETAILS OF EMPLOYEES OF THE COMPANY
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DATE:30rH MAY,2024
PLACE: BELGAUM

URMILADEVI MOHTA
Chairman
DrN-00068906
2 Mohanam, 1Oth Cross,
Bhagya Nagar,
Belgaum, 590006, Karnataka.

OHTA

DIN-00065302
2 Mohanam, 1Oth Cross,
Bhagya Nagar,
Belgaum, 590006, Karnataka.

1 
Pursuant to Schedule V ofthe Companies Act, 2013, The leave encashment of5 years ofMr. Anirudh . Mohta, Managing Director ofthe company has

beenpaidattheendofhistenureandthereloretheamountisexceedingRupeesOneCrore TwoLakhslorthefinancialyearended2023-24.

[i) the ratio ofthe remuneration ofeach director to the
median remuneration of the employees of the
company for the financial year;

Only Mr. Anirudh Mohta - MD is remunerated and Ratio of his
Remuneration to that of the median remuneration of the Employees of
the Company works out to0.50.

(ii] the percentage increase in remuneration of each
director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive
Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the
financial year;

Name Designation 2023-24 2022-23 Incr,
o/o

Anirudh Mohta MD 7,25,48,047/- 8s,s9,6071- 46.59

Amruta Tarale cs 7,82,8s2/- 7,09,L281- 11.85

Vijay Sambrekar CFO 10,7r,360/- 9,s7,7BBl- 10.39

(iiil the percentage increase in the median
remuneration of employees in the financial year;

2022-23 2023-24 lncr.7o

175624 730428 0"1?.

(iv) the number of permanent employees on the rolls
ofcompany;

306

(v) average percentile increase already made in the
salaries of employees other than the managerial
personnel in the last financial year and its comparison
with the percentile increase in the managerial
remuneration and justification thereof and point out if
there are any exceptional circumstances for increase
in the managerial remuneration;

1. Average Percentile Increase already made in the salaries of
employees other than managerial in the last Financialyear = 9.42

2. percentile increase in the managerial remuneration = 41.04

(vi) the key parameters for any variable component of
remuneration availed by the directors;

Not Applicable

(vii) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the
remuneration policy of the company.

Remuneration paid to all Employees is in accordance with the
Remuneration Policy

IiJ designation of the employee; rNone of the Employee of the Company including
Managing Director is in receipt of Remuneration
exceeding Rs. one crore two Lakhs per annum or at
the said rate for any part of the year.

(ii) remuneration received;
(iii) nature of employment, whether contractual or otherwise;
(ivl qualifications and experience of the employee;
fvl date of commencement of employment;
fvil the age of such employee;
(vii) the last employment held by such employee before joining the
company;
(viii) the percentage of equity shares held by the employee in the
company within the meaning of clause (iii) of sub-rule [2] above; and
(ix) whether any such employee is a relative of any director or manager
ofthe companytnd ifso, name ofsuch director or manager:
The enrplgyee, if employed throughout the financial year, was in receipt
of renfuneration for that year which, in the aggregate, Was not less than
sixry lakh rupees;
The employee, if employed for a part of the financial year, was in receipt
of remuneration for any part ofthat year, at a rate which, in the
aggreEate, was not less than five lakh rupees per month;
The employee, if employed t}lroughout the financial year or part thereo{,
was in receipt of remuneration in that year which, in the aggregate, or as
the case may be, at a rate which, in the aggregate, is in excess ofthat
drawn by the managing director or whole-time director or manager and
holds by himself or along with his spouse and dependent children, not
less than tvyo percent ofthe equity shares ofthe company.

re
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ANNEXURE.III
(Annexure to director's report- statutory DisclosuresJ

QUALIFICATIONS IN AUDIT REPORTS

Explanations or comments by the Board on every qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer made

PARTICUIITRS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:
The i4vestments in shares and other securities held by the Company were made much prior to notification of section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013. However, during the year the Company has acquired 100% equity in Pegasys

Machines Private Limited through executing Share Purchase agreement on 09th February, 2024, by acquiring the
control and business ofsaid company for a cash consideration ofRs.1945/- lakhs.

During the year the company has not made any Loans, or given guarantee.

t
-!/

By the
Statutory
auditor in his
report

1) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on
examination ofrecords we considered necessary, the Company has been sanctioned working capital
limits in excess of Five Crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks on the basis of security of current
assets. The Company has no borrowings from financial institutions on the basis of security of
currents assets. The quarterly returns or statements filed by the Company with such banks are not
in agreement with the books of accounts of the Company. Details are as follows:

[Rs. In Lakhs)

Explanation by
the Board

.; n.,)

Quarter Name of
the Bank

Particulars Amount as
per Books of
Account

Amount as reported
in the quarterly
return /statement

Amount of
Difference

lune,2023 Bank of
Baroda

Advance To
Suppliers

772.t4 774.51 (2.37)

lune,2023 Bank of
Baroda

Sundry
Creditors

7,472.27 t,421.86 50.41

September,
2023

Bank of
Baroda

Value Of
Stock

7,663.73 7,658.79 4.94

September,
2023

Bank of
Baroda

Sundry
Creditors

1,455.40 1,422.47 32.99

December,
2023

Bank of
Baroda

Advance To
Suppliers

737.68 742.04 (4.36)

December,
2023

Bank of
Baroda

Sundry
Creditors

1.,468.78 7,429.79 38.99

March,
2024

Bank of
Baroda

Advance To
Suppliers

137.68 742.04 (4.36)

March,
2024

Bank of
Baroda

Sundry
Creditors

1,468.78 1,429.79 38.99

As per the terms of sanction by Bank of Baroda, company has to submit Stock Statement every
month on 15s day. A quarterly result has to be submitting within 45day from the quarter end.

During the course of quarterly audit and time difference between submission of stock statement to
bank & finalization of quarterly results, there is difference in figures due to mainly error in
calculation & reconciliation.

By the
Statutory
auditoi in his
report

Explanation by
the Bohrd

2) There are no undisputed amount payable in respect ofapplicable statutory dues including Goods
and Services Tax, provident fund, employees'state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty
ofcustoms, duty ofexcise, value added tax, cess which were in arrears as at 31.03.2024 for a period
of more than six months from the date they became payable except for a sum of ' 6,31,952/- on
account ofGoods and Service Tax.

At the time of Audit is seen that the Company has claimed excess by mistake in the year 2077 -18 for
IGST for Rs.27162/-, CGST for Rs. 3,02,395/- SGST for Rs. 3,02,395/-.

Thus to nulli$r the effect of the same in the books of accounts after GST audit, if demand comes then,
the Board decided to pay offthe same, so that our books and GST ledger, no more shows balance
payable.

By the
Secretarial
Auditor in their
Secretarial
Audit report:

NIL

8r
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SECURED LOANS:
- Company has not provided any Secured Loan to anybody during the year.

UNSECURED LOANS:
- Company has not provided any Loan except to its Employees as Salary Advance.

CURRENT/NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS:
- Company has not made any investments, either in Share Capital (except its subsidiaries companyJ or in any other

Form"

GUARANTEES:
- In normal course of business; Company does issue Bank Guarantees & Indemnity Bonds for Getting Advances

from Customers / to collect the retention Money from Customers during warranty period of supply of Goods.
- The company has not given any guarantee as per section 185 and section 186 ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

SECURITIES EXTENDED
- In normal course of business Company needs to provide the Warranff certificates for the goods supplied and no

other security is extended during the year.

INFORMATION ABOUT THE FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE / FINANCIAT POSITION OF THE SUBSIDIARIES /
ASSOCTATES/ lV
1) SUBSTDTARYCOMPANY:

A) PEGASYSMACHINESPVTTTD
Bemco Hydraulics Ltd has acquired 100% of the paid up equity shares of PEGASYS MACHINES pVT LTD
consisting of 10,000 equity shares of Rs. 100 each for a consideration of Rs. 71,45,OO,OOO/- (Rupees
Nineteen crore forty five lakhs) by executing share purchase agreements on 09th February, 2024.pegasys
Machines Pw Ltd [CIN:U29100PN2020PTC223728) is having its registered office at AB02 Golden casiade,
Wakad Hingewadi Road, Pune Wakad,Pune, Mulashi, Maharashtra- 471057. The company was incorporated
on 04th fune, 2020 under the provisions of Companies Act,2073.

) ou)

PEGASYS MACHINES PVT LTD is engaged in the business of manufacturing machinery like shaft
straightening Machines, gear roll testers, PLC/ PC based automation system special machines, machine
design and related technical consultancy, which is of great utility to this Company. The acquisition of
Pegasys Machines Pvt Ltd is through purchase of shares and appointment of two Directorj of Bemco
Hydraulics Limited namely SHRI ANRIUDH MOHTA (DIN: 0065302) and MR PARAG BHANDARE (DIN:
05232463) on the Board of Pegasys Machines Pvt Ltd. Pegasys Machines Private Limited is the sole
manufacturer of automatic straightening Machines of this technology in India today. With this acquisition,
Bemco Hydraulics Limited enters into new but related business line and it perfectly complements its
clrrent business. The Company shall take over the entire assets, properties and liabilities of the said
company and that there being no immovable property involved in the deal. Pegasys Machines Private
Limited comes with one year forward looking order book. Investment in equity shares of Pegasys Machines
Pw Ltd results in it being 100% wholly owned material subsidiary of Bemco Hydraulics Limiied.

Pegasys Machines Pvt Ltd Turnover and profit after tax for the financial year ending 3L,t March, ZO24
amounts to Rs. 1400.00/- Lakhs and Rs.489.0O/-lakhs.

B) BEMCOFTUIDTECHNIKLLP
' BEMCO FLUIDTECHNIK LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership registered under the Limited Liability

Partnership Act 2008 on27h February, 2017.

The Limited Liability Partnership agreementwas executed between the partners on 17s March,2017 and
subsequently amended on 01.tApril, 2022.The partners to the LLp are:

7. BEMCO HYDRAULICS LIMITED represented by MR. ANIRUDH MOHTA
2. MR.IAGDTSH IOSHI
3. MR.NAVEENPADAMNOORand
4, MRS. URMILADEVI MOHTA.

The contribution to the LLP is Rs. 1,00,000/- and the amount ofpartner's contribution is as under:
7, BEMCO HYDRAULICS LIMITED 65,000/-
2. MR.IAGDTSH IOSHI - 20,000/-
3. MR. NAVEEN PADAMNOOR - 70,000/-
4, MRS. URMILADEVI MOHTA 5,OOO/.

All the partners ofthe LLP are appointed as designated partners,

Bemco Fluidtechnik LLP Turnover and profit for the financial year ending 31.t March, 2024 amounts to
Rs.572.45/- lakhs and Rs.4.95l- lakhs.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2024 of the company and its subsidiaries are
prepared with comparative data, in compliance with Ind AS. In accordance with Section 129(3) of the
Companies Act,2013, we have prepared the consolidated financial statements of the Company, which form
part ofthis Annual Report. Further, a statement containing the salient features ofthe financial statement of
our subsidiaries in the prescribed format AOC-1 is appended as Annexure IVto the Board's Report. The
statement provides the details of performance and financial position of the subsidiary. In accordance with
Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013, the audited financial statements, including the consolidated
financial statements and related information of the Company are available on our
website,www.bemcohydraulics.net. These documents will also be available for inspection till the date of the
AGM during business hours at our registered office in Belgaum, India"

2) AssociateCompanies:
In terms of sub Section (6J of Section 2 of the Companies Act 2013, the company has no Associate
Company.

l.lr*.*0,. Dz.4

URMILADEVI MOHTA
Chairman
DrN-00068906
2 Mohanam, 1Oth Cross,
Bhagya Nagar,
Belgaum, 590006, Karnataka.

Director
DIN-00065302
2 Mohanam, 10th Cross,
Bhagya Nagar,
Belgaum, 590006, Karnataka.

DATE : 30rH MAY, 2024
PLACE: BELGAUM
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ANNEXURE.IV
(Annexure to director's report- statutory Disclosures)

FORM NO. AOC.1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub- section (3) of section 729 read with rule 5 of companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/ associate companies/ f oint

ventures.

PART ..A,,: SUBSIDIARIES

nformation in res of each to be resented in amount in Rs.

Note: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement
1. Name of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations.-NIL
2. Name of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.-NIL

mlit *"d
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1 Name of subsidiary BEMCO FLUIDTECHNIK LtP
2. Reporting Period: 2023-24
3. Reporting currency and exchange rate in case of

foreign subsidiaries:
NA

4. Share capital/Partners Contribution
reserves and surplus:

Rs.1,00,000/-
Rs. (2,91,77 ,483) /-

5. Total CurrentAssets: Rs.2,66,48,087/-
6. Total Current Liabilities: Rs.5,87,53,727 /-
.7 Investment;
8. Turnover: Rs.5,72,45,912/-
9 Profit before taxation Rs. [4,95,111)/-
10. Provision for taxation
17. Profit / Loss after taxation Rs.(4,95,111)/-
72. Proposed dividend:
13. %o ofshare holding 65o/o

t. Name of subsidiary: PEGASYS MACHINES PRIVATE LIMITED
2. Reporting Period: 2023-24
3. Reporting currency and exchange rate in case of

foreign subsidiaries:
INR

4. Sharg capital
Reserves and surplus

Rs.1,00,000/-
Rs.7,25,23,787 /-

5..; - total CurrentAssets: Rs.17,55,07 ,046 /-
6. Total Criment Liabilities Rs.4,00,24,528/-
7 Investment:
8. Turnover: Rs. 14,00,08,700/-
9. Profit before taxation Rs. 6,53,78,100/-
10. Provision for taxation:
t7. Profit / Loss after taxation Rs.4,89,70,287 /-
12. Proposed dividend:
13., o/o of share holdine 7000/o

:(
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PART "B"l Associate and Ioint Ventures

Statement pursuant to section 129 (3) of the companiesi,ct, 20L3 related to associated companies and ]oint

Name of Associate/ JointVenture Name 1 Name 2 Name 3
1. Latest audited Balance sheet Date
2. Shares of Associatef foint venture held by the Company on

the Year end.
No"

Amount of investment in Associatel |oint Venture
Extent of Holding

3" Description on how there is significant influence"
4. Reason why the Associate/ |oint venture is not

consolidated.
5. Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited

Balance Sheet.
6. Profit / Loss for the year

i" Considered in consolidation
ii. Not Considered in consolidation

t^*^,J; De-i-r

URMITADEVI MOHTA
Chairman
DIN-00068906
2 Mohanam, 10th Cross,
Bhagya Nagar,
Belgaum, 590006, Karnataka.

M
Director

DIN-00065302
2 Mohanam, 1Oth Cross,
Bhagya Nagar,
Belgaum, 5900 06, Karnataka.

DATE : 30rHMAY,2024
PLACE: BELGAUM
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ANNEXURE . V
(Annexure to director's report- statutory Disclosures)

FORM NO. AOC.z
(Pursuantto clause (h) ofsub-section [3) ofsection 134 oftheAct and Rule 8[2) ofthe Companies (AccountsJ Rules,

2074)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties
referred to in sub-section (1J of section 188 of the Companies Act,2013 including certain arms length transactions
under third proviso thereto.

Details of contracts or arran ents or transactions not at arm's I basis

1. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis
lakhs

Ill*tslti e s
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Ia] Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship N.A

rbl Nature of co ntractslarrangements/transactions N.A

Icl Duration of the contracts/arrangements/ Transactions N.A

rdl Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any N.A

Ie] Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions N.A

tn date(s) of approval by the Board N.A

te) Amount paid as advances, if any N.A

thl Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first
proviso to section 188

N.A

(a) Name(s) of the
related party and
nature of

BEMCO FLUIDTECHNIK LLP,
BEMCO PREMISES
KHANAPUR ROAD
UDYAMBAG BELGAUM-
590008.
Son Mr. Anirudh Mohta and
Mother Mrs. Urmila Devi
Mohta are directors of the
Company.

L&GSTEELAND
coMMoDrTrEs (P) rTD-PLOT
NO.3,
DEFENCE COLONY, R, C.

NAGAR, 2ND STAGE,
BELGAUM.S9OOOB
Daughter & Grandson of Mr.
Urmila Devi Mohta are Director
of this Company

SREE RAM STEELS
BEMCO PREMISES
KHANAPUR ROAD
UDYAMBAG BELGAUM-
590008.
Grandson of Mr. Urmila Devi
Mohta are Director of this
Company

(b) Nature of
contracts/
arranganents/tran

.Jactions

Purchase ofgoods, and
Renting of Immovable
property

Purchase ofsteel and Lease
Rent

Purchase ofgoods and Renting
of Immovable property

(cl Ddration ofthe
contracts/'
arrangements/tran
sactions

For FY 2023-24 For FY 2023-24 For FY 2023-24

(dl Salient terms of the
contracts
or arrangements or
transactions
including the value,
if any

u

2)

3l

Purchase ofgoods worth
Rs.210.081-

Sale of Materials Rs.

4.Be/-
Lease rent Rs. 5.16/-

1l Purchase ofgoods worth
Rs.45L.99/-
Sales Rs.0.55/-

2) Lease rent
Rs.18.93 /-

1l Lease rent Rs. 0.42/

(el Date(s) ofapproval
by the Board, ifany:

Transactions being at an
arm's length and in ordinary
course of business, board
approval not necessary.
However, pursuant to listing
agreement, these transactions
are approved by Audit
committee

Transactions being at an arm's
length and in ordinary course of
business, board approval not
necessary. However, pursuant
to listing agreement, these
transactions are approved by
Audit committee

Transactions being at an arm's
length and in ordinary course
of business, board approval
not necessary. However,
pursuant to listing agreement,
these transactions are
approved by Audit committee

(0 Amount paid as

advances, ifany:
Rs. 39.07l- Nil Nil
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(a) MOHTA CAPITAL PRIVATE
LIMITED
BEMCO PREMISES KHANAPUR
ROAD UDYAMBAG BELGAUM-
590008.
Son Mr. Anirudh Mohta and
Mother Mrs. Urmiladevi Mohta are
directors of the Company"

SRI RAMACHANDRA ENTERPRISES
PRIVATE LIMITED
Son Mr. Anirudh Mohta and Mother
Mrs. Urmila Devi Mohta are directors
of the Company.

SRI RAMACHANDRA CAPITAL
CONSULTANCY PRIVATE LIM ITED
BEMCO PREMISES KHANAPUR ROAD
UDYAMBAG BELGAUM- 590OO8.
Promoter Group Companies,

tbl Renting of Immovable property Renting of Immovable properfy Renting of Immovable properW
Icl For FY 2023-24 For FY 2023-24 For FY 2023-24
(dl 1) Lease rent Rs.0.14 /- 1) Lease rent Rs. 0.14/- 1) Lease rent Rs.0.14/-

(e) Transactions being at an arm's
length and in ordinary course of
business, board approval not
necessary. However, pursuant to
listing agreement, these
transactions are approved by Audit
committee

Transactions being at an arm's length
and in ordinary course of business,
board approval not necessary.
However, pursuant to listing
agreement, these transactions are
approved by Audit committee

Transactions being at an arm's length and
in ordinary course of business, board
approval not necessary. However,
pursuant to listing agreement, these
transactions are approved by Audit
committee

If] NIL Nil Nil
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MOHTA

Chairman
DIN-00068906
2 Mohanam, 10th Cross, Bhagya
Nagar, Belgaum, 590006, Karnataka.

MOHTA
Director

DIN-00065302
2 Mohanam, 10th Cross, Bhagya
Nagar, Belgaum, 590 006, Karnataka.

DATE: 30rHMAY,2024
PLACE: BELGAUM
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ANNEXURE- VI

[Annexure to director's report- statutory Disclosures)
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGYABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE OUTGO:

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

B" Technolo

C.' Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo
C.I.F, VALUE OF EXPENDITURE AND EARNING IN FOREIGN CURRENCY

Steps taken / impact on conservation of energy, with
special reference to the following:

Operations of the Company are not energy intensive
however, conscious efforts are made at all levels of
operations to conserve energy and minimize its use.

Over the years, the factory lay out is modified to allow
maximum use of sun light in factory premises, power
capacitors are used and automatic power shut down
devices are installed when the machines are in idling
mode.

Steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate

sources of energy including waste generated

As above

Capital investment on energy conservation equipment NII,

Company's Designing & Engineering team
continuously keep track and keep updating new
technology in field of operation.

1 Efforts, in briel made towards technology
absorption"

Products manufactured are technically superior to
Conventional Products

) Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts, e.g.,

product improvement, cost reduction, product

development, import substitution, etc.

Not Applicable. Company has not Imported any
Technology during the last 3 years.

3 In case of imported technology (imported during

the last 3 years reckoned from the beginning ofthe
financial year), following information may be

furnished:
(a) Details of technology imported.

tb) Year of import.
(c) Whether the technology been fully absorbed

td) If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption
' has not taken place, and the reasons therefore"

NIL4.) The expenditure incurred on research and

devehpment.

2023-24
Rs.

2022-23
Rs.

Particulars

9,88,6661 2,32,73,736/i). C.l.F. Value of Imports:
Raw Materials And Components

NIL

2,52,96,600/-

NIL

NIL

ii). Expenditure in Foreign Currency:(paid/payable)
Traveling

Technical Know How Payable
Technical Assistance

Exhibition Expenses

NIL

2,s4,79,0001-

NIL

NIL

4,04,42,864/- 47,51,072/-
iii). Earnings in Foreign Exchange:

FOB value of Exports

--)"a 9ELAGAVI
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25. DETAILS RETATING TO DEPOSITS, COVERING THE FOLLOWINGI
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L"."*f^ Du"t
URMITADEVI MOHTA
Chairman
DrN-00068906
2 Mohanam, 1Oth Cross,
Bhagya Nagar,
Belgaum, 590006, Karnataka.

Director
DrN-00065302
2 Mohanam, 1Oth Cross,
Bhagya Nagar,
Belgaum, 5900 06, Karnataka.

M

DATE:30rH MAY,2024
PLACE: BELGAUM

;l,t

[a] Accepted during the year; NIL

tbl Remained unpaid or unclaimed as at the end of the year; N. A.

(0 Whether there has been any default in repayment of deposits or payment of
interest thereon during the Whether there has been any default in repayment
of deposits or payment of interest thereon during the year and if so, number
ofsuch cases and the total amount involved:

i. atthe beginning oftheyear
ii. maximum during the year
iii. at the end ofthe year

N.A.
N.A.
N, A.

tdl Details of deposits which are not in compliance with the requirements of
Chapter V ofthe Act

N. A.

I
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BEMCO HYDRAULICS LTD.

ANNEXURE. VII
(Annexure to director's report- statutory Disclosures)

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:
- The RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY is in compliance with Section 134 (3) (nJ of rhe Companies Act 2013 and

Regulation 2L of SEBI flisting obligations and Disclosure Requirements) i.egulationr,2ot5 which requires
the Company to lay down procedure for risk assessment and procedure for risk minimization. The main
objective of this policy is to ensure sustainable business growth with stability and to promote a pro-active
approach in reporting, evaluating and resolving risks associated with the buiiness. In order to achieve the
key objective, the policy establishes a structured and disciplined approactr to Risk Managemen! in order to
guide decisions on risk related issues.

- The Board ensures that all the current and future material risk exposures of the company are identified,
assessed, quantified, appropriately mitigated, minimized and managed i.e. to ensure adequate systems for
risk management. The Company enables compliance with all appropriate laws and ..grLuonr, wherever
applicable, through the adoption ofbest practices"

- The Board of Directors of the Company and the Audit Committee periodically reviews and evaluates the risk
management system of the Company so that the management controls the risks through properly defined
network. Head of Departments are responsible for implementation of the risk .rrrg"ri"nt system as may
be applicable to their respective areas of functioning, and they report to the Board and Audit Committee
when circumstances requlre.

- Company is working at the Norms laid down in the IS0 9001-2015& ISO 14001-2015 and strictly follow all
the norms and procedures to overcome the various risk factors.

CORPORATE SOCIAT RESPONSIBILTY POLICYI
As perthe provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Ac! 2013, Schedule VII read with the Rule S of the
Companies fCorporate Social ResponsibilityJ Rules, 2014, Company having Net Worth of Rupees Five
hundred crore or more, or Turnover of Rupees One thousand ..oi" o. more or a Net profit of Rupees Five
crore or more during any financial year shall constitute Corporate Social responsibility Committee and shall
ensure that the company spends, in every financial year, at least two present of the average net profits of
the company made during the three immediately preceding financial years in pursuance of its C-orporate
social responsibility Policy.

As per section 198 of the companies Act,2Ot3,the company has made a net profit of Rs.574.1g/- lakhs for
the findn-cial year e_nding 31st March, 2023,andtherefore, the provisions of section 135 of the Companies

-,+cJ' 20.1'3 are applicable. The average net profits of the company made during the three immediately
precedingfinancial years amounts to Rs.699.95/- lakhs and the 26/o of the ro".r[u net profits amounts to
Rs. 13.991- lakhs.

, Pursuant to the provisions of section 135 of the companies Act, 2013, the 2 o/o of the average net profits
amounts to Rs. 13.99l- lakhs, the constitution of social responsibility committee was not required ,nd th"
Board of Directors has approved the policy and contributions to be made.

The contributions shall be made in accordancewith Schedule VII of the Companies Act, ZOT3and the same
, shall be done by the company individually, through group of Companies or through registered public trust
having CSR Registration Number.The activities undertaken by the conlpany undlr corporate social
responsibilities are given in Annexure -VIIL

The policy on the corporate
board of directors and
www.bemcohydraulics.net,

social responsibility of Bemco hydraulics limited has been adopted by the
the same hasbeen uploaded on the website of the company,

lll*HU & ,{s*
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FORMAI ANNUAL EVALUATTON /BOARD EVALUATTON
The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board committees, and
individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the corporate governance requirements as
prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 0bligations and Disclosure
Req,uirements), Regulations, 2015 ('SEBI Listing Regulations,).

The performance ofthe board was evaluated bythe board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the
basis ofcriteria such as the board composition and structure, effectivenesi ofboard processes, information
and functioning, etc. as provided by the Guidance Note on Board Evaluation issued by the Securities and
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Exchange Board of India on January 5,2077.The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board
after seeking inputs from the committee members on the basis of criteria such as the composition of
committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee reviewed the performance of individual directors on the basis of criteria such as the
contribution of the individual director to the board and committee meetings like preparedness on the issues
to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc. In a separate meeting
of independent directors, performance of non-independent directors and the board as a whole was
evaluated, taking into account the views of executive directors and non-executive directors. The same was
discussed in the board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent directors, at which the
performance of the board, its committees, and individual directors was also discussed. Performance
evaluation of independent directors was done by the entire board, excluding the independent director being
evaluated"

Drrui

DATE: 30rHMAY,2024
PLACE: BELGAUM

MOHTA

-00068906
Mohanam, 1Oth Cross,

Bhagya Nagar,
Belgaum, 5 90006, Karnataka.

OHrp:':'
Director

DrN-00065302
2 Mohanam, 1Oth Cross,
Bhagya Nagar,
Belgaum, 590006, Karnataka.
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ANNEXURE. VIII
[Annexure to director's report- statutory Disclosures)

REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY ACTIVITIES
[Pursuant to Section 134(3) (o) & 135 of the Companies Act 2013 and Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2 014 &

Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules 20141

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSRJ is the way and mean through which corporates can repay the obligations
made by the Society by contributing the resources in its various forms as required for the efficient operation of
the Business. Corporate Social Responsibility is strongly connected with the principles of sustainability.
Organization should make decisions based not only on financial or operational factors, but also on the social and
environmental consequences. Therefore, it is the core corporate responsibility of Bemco Hydraulics Limited to
practice its corporate values through its commitment to grow in a socially and environmentally responsible way,
while meeting the interests of its stakeholders.

Policy Obiectives:
The objective of the CSR Policy is to lay down the guiding principles in undertaking various programs and
projects by or on behalf of the company relating to Corporate Social Responsibility within the meaning of the
section 1 35 of the Companies Act,2013 read with Schedule VII of the Act and the CSR policy Rules, 20 14.

Applicability:
The CSR Policy will be applicable to all CSR activities of the company whether carried by it or through any
implementation agency.

CSR Committee:
Pursuanttotheprovisionofsectionl35oftheCompanies Act,2Ot3,iftheamounttobespentbythecompany
does not exceed fifty lakh Rupees, the requirement of constituting Corporate social responsibility committee shall
not be applicable and the functions ofthis committee provided under this section are discharged by the board of
directors of the company.

CSRActivitiesr

We will undertake/fund any or all projects, programs or activities of following nature as approved by the board
in line with items (i) to [x) of Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013.

, f)' .!r3fication hunger, poverty and malnutrition, promoting prevention health care and sanitation and making
avallaDle sare drtnkrng water.

Z) fromoting education including special education and employment enhancing vocational skills especially
among children, women, elderly and differently abled and livelihood enhancement projects;

' 3) Promoting gender equality, empowering women, setting up of homes and hostels for women and orphans,
setting up old age homes, day care centers and such other facilities for senior citizens and measures for reducing
inequalities faced by socially and economically backward groups;

4) Ensuring environmental stability, ecological balance, protection of flora and fauna, animal welfare, agro
, forestry, conservation ofnatural resources and maintaining quality ofsoil, air and water;

5) Protection of national heritage, art and culture including restoration of buildings and sites of historicai
importance and work of art; setting up public libraries; promoting and development of traditional arts and
handicrafts;

6) Measures for the benefit of armed forces veterans, war widows and their dependents

7) Training to promote rural sports, nationally recognized sports, Paralympics sports and Qlympics sports

8) Contribution to prime minister's National Relief Fund or any other fund set up by the Central Government for
Socio-economic development and relief and welfare of the Scheduled Caste, the Scheduled Jribes, other
backward classes, minorities and women;

9) Contribution or funds provided to technology incubators located within academic institutions which are
apgroved by the Central Government;

10) Rural Development projecs.

The above points are not binding but will be liberally interpreted by the Company while planning is
so as to capture the essence of subject enumerated in the Schedule VII of the Companies Act,20L3.

rr',t&
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Monitoring and Reporting Process:

The Company's CSR programs are classified and implemented according to the Board's approval. The Company
continuously enhances its monitoring and assessment system, however it ensures that every program has:

a) Clearly defined objectives;
bJ Detailed progress monitoring system;
cJ Impact assessment;
d) Ensure maximum involvement and participation of employees; and
eJ Reporting framework and system in line with the Act and Rules.

Amendments of policy:

The CSR Policy of the company may be amended at any time by the board of company.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

As the amount to be spent by the company on CSR does not exceed 50 lakhs rupees, the requirement for
constitution of CSR committee shall not be applicable and the functions of such committee provided under
section 135 shall, in such cases, be discharged by the Board OfDirectors ofthe company.

3. Web-link for CSR Policy approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company
www.bemcohydraulics.net

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule [3) of rule B of the
Companies fCorporate Social responsibility PolicyJ Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report). NOT
APPLICABLE

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3J of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate
Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set offfor the financial year, ifany: NIL

6. Average net profit ofthe company as per section 135[5)

In
Years Profit as Section 198 ofthe 2013

2020-27 Rs.742.02/-
2027-22 Rs.7B2.BB/-
2022-23 Rs. 574.1
Total Rs. 2099.08/-

Average ofthe three Rs.699.69l-
2 per cent thereof that needs to be spent Rs. 13.99

Actual spent on CSR Rs.14.00/-
Unspent balance of CSR- 2023-24 NIL

i a) Two.percent ofaverage net profit ofthe company as per section 13s[5) : Rs. 13,99/- lakhs

[b) Surplus arising out ofthe CSR projects or programmes or activities ofthe previous financial years.: NIL

, [c) Amount required to be set offfor the financial year, ifany: NIL

[d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7cJ: Rs. 13.99/- takhs

B. [a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year: NIL

Total
Amount

Spent for the
Financial

Year,
(in Lakhs)

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Total Amount transferred to
Unspent CSR Account as per

section 135(6).

Amount transferred to any fund specified
under

Schedule VII as per second proviso to section
13s(s).

Amount. Date of
transfer

Name Fund Amount Date of
transfer

Rs. 14.00/- NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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[bJ Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing proiects for the financial year:

sl.
No.

Name
of the

Proiect.

Item
from the

list of
activities

in
Schedule

vtI
to the
Act

Local
area

[Yes/No).

Location of
the

proiect

Proiect
duration.

Amount
allocated
for the
proiect
fin Rs.).

Amount
spent in

the
current
financial
Year (in

Rs.).

Amount
transferred

to
Unspent

csR
Account for

the
proiect as

per
Section

13s[6) [in
R.s.).

Mode of
Implementa

tion -
Direct

[Yes/No).

Mode of
Implementation

Through
Implementing

Agency

Dist. State Name csR
Regn.No.

NIL

[c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing proiects for the financial year:

(1') (2) r3') t4l tst t6) (7)
sI.
No.

Name of
the

Proiect

Item
from

the list of
activities

in
schedule
VII to the

AcL

Local
area

(Yes/No)

Location ofthe
proiecL

Amount
spent for

the
project
(in Rs.).

Mode of
implementati

on-
Direct

(Yes/No).

Mode of
implementation -

Through
implementing

agency.

DisL State Name CSR

Resn.No.
1. Shahapur Lions

Charatable
Foundation

Health care Yes Belgaum Kamataka 1,26,000/. Direct csR0001 1634

2. Chalo Phade Education No Kolkata West Benqal 1,50,000/- Direct
3. Shri Sarua Jan

Hiteshi Trust
Health care No Kolkata West Bengal s1,000/- Through

implementing
agency

MM
Mohta
Charitable
Trust

csR00022024

4.

.1,i

Golok Dham Health care No Mumbai Maharashtra s1,000/- Through
implementing
agency

MM
Mohta
Charitable
Trust

csR00022024

5. Govt Marathi
Model School,
Yellur

Education Yes Belgaum Kamataka L,04,076/- Direct

6. The Belgaum
District
Association for
the Blind

Education Yes Belgaum Kamataka 10,000/ Direct

ISKON Health Yes Belgaum Kamataka 5 1,000/. Direct
B. Pyaas

Foundation
Health/
Sanitization

Yes Belgaum Kamataka 5,00,000/. Direct

9. Dnyan Mandir
English Medium
School

Health Yes Belgaum Kamataka 47,2oo/- Direct

10, Bhavan's
Srinivas
Shanbhag
English Medium
Hish School

Education Yes Belgaum Kamataka 76770/- Direct

11. Govt. Kannada
Higher Primary
School, RC

Nagar, Belgaum

Education Yes Belgaum Kamataka 7,77,000/- Direct

12. Govt. Marathi
Higher Primary
School, Kangrali
iB.K)

Education Yes Belgaum Karnataka 7,48,000/. Direct

13. Brahmaling
Vidhayalaya,
Haisoli

Education Yes Belgaum Kamataka 34,42s/- Direct

TOTAL 74,00,47L/-

€
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[dJ Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: NIL
[eJ Amount spent on Impact Assessmen! if applicable: NOT APPLICABLE
[0 Total amount spent for the Financial year [Bb+Bc+Bd +BeJ: Rs.14.00/- lakhs

Excess amount for set ifan' - NIL

9. (aJ Details of Unspent csR amount for the preceding three financial years:

Details of CSR amount in the financial for of the financial

10.' In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired
through CSR spent in the financial year: NIL

11' Speciff the reason(sJ, if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section
13s[s).
NII

Sl. No. Particular Amount [in Lakhs')
[i] average net profit ofthe company as perTwo percent of

section 135
Rs. 13.99l-

riil Total amount for the Financial Year Rs. 1.4.00
Iiii) Excess amount ent for the financial Rs.
Iiv) Surplus arising

activities ofthe
CSR projects or programmes orout ofthe
financial if

NIL

(v) Amount available for
[(iiD-(iv]l

set offin succeeding financial years NIL

sl.
No,

Preceding
Financial
Year,

Amount
transferred
to
Unspent CSR
Account
under
section 135
(6)
(in Rs.)

Amount
spent
in the
reporting
Financial
Year
(in Rs.).

Amount transferred to any
fund specified
under Schedule VII as per
section 135(6), if
any'

Amount
remaining
to
be spent in
succeeding
financial
years. (in
Rs')

Name
ofthe
Fund

Amount
fin Rs).

Date of
transfer

NOT APPLICABLE

sl.
No.

Proiect
ID. of

the

Name

Project.

Financial
Year in
which the
project was
commenced.

Proiect
duration,

Total
amount
allocated
for the
proiect
(in Rs.).

Amount
spent on
the
proiect in
the
reporting
Financial
Year (in
Rs).

Cumulative
amount
spent
at the end
of
reporting
Financial
Year. (in
Rs')

Status of
the
proiect -

Completed

/Ongoing.

NIL
Total NIL
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DATE:30rH MAY,2024
PLACE: BELGAUM

) 
a..)

III*
AEHCO

Se-\
ILADEVI MOHTA

Chairman
DrN-00068906
2 Mohanam, 1Oth Cross,
Bhagya Nagar,
Belgaum, 590006, Karnataka.
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MOH
anaging Director

DrN-00065302
2 Mohanam, 1Oth Cross,
Bhagya Nagar,
Belgaum, 5 90006, Karnataka,

I Vijay B" Sambrekar, Chief finance officer, hereby confirm that the Company has utilized the CSR funds for the
as approved by the board and as per the policy ofthe company, for the financial year 2023-24.

CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH CSR FUNDS
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Industrv structure & develonment:-

We are a Hydraulic engineering company and we bring out information in brief that is relevant to our current
business interest and our strategyto grow in this segmenl

Main mother Industry on whom we are mainly depended on are, heavy engineering works, Aeronautics, defense,
Railways, Automobile, forging, Sheet metal" Apart from these there are many global companies expanding their
manufacturing facilities. There is upward trend in the business year by year for past couple of years.

India is a growing country and every business house can grow in its own field provided, they add value to the
investments of the buyers program. There is a business opportunity for all segments of business because our
country has not reached to the saturation point unlike European and American countries.

In Bemco, we have given major focus on Automotive and Rail Industry not only for business in home country but
also in the neighboring countries. We have been successful in securing business as anticipated and much is
expected in the years to come.

We believe we are better placed in this segment of industry and are well secured.

Opuortunities and Threats:

Ootlortunities -

We have different product verticals catering to the above segments therefore there are ample opportunities to
explore the business prospects from different segments of Industry.

1. In the western countries, forging and foundry industry are reduced as a result Indian Industry is doing better in
this segment with export business opportunities. We cater to this segment and we are recognized in this
segment of business so much so that, we get substantial business from this segment.

2. Automobile: Every Indian vehicle manufacturer has Bemco machines and we are recognized in this segment of
business. Apart from supplying conventional machines, we also supply customized machines to these
companied.
,rt'r)

3. Railways: Indian Railways is perhaps second largest in the globe and has many workshops spread across length
and breadth of the country. We supply Hydraulic wheel presses, spring testing machines and an Import
substitute equipment by name - Hydraulic Re-railing equipment which Railways buy in good numbers.

4. Aviation and Defense: Bemco has developed few import substitutes wherein the business is steady and secured
although the size of business is not significant. But we value this business as it is a feather in our cap and add
brand value to the company. We are being seen as one among the reputed and reliable within industry.

Threats:

1. We are a Hydraulic Engineering Industry who design and develop custom buil! application specific Hydraulic
machines from concept level to commissioning. Our responsibility ends after putting the machine into
production and then we get paid. Time frame for returns on the investment is to the tune of 6 to 8 months for
each machine. Our investment on the work in progress is for a longer period of time as a result we carry a huge
inventory at a huge interest cost.

2. We need to retain our entire workforce in good and bad times because all are specialized brains trained for our
business module. Unlike software industry, we cannot adopt hire and fire policy, We need to carry our work
force at all times.

3. If government reduces import duty to promote imports, the domestic hydraulic industry would suffer
compgtitiveness. This is highly unpredictable.

4. We largely depend on government orders, The decisions are normally taken after 180 days. Earnest money
deposited is blocked for unknown period at a huge cost.

BELAGAV\
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5. In case of disputes and arbitration, the decisions are delayed for unknown period of time and it is beyond our
control. Our inventory gets blocked until dispute is resolved. Security deposits submitted as a surety remain
with the government body for an extended period of time.

6. Bank interests are much higher when compared to the developed countries. Since realization on our investment
is spread over 8 - 10 months, we lose major chunk of earnings in bank interest & government levies. At times,
when dispute crop up, we end up paying interest and government levies and lose heavily"

7 " We are better placed in selling large size machines because of our infrastructure and past track record than
selling smaller capacity machines. It is often seen that, small entrepreneurs open a new business account with
our existing buyers with smaller machines and expand their business tentacles to secure larger business. We
really need to strike balance in between, although the business coming from smaller machines does not add
much to the turnover. The only way to sustain in this segment is to make the machines more efficient than
before and make it incomparable with other products technologically. There is a need for constant innovation,
developments and meet expenses without anticipating quicker returns.

8. With the increased globalization, the buyer and the user are more knowledgeable than any single manufacturer.
There is need to infuse latest technology and produce energy efficient intelligent machines. It is the time for
change over to next generation technology to grow in this business. We need to either develop technology in-
house or have technical collaboration with the expefts of this field.

9. At times, private entrepreneurs do not take delivery after the machine is ready due many reasons not concerned
to us. In this period, we would be carrying huge inventory of capital goods which otherwise cannot be sold to
anyone else than the one who placed order"

Segment wise and Product wise performance:

We have experts of each and every field who are responsible to give their best. The business is growing by word
of mouth from one industry to another. We conceive new engineering concepts, develop, produce, test, prove
said capabilities of the machine & then sell the first machine. The first machine speaks by itself and sells many
more,

Bemco is always dedicated to its work responsibilities & enjoys crossing new mile stones of success in its under
takings. Every employee gives his best to his part of responsibility and it is in the culture of this organization
thereby we convert every individual of the organization into an asset of the company,

Out look

We are confident and looking forward to a bright future and growth, We have planned for larger investments on the
infrastructure development & induction of new technology.

Risk ard €oncerns:-----.--
In true sense, wehave lesser risk factors in our business. We are into manufacture of custom built products & our
investment begins only after securing the business and after contracts are supported with sufficient advance
payment.

We are aiming for 50o/o of the business from Government sector wherein we get paid upon delivery and returns on
our investment are well secured. We are successful in reaching to these bench marks.

As a result dead inventory is not created which would otherwise compel us for distress selling or depleting stocks.
This is one ofthe key factors for our 60 years ofpresence in this field ofbusiness in all circumstances ofsituation of
industry prevailing in the country.

Our business is hardly affected by product or the technology becoming obsolete overnight unlike electronic and
automobile industry. This process is very slow and as a requirement of industry, we are already having European
technology partner to keep pace with time & technology in the relevant field.

Concerns:

Our major concern is on the bank interest on capital goods, security deposits for a longer period of time for
government contracts, late decisions of government mechanism & huge inventory costs while work in progress.
There is much things expected from the government in this regard.

ESTIMATES FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR2024-25t
t

Estimates for the current and following F.Y. are based on the corrections taken place in the overall market and
taking into account the inflow of new Orders and Enquiries. During the year we have achieved the turnover as
expected and has set the growth in sales turnover at the rate of 700/0. we expect a strong rebound in business and it
is our endeavor to marginally surpass the performance in the bottom line compared to last year,

,t t'
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BEMCO FLUIDTECHNIK LLP which is engaged in manufacturing of hydraulic pumps, valves, hydraulic motors,
hydraulic equipment/power packs, and manifold blocks and many such items and have introduced new products in
the previous year and has a favorable response for the same. The subsidiary has broken even operationally for the
financial year 2023-24.During the financial year, we expect the growth sale turnover at the rate of 25olo, Bemco
Fluidtechnik LLP Turnover and profit for the financial year ending 31st March, 2024 amowts to Rs.572.45/- lakhs
and Rs.4.95/- lakhs.

PEGASYS MACHINES PVT LTD Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing machinery like shaft
straightening Machines, gear roll testers, PLC/ PC based automation system special machines, machine design and
related technical consultancy, which is of great utility to this Company. It is a sole manufacturer of automatic
straightening Machines of this technology in India today. Pegasys Machines Private Limited comes with one year
forward looking order book. During the financial year 2024-25 Looks like, we shall surpass last year sales by 10%.
Pegasys Machines Pvt Ltd Turnover and profit after tax for the financial year ending 31st March, 2024 amounts to
Rs.1400/- lakhs and Rs.489l- lakhs.

To sum up, the outlook for the next year looks bright.

Internal Controls and their adequacy:

Bemco has put in place adequate internal financial control with reference to the financial statement, some of which
are outlined below:
The financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2023 of the company and its subsidiary are prepared with
comparative data, in compliance with Ind AS. Your Company has adopted accounting policies which are in line with
the Accounting Standard prescribed in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 that continues to apply
u/s 133 and other applicable provisions of the companies Act, 2013 read with rule 7 of the companies (AccountsJ
Rules, 2014. These are in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India. Changes in policies if
any are approved in the audit committee in consultation with the auditors,

The policies to ensure uniform accounting treatment are prescribed to the subsidiaries of your company. The
accounts of the subsidiary companies are audited and certified by their respective auditors for consolidation,
The company has proper and adequate system of internal audit and control which ensures that all the assets are
safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use and that all transactions are authorized recorded and reported
correctly.

The company continuously improves upon existing practices for each of its major functional areas with a view to
strengthen the internal control system.

The Co.grp.any has assigned internal audit function to a firm of Chartered accountants. Regular internal audit and
checks a1e carried out to ensure that the responsibilities are discharged effectively. All major findings and
suggestions arisitrg out of internal audit are reported and reviewed by the Audit Committee. The management
ensures implementation of these suggestions and reviews them periodically,

Human Resourcesr

Your company believes that human talent is its fundamental strength. The Company nurtures competencies and
skills through learning and development programmes and recognizes talent, and rewards it through
performaniemanagement system, During 2023-24, the focus from an organization development perspective was to
implement strong processes and controls to continuously improve efficiencies and improve organization
capabilities.

The process of realigning the organization along functional lines in various areas of business like business
acquisition, business execution and technology adoption continued through 2023-24.0n the operational side of
business, management changes were undertaken to create more focus and greater accountability.

Your company has enjoyed cordial relations with its employees, worker and staff employees are paid in accordance
with the wage agreement established with trade unions.

The Employee strength of the company as on 31't March, 2024was306.

f
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Analvtical Ratios:

DATE : 30rH MAY, 2024
PLACE: BELGAUM

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors.

ra-'-
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URMITADEVI MOHTA
Chairman
DrN-00068906
2 Mohanam, 1Oth Cross,
Bhagya Nagar,
Belgaum, 590006, Karnataka.

Director
DrN-00065302
2 Mohanam, 10th Cross,
Bhagya Nagar,
Belgaum, 5900 06, Karnataka.

- 
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Ratio Numerator Denominator Current
Period

Previous
Period Change

Reason

Change
more
2s%

of
if

than

Current Ratio Current Assets Current
Liabilities

1.13 1"60 -29.s0% Due to
increases in
credit sales

and current
investment.

Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debt Shareholders'
Equity

0.31 0.20 53,76% Due

increase
cash credit

to
in

Debt Service Coverage
Ratio

Earnings Available for
debt Services

Debt Service 0.64 0.67 -4.80% NA

Return on Eguity Ratio Net Profit After Tax

less Preference
Dividend

Average
Shareholders'

Equity

0.13 0.10 34.02% Due

increase

sales"

to
in

lnventory Turnover
Ratio

Cost of Goods Sold
(coGs)

Average
lnventory

1.72 1.00 72.3L% Due

increase
sales.

to
in

Trade Receivables
turnover Ratio

Net Credit Sales Average
Accou nts
Receivable

3.77 2.28 38.89% Due

increase

sales.

to
in

Trade payables

turnover ratio
Net Credit Purchases Average Trade

Payables

2.8L 2.47 L3.88% NA

Net Capital Turnover
Ratio

Net Sales Working Capital 72.77 2.59 393.90% Due

increase
sales.

to
in

Net Profit Ratio (%) Net profit after Tax Net Sales 9.72% LO.O3% -3.75% NA

Return on Capital
Employed (%)

,'u)

Earnings before
interest and taxes

Capital
Employed

27.24% 14.29% 48.64% Due to
increase in
sales & profit
increase during
the year.

Return on lnvestment

l%l

lncome Generated
from lnvested Funds

Average
lnvested Funds

in Treasury
lnvestments

2.LO% 20.12% -89.55% Due to
Decrease in
investment to
Subsidiary.
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COMPTIANCE CERTIFICATE FROM CEO & CFO

Pursuantto regulation 17(8) ofSEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,20TS.

A" We have reviewed financial statement and cash flow statement for the year and that to the best of our
knowledge and belief:

1. These statement do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statement that might be misleading.

2. These statement together present a true and fair view of the listed entity's affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and reguiations.

B. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transaction entered into by the listed entity during the year
which is fraudulent, illegal or violative of the listed entity's code of conduct.

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control for financial reporting and that
we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control system of the listed entity pertaining to financial
reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the audit committee, deficiency in design and
operations of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or have
propose to take rectify these deficiencies"

D. We have indicated to the auditors and the audit committee
1. Significant changes in the internal control over financial reporting during the year.

2. Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in
the notes to the financial statements; and

3. Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any,
of the management or any employee having the significant role in the listed entity's internal control
system over financial reporting.

'-

-r'n.)

DATE : 30rHMAY,2024
PLACE: BELGAUM

MOHTA
Managing Director/CE0
DrN-00065302
2 Mohanam, 10th Cross,
Bhagya Nagar,
Belgaum, 590006, Karnataka.

VIJAY
CFO

PAN: BGLPS8409M
Plot No 33, New Shivaji
Colony, Tilakwadi Belagavi
590006. Karnataka.
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SDR &ASSOCIATES

PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARIES

FORM MR 3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For the financial year ended 3l'tMarch' 2024

fPursuanttosection204(l)oftheCompaniesAct,20l3andrrrleNo.goftheCotnpatties
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules' 2014]

SECRETARTAL AUDIT REPORT

For the financial year ended 31't March' 2024

To,
The Members,

BEMCO HYDRAULICS LIMiTED,

Belgaum.

1. We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and

the adherence to good corporate practices by BEMCO HYDRAULICS LIMITED(herein after

called 'the company') Secretarial audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable

basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opirriort

thereon.

2, Based on our verification of the BEMCO IIYDRAULICS LlMITEDbooks, papers. tninutes

books, forms and returns filed and other records mair,ttained by the company and also the

informationprovidedbytheCompany,itsofficers,agentsandautlrorizedrepresentativesdr-rring

'Jheconductofsecretarialaudit,*"t,"..uyreporlthatinouropirrion,tlreCompanyhas.duringthe,?i;oJ|ia'"or".ing the financiar year ended on 31't March 2024, compried with the statutory

provisions listed hereunder and also ihat the company has proper Board processes and compliance

, 
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to reporting made herein after'

3. we have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records

maintained by the company, fbr the financial year e,ded on 31't March 2024' according to the

, provisions of:
The Companies Act,2013(the Act) and the Rules made there under;

The SecuritiesContracts( Regulation) Act,1956 (SCRA) and the Rtrles

made there under,

The Depositors Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye lar'vs framed thcre

under;

ForeignExchangeManagementAct,lgggandtlierulesandregulations
made thereundefto the extent of Foreign Direct lnvestment, overseas

DirectlnvestmentandExternalCommercialBorrowings,NotApplicable
during the financial Year

The following Regulaiions and Guidelines prescribed under Securities a.d

Exchange Board of India Act,1992, (SEBI Act)

OFFICE ADDRESS . GROUND FLOO R,ANANDI RESIDENCY 150,

, TILAKWADI, BELGAUM 59OOO6.

l.

ii.

iii

iv

fiBUDHWAR PETH
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-.)



SDR & ASSOCIATES
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a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acqtri'iiion
of Shares and Takeover) Regulations, 201 1,

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Prohibition of lnsider
Trading )Regulations20 1 5,

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of capital and

Disclosure of requirements) Regulations, 2018 - Not Applicable
during the financial year,

d. The Securities and exchange Board of India( Employee Stock Option
Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 -

Not Applicable during the financial year
e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and listing of Debt

Securities) Regulations 2008 -Not Applicable during the financial
year,

f. The Securities and exchange Board of India (Registrars to au lssLre

and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations ,1993, regarding thc
Companies Act and dealing with client,

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity
shares) Regulations, 2009 - Not Applicable during the financial
yearand

h. The securities and Exchange Board of India (BLry back ol see rr.iriesl
Regulations, 1998- Not Applicable during the financial year

.r'u)

We fuither report that:

vi. INDUSTRY SPECIF.IC ACTS
The Company being engaged in the manufacture of hydraulic equipment

, and as an engineering goods manufacturer, the Company is covered b1.all
major Acts and legislations which apply to any industrial companv: thus.

. there is no industry specific law applicable to it.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the fbllorving

a. Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of company Secretaries
of India,

b. The Listing agreement entered in to by the Company rvith Bombav
Stock Exchange.

During the period under review the Cornpany has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, standards etc

The Board of Directors of tlie Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non Executive Directors and independent Directors. There are no
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors during the period under review.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a systern exists lor

OFFICE ADDRESS - GROUND FLOOR, ANANDI RESIDENCY 150,
BUDHWAR PETH, TILAKWADI, BELGAUM 590006.
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seeking and obtaining further information and clarification on the agenda items before the

meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is can'ied through and none of the members have expressed their

dissent. Further on the verification of the minutes book for the year under review there

were no instances of any Director having expressed a dissenting view.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Companv

commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and cnsLre

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period there was no specific eventsiactions having a

major bearing on the company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules,

regulations, guidelines, standards referred to above except the Company has acqLrired

100% equity in Pegasys Machines Private Limited through executing Share Purchase

agreement on 09th February, 2024,by acquiring the control and business of said compan)'

for a cash consideration of Rs.1945/- lakhs..

For SDR & Associates

Practicing Company Secretaries

. ruapl'r

., 1-.-,brstcru.etlott
M.NO/CP.NO

ADDRESS

ROSHAN R RAIKAR

PARTNER

32941,12t46
t90/7L, KHANAPUR CROSS ROAD.

NEAR RPD COLLEGE GROUND,

TILAKWADI, BELGAUM - 59O006

UDN: F0 I 08 1 4F00047 0944

Place - Belgaum

Date - 28-05-2024

OFFICE ADDRESS - GROUND FLOOR, ANANDI RESIDENCY 150,
BUDHWAR PETH, TILAKWADI, BELGAUM 590006.
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SDR &ASSOCIATES
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARIES

Annexure - A to Secretarial Audit Report dated 3 l't March.2024

To,
The Members,

BEMCO HYDRAULICS LIMITED,

Belgaum.

our secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this retter.

1' Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the company. ourresponsibility is to express an opinion on the secretarial ...o.d, based on our audit.

2' we have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonableassurance aboutthe correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was clone <.r, testbasis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. we believe that the processes arclpractices we followed provide a reasonabre basis for our opinion.

3' we have not verified the corectness and appropriateness of financial records and books ofaccounts of the Company as it is a part of financial audit.

4' we have obtained the Management's representation about the compliance of laws. rules andregulations and happening of events, etc., wherever required 
--'- vvrrrHrrqrrww

5' The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,standards is the responsibility of the management. our examination was limited to the verification ofprocedures on test basis.

6

the

NAME
DESIGNATION

M.NO/CP.NO

ADDRESS

UDIN: F0 1 08 ryF00 047 0944
Place - Belgaum
Date - 28-05-2024

-t 
*'")

Fdr SDR & Associates
Practicing Company Secretaries

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the cornpanr nor ofefficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the cornpanr.

ROSHAN R RAIKAR
PARTNER
32941,12746
790/11, KHANAPUR CROSS ROAD.
NEAR RPD COTLEGE GROUND,
TILAKWADI, BELGAUM . 59OO06

OFFICE ADDRESS - GROUND FLOOR,ANANDI RES IDENCY 150,BUDHWAR PETH, TILAKWADI, BELGAUM

I4J't

590006.



CERTIFICATE OF NON.DISQUATIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(Pursuantto Regulation 3a$) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
s.nd Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members of
BEMCO HYDRAUTICS LIMITED
Udyambag, Industrial Estate,

Belgaum-590008

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from

the Directors of Bemco Hydraulics Limited,havingClNr L51101KA1957PLC0012B3and

having registered office at Udyambag, Industrial Estate,Belgaum-590008 [hereinafter referred

to as 'the Company'), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this

Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10[i) of

the Securities Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirementsi

Regulations ,20'1,5.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including

Directors Identification Number [DIN) status at the portal wvvw.mca.gov.in) as considered

necessary and explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that

none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Ftnancral Year

endingon 31"tMarch, 2024have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or

continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry ol
Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.

SL NO.

U

NAME OF DIRECTOR DIN DATE OF
APPOINTMENT IN

COMPANY

1. A,NIRUDH MOHTA 00065302 L8/08/L9e4
2. URMILA DEVI MOHTA 00068906 30 /05 /7992
3. RAMESH MANICKCHAND SHAH 00068653 os/01./L988
4. NAWAL KISHORE DAGA 00142170 77 /04/19e8
5. DILIP PREMRAI CHINDAK 00644673 29 /01,/2004
6. VI]AY KUMAR MOHTA 00535338 26/os/2023

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment/continuity of every Director on the Board is the

responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on

these based on my verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability
of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has condrrctt'd

the affairs of the Company

Place: BELGAUM

Date:28-05-2024

UDIN:F0 10814F0004 7 107 6

Name:Roshan R Raikar
Membership No.:F10814

CP No.:12146

Peer Review No:327 5 / 2023

* ,i ,la*l
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INDIA

A. C. BHUTERIA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR,S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF BEMCO HYDRAULICS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of BEMCO HYDRAULICS LIMITED ("the

Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31't March 2024,the Statement of Profit and Loss

(including Other Comprehensive lncome), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash

Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone flnancial statements, including a summary

of the material accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the

Standalone Financial Statements).

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,2013

(The'Act') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian

Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian

Accounting Standards) Rules,2015, as amended ("lnd AS"), and other accounting principles generally

accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2024, and its profit, total

comprehensive income,changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted,our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on

Auditing'+tfis) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 201"3. Our responsibilities under

those Standards are further described in the Audltor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone

financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with

the Code of Ethics issued by the tnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia together with the ethical

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the

provisions cjf the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other

ethicalresponsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that

the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on

standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance tn

our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed

in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our

opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters

Descriptions of Key Audit Matters are given below-: ol"J

t 1{i
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Auditor's ResponseKey Audit MattersSl No.

1 Appropriateness of the carrYing

amount of trade receivables

(Unsecured & Considered Good) at

amortized cost
(Refer Note - 5.09 to the standalone

financialstatements)

2,565.49 Lakhs as at March 31", 2024

comprise a significant portion of the

assets of the ComPanY and serve as

security for the Company's short-term

d e bts.

Letters have been sent to majority of
the debtor for confirmation of balances

and reconclliation, in case of

differences, but replies have not been

received from all.

This is determined as a key audit matter

as balance confirmation is one of the

evidences which establish the

authenticity of the receivables which

comprise significant portion of the

Assets of the entity.

lnve!!!rc-o!
(Refer note 5.04 "lnvestments" of the

standalone financial statement.)
Recovery of carrYing value of
investment The ComPanY has

investments in subsidia ries.

These investments are accounted for at

cost less any provision for impairment.

The Company evaluates the indicators

of impairment of the said investments

regularly by reference to the

requirements under lnd AS 36

lmparrment of Assets.

The Company carries out impairment

assessment for each investment bY:

. Comparing the carrying value of each

i-nvestment with the net asset values of

each company.
. Comparing the performance of the

investee companies with projections

Our procedures, regarding obtaining the balance

confirmation of Trade Receivable and verifying

the same

a

a

Designing the external confirmation

procedures to obtain additional corroborative

information as a response to address the

assessed risks of material misstatement,

includinil determining that external

confirmation requests are properly addressed

and contain return information for responses

to be sent directly to the auditor and

maintaining control over external confirmation

req uests

Evaluating whether the results of the external

confirmation procedures provide relevant and

reliable audit evidence, or whether performing

further audit procedures is necessary including

ln the case of each non-response, perform

alternative audit procedures to obtain relevant

and reliable audit evidence

Performing Alternative audit procedures

include examining specific subsequent cash

receipts, transport documentation, and sales

near the period-end.

Based on the above procedures performed, we

dirj not find any significant exceptions to the

Balances of trade receivables.

Our audit procedures included the following:
. Assessed the indications of impairment of

investm e nts in su bsid ia ry We have a lso

examined the basis of estimates of the

recoverable amounts of these investments, the

assumptions used in making such estimates, and

the allowance for irnPairment"
. Comparison of the carrying values of the

Cornpany's invc'stment in subsidiary with their

respective net asset values/ recoverable values

ancl the consequent allowance for impairment if

a nv.
. Evaluateri key assumptions in the Company's

valuation models used to determlne recoverable

amount inclurling assumptions of 'projected

adjusted EUITDA, growth rate, rate used for

discounting r:ash flows etc.
. Assessment for indications of impairment of

such investments. ln cases where such indicators

existed, we have assessed for the estimatir:n
for the recoverable

a

used for valuations and a

e

proved m ade by_ th_e_ QgfpqlY_
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business plans. The recoverable
amounts of the above investments are

estimated in order to determine the
extent of the impairment
loss. As impairment assessment
involves significant assumptions and
judgment, we regard this as a key audit
matte r.

a mou nts.
. Tested the a rith metica I accuracy of the
computation of recoverable amounts of cash

generating units.
. lnvolved internal valuation expert to assist in
evaluating the key assumptions of the valuations.
We tested the related dlsclosures in Note 5.04 of
the financial staternents.

lnformation Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other informaticn

comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the standalone financial

statements, consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Company's

annual report is expected to be made available to us afterthe date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do

not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financiai statements, our responsibility is to read the

other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the

other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financialstatements or our knowledge

obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial

Statements

The Conlp4ny's Board of Directors is responsible for the rnalters stated in Section 134(5) of the
.'.,.1

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial

statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including

other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the

lnd AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, specified under section 133 of the

Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with

the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Cr:mpany and for preventing and detecting

frauds dnd other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; makirg
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of

the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the standalone financial statements, Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the

Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going

concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the lloard of Directors either intends

to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for r:verseeing the Company's financial reporting

p ro ce ss.

hc v'J$-'
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements

as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not

a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material

misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material

if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic

decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit' We also:

o ldentlfy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,

whether due to frauri or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,

and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relc.vant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the

Companies Acl, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the

company has adequate internal financial controls with reference financial statements in place

and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. €onclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
.'..,.,1'' 

Jicounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to

, continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists we are required

to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial

statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are

based on the audit evirjence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report" However, future
' ' events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a golng concern,

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial

statements including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,

individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably

knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may hre influenced. We consider

quantilative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in

evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in

the standalone financial statements

/$
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internalcontrolthat we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regardlng independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and

where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters

that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current

period and are therefore the key audit matters. We rjescribe these matters in our auditor's report

unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare

circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the

adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest

benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1^ As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued by the Central

Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of Section L43 of the Act,we give in the Annexure

"A", a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent

a pp lica ble.

2. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's lleport in accordance with the

requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:
1..'

ln oui'ofiinion and to the best of our information and accorrjing to the explanations given to us, the

remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions

of section 197 of the Act.

3. As r"equired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that

i) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

ii) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far

as it appears from our examination of those books except for the matters stated in the paragraph

3 (viit) (f) below on reporting under Rule 11(g)of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,2Ol4..

iii) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive lncome, tne

Statement of Changes in Equlty and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in

agreement with the books of account.

iv) ln our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements cornply with the lndian Accounting

Standards specified under ser:tion l-33 of the Act read with llule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)

rules, 2014, as amended.
Ltcr CtJ -
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v) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31't March, 2024

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 3l"st March,

2024from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 1,64(2) of the Act.

vi) The modifications relating to the maintenanr;e of accounts and other matters connected

therewith are as stated in the paragraph 3 (ii) above on reporting under Section 143(3)(b) of the

Act and paragraph 3 (viii) (f) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and

Auditors) Rules, 2014.

vii) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to the financial

statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our

separate Report in "Annexure 8".

viii)With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule

11of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 201.4,as amended, in our opinion and to the best

of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

a. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on lts financial position in its

financial statements - Refer Note No. 5.28 to the standalone financial statements.

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for

which there were any material foreseeable losses.

c. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor Education

and Protection Fund by the Company.

-, "u.,

(i) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other

than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or

invested (either from borrowed funrjs or share premium or any other sources or kind of

funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities

("lntermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,

that.the lntermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons

or entities identifled in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company

("Ultimate Beneficraries") or provide any guarantee security or the like on behalf of the

Ultimate Beneficia ries;

(ii)The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other

than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the

company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"),

with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company

shall, whether, directly r:r indirectly, lend or invest in othcr persons or entities identified

in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries")

or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries, and

(iii) Based on such audit procedures we have considered reasonable and appropriate tn

the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that the representations made by the

managementas stated in (i)and (ii) herein above, contain any material misstatement.

The dividend declared or paid during the year by the Company is in compliance with

Section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013

d
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t Based on my examination which included test checks, the company has not used an

accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording
audit trail (edit Iog) facility.

For A.C. Bhuteria & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No. 303105E

[rc,t'* flwit"*n"
huteria

Pa rtne r

Membership No.:056832

uDrN: 24clrtx af Sl" A*t X ?J J \

Mohit B

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30th May 2024
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Annexure'A'to lndependent Auditor's Report referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading

of "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements" of our report of even date.

(i)

(a) (A) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based

on examination of records we considered necessary, the Company is maintaining proper

records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant

& Equipment.

(B) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based

on examination of records we considered necessary, the Company is maintaining proper

records showing full particulars of intangible assets'

(b) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, the Company has a regular programme of

physical verification of its property, plant and equipment by which property, plant and

equipment are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years. ln our opinion, this

periodicity of physicalverification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and

the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the programme, a portion of the property, plant and

equipment has been physically verifled by the Management during the year and no materlal

discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

(c) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, the title deeds of all immovable properties

(other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly

executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of

the Company"

(d) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, the Company has not revalued any class of

its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year. The Company has not revalued its

_ lntangible Assets. The company does not have any Right of Use assets.

.."-)
(eJ -[n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considerecj necessary, no proceedings have been initiated or are

pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami

' Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder" Accordingiy,

para 3(i)(e) of the order is not applicable.

(ii)

(a) ln our opinion and according to the information anri explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, physrcal verification of inventories have

been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management. ln our opinion the coverage and

procedure of such verification is appropriate. No discrepancies of 10% or more in the

aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed.

(b) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, the Company has been sanctioned working

capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in ag,gregatc, from banks on the basis of security

of current assets. The Company has no borrowings from financial institutions on the basis of

security of currents assets. The quarterly returns or statements filed hy the Company with

s.uch banks are not in agreement with the books of accounts of the Company" Details are as

follows:
th g,l"-r"1
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Quarter Name of the
Bank

Pa rticu la rs Amount as

per Books of
Account
({ in Lakhs)

172.1.4

Amount as

reported in
the quarterly
retu rn/state
ment
({ in Lakhs)

Amoun
tof
Differe
nce (

{in
Lakhs)

June,2023 Bank of Baroda Advance To

Suppliers

174.51_ (2.37)

June,2023 Bank of Baroda Sundry Creditors 1.,472.27 1,421.86 50.4L

September, 2023 Bank of Baroda Value Of Stock 1,,663.73 L,658.79 4.94

September,2023 Bank of Baroda Sundry Creditors 1,455.40 1,422.41 32.99

December,2023 Bank of Baroda Advance To

Suppliers

137.68

1,468.78

1.42.04 (4.36)

December, 2023 Bank of Baroda Sundry Creditors 1-,429.79 38.99

March,2024 Bank of Baroda Advance To

Suppliers

1,37.68 142.O4 (4.36)

March,2024 Bank of Baroda Sundry Creditors 1,468.78 r,429.79 38.99

(iii) ln our opinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, the Company has not granted any loans or

provided any guarantee or security or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured,

to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly Para (iii)

(a), (c), (d), (e) and (f)of the Order is not applicable. The investment made are not prejudicial

to the interest of the company.

(b) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, the investments made are not

prejudicial to the company's interest.

(iv) ;ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

'-&amination of records we considered necessary, the Company has not given any

loans/guarantees/security to or on behalf of any party referred to in Section 185 of the

Companies Act 2013. The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 186 of the
' Companies Act, 2013 In respect of investments made. The Company has not given any loan,

guarantee or provided any security in connection with a loan to any body corporate or any

other person.

(v) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, the Company has not accepted deposits or

amounts which are deemed to be deposits during the year and therefore the directives issued

by the Reserve Bank of lndia and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant

provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the rules framed there under" are not applicable to

the Company. No order has been passed hry Company Law Eoard or National Company Law

Tribunal or Reserve Bank of tndia or any court or any other tribunal.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, we have broadly reviewed the cost records

r{aintained bythe Company pursuantto the Companies (Cost lier;ords and Audit) Rules,2014

prescribed by the Central Government under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and

are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed cost records have been maintained. We

have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost records with a viewto determine

'(tCtt"^*
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(vii)

whether they are accurate or complete

(a) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, the Company is regular in depositing

undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees'

state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value

added tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authority.

There are no undisputed amount payable in respect of applicable statutory dues including

Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees'state insurance, income tax, sales tax,

service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess which were in arrears as at

3LO3.ZO24 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable except

for a sum of { 6,31,9521- on account of Goods and Service Tax.

(b) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, there are no dues of lncome tax, Sales tax,

Value Added Tax, Service Tax, Custom duty, Excise duty or Goods and Services Tax

(GST)which have not been deposited on account of any dispute except as stated as below:

Nature of the

Dues

lnterest due to

late filing of

GSTR 3B and late

payment of taxes

Amount ((
in lakhs)

0.71.

10.84

21..54

Period to which

the amount

rel ates

(Financial year)

2006-ol

2009-10

2017-1"8

Joint
Commissioner of
Commercial
Taxes ea ls)

Joint
Commissioner of
Commercial
Taxes

(Appea ls)

Bel vi:R

Joint
Commissioner of
Commercial
Taxes
(Appea ls)

l
.,.t3

Forum where

dispute is

pending

Name of the

Statute

Joint
Commissioner of
Commercial
Taxes (Appeals)

Entry Tax 0.76Karnataka Tax

on Entry of

Goods, 1979

Entry Tax 0.29Karnataka Tax

od Entry of

Goods, 1979

Joint
Commissioner of
Commercial
Taxes (Appe

Jolnt
Commissioner of
Commercial
Taxes (Appeals)

als)

2007-08

2008-09Entry Tax 0.3sKarnataka Tax

on Entry of

Goods, 1979

Karnataka Tax

on Entry of

Goods, 1979

Entry Tax

Goods and

Services Tax

Act2017

Tax, Interest and

penalty payable

due to difference

between GSTR

2A and GSTR 3B

Goods and

Services Tax

Act 2017

2017-L8

Bela

Uut*d



Note: Out of the totalamount of {4.20lakhs, 50% of the amount has been deposited

(viii) ln our opinion and according to the information and c'xplanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, there are no transactions that are not

recorded in the books of account that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during

the year in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).Accordingly,

para 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable.

(ix)

(a) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, the Company has not defaulted in

repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

Further, deferred payment liabilities are not considered borrowings/dues to a lender and

hence not commented upon.

(b) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, the Company has not been declared wilful

defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

(c) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, the Company has applied the term loans

for the purpose for which those were obtained.

(d) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, and on overall examinations of the Balance

Sheet of the company,funds raised on short term basis have not been utilised for long term
purposes by the company,

(e) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, the Company has not taken any funds from

any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries" The company

.does hot have any associate or joint ventures. Accordingly, para 3(ix)(e) of the order is not

,lapplicable.

(f) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, the Company has not raised loans during
' the year on the pledge of securlties held in its subsidiaries. The Company does not have any

joint ventures or associate companies. Accordingly, para 3(ix)(f) of the order is not applicable.

(x)

{a) ln our opinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, the Company has not ralsed any money by

way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year.

Accordingly, para 3(x)(a) of the order is not applicable.

(b) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, the Company has not made any

preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully,

partially or optionally convertible) during the year. Accordingly, para 3(x)(b) of the order is

not applicable.

(a) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, no fraud by the company or on the

Company has been noticed or reported during the year. Acr:ordingly, para 3(xi)(a) of the

[*C P.I
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order is not applicable,

(b) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, no report under Section L43(L2) of the

Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule

13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. Accordingly,

para 3(xi)(b) of the order is not applicable.

(c) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, no whistle-blower r:omplaint has be:n
received by the Company during the year. Accordingly, para 3(xl)(c) of the order is not

applica ble.

(xii) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary,the Company is not a Nidhi Company.

Accordingly, paragraphs 3(xii)of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, all transactions with the related parties are

in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and details of related
party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

(xiv)

(a) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, the Company has an internal audit system

commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) The reports of the lnternalAuditors for the period under audit were considered by us during
the course of the audit.

(xv) .r{gour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered nccessary, the Company has not entered into any non-

cash transaction with directors or persons connected with him as specified under Section 192

of the Companies Act, 20l"3.Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi)

(a) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and

examination of books and records, the Company is not required to be registered under

section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1-934 as a Non-Banking Finance

Company. Accordingly, para 3(xvi)(a) of the Order are not applicable.

(b) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and

examination of books and records, the company has not conducted any Non-Banking

Financial activities or any Housing Finance activities. Accordingly, para 3(xvi)(b) of the

Order are not applicable.

(c) ln our opinion and according to the informatir:n and explanation given to us and

examination of books and records, the company is not a Core lnvestment Company (ClC)

as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of lndia. Accordingly, paragraph

3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and

1,, J' '

,

ii

ll
,!i

.a'

e
[la



examination of books and records, there is no Core lnvestment Company (ClC) in the

group.

(xvii) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, the Company has not incurred any cash

losses in the current financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on

examination of records we considered necessary, there has been no resignation of the

statutory auditors during the year.

(xix) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and examination

of books and records we consider necessary, on the basls of the financial ratios, ageing and

expected dates of realization of financlal assets and payment of financial liabilities, other

information accompanying the financial statements, and our knowledge of the Board of

Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as

on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the

date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance

sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the

Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit

report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due

within a period of one yearfrom the balance sheet date, will get discharged bythe Company

as and when theY fall due'

(xx) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us and examination

of books and records we considered necessary, the Company does not have any ongoing

projects and neither has any unspent amount for the current financial year ended March 31,

2024 required to be transferred to a fund specifiecj in Schedule Vll of the Companies Act,

2013..

,i)
For A"C. Bhuteria & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No. 303105E

U oi,.j .twJ0t*'
Mohit Bhuteria

Partner

Membership No.:056832

UDIN: 24o6"€b2 DX [r r" x .{d { I

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30th May 2024
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Annexure 'B'to the Independent Auditors' Report

Report on the tnternal Financial Controts under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements of BEMCO

HyDRAULICS LtMITED ("the Company") as of 3l-st IVlarch 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the

standalone lnd AS Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with

reference to the financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to the

frnancial statements were operating effectively as at 31st March 2024, based on the internal control

with reference to the financial statements criteria established by the Company considering tne

essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial

Controls With reference to the financial statements issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants

of lndia.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internalfinancial controls

based on the internal control with reference to the financial statements criteria established by the

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on

Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered

Accountants of lndia ('lCAl'). These responsibilities include the design, imp!ementation and

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating, effectively for ensuring the

orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the

safeguarding gf its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and

complelpness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,

,s req,iir-e? unde.r the Companies Act, 201-3.

Auditors' Responsi bility

Our reiponsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference

to the financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the

Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note")

and thg Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of

the Companies Act,201"3, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both

applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial Controls and, both issued by the lnstitute of Chartered

Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate

internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements was established and maintained

and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects'

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial controls with reference to the financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our

audlt of internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements included obtaining an

understa;1ding of internal financial controls with referenr:e to the financial statements, assessing the

risk that a materialweakness exists, and testing and c'raluatlng the design and operating effectiveness

of internal control based on the assessed risk. Thi: procedures selected depend on the auditor's

judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error.

[o s t*"\
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to the financial

statements.

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls with reference to the financial statements

A company's internalfinancial controlwith reference to the financial statements is a process designed

to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of

financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to the financial statements includes

those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation

of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that

receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations

of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the

sta ndalone fina ncial statements.

Inherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls With reference to the Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to the financral

statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,

material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any

evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements to future

periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to the financial

statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
r:

compliande with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For A.C. Bhuteria & Co.

Cha rte red Acco u nta r-:ts

Firm's Registration No. 3031-05E

U c f,G O iuJt u^P.
Mohit Bhuteria

Partner

Membership No.: 056832

UDIN: 2\t6 C €,72 lltiH-Srx: {4
Place: Kolkata
Date: 30th May 2024
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BEMCO HYDRAULTCS LrMrrED Itn'"
Udyambag, Belgaum 590 008. BEMco
CIN:151101KA1957P1C001283 1*

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH 2024\

(e) Other Non-Current Assets s.06

Total Non-Current Assets

(ll) CurrentAssets
(a) lnventories
(b) Financial Assets

(i) lnvestments - Current
(ii) Trade Receivables

(iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents
(iv) Bank Balances other than (ii) above

(v) Other Financial Assets
(cl CurrentTaxAssets
(d) Other CurrentAssets

TOTALASSETS (r TO il)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(l) Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital
(b) Other Equity

Total Equity

!-iabilities

(ll) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings

(ii) Other Financial Liabilities
(b) Provisions

(c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

(d) Other Non-Current Liabilities

.r*u)
(lll) Current liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings

(ii) Trade Payables

ffi#;
& / ^l.'t& ltfi

trlr6id -'-P

( < in takhs)

4.36

Mohta

Director

5.07

5.08

5.09

5.10

5.11

5.t2
5.13

5.14

Total Current Assets

5.15

5.16

5.22

5.23

\rr,-,..'.Ja u.,o
Urmila Devi Mohta

Chairman

DIN:00068905

Place: Belgaum

2,598.09

'J.,725.4L

10.14

233.99

LV.82

L77.L3

2L9.34

788.65

,99

319.48

289.59 3.99

11.60 4.97

822.Lr 825.74

31:89 21.79
, t Latg.gt t,tts.gt

693.84

(a) Total Outstanding Dues of Micro and Small Enterprises 225.5L 169.29

(b) Total Outstanding Dues of Other than Micro and Small Enterprises 769.63 1,188.83

(iii) Other Financial Liabilities 5.24 383.15 50.97

(b) Other Current Liabilities 5.25 1,477,68 594.89

(c) Provisions 5.26 65.30 98.36
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 5.27 28.21 79.71

Tota I cu rrent ti^bititi "tW
TOTAL EqUtTY AND LtABtLtTtES (' rO 

"')@SignificantAccounting Policies 2 -

1-5See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
As Per our Report of Even Date attached. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For A.C.BHUTERIA & CO.

Chartered Accountafus
Firm Regn. No.r 3031,05E

j;

Nl r: 1,,^,t*X,, [vv\, fi {,^c
Mohit Bhuteria 'il Y

Partner ' \
Membership No.: osiH'; ; ' '

Place : Kolkata

Date :30-05-2024

t,,*:
lri
llj r

ll" v' i\r i\t.'
vilavfup/ekar

cF{
PAN: BGLPS8409M

Amruta Tarale

Company Secretary

ACS - 42288

1,,'

BELAGAV
o.

J

r
o

8r

Date:30-05-2024

DIN:00065302

Particulars Note
No.

Figures as at
31-03-2023

5.01

5.02
5.03

4,3t1.77
2.03

0.65

3L.78
s2.58

5.04
5.05

5.17

5.20

5.2L

Total Non-Current Liabilities

.- i



BEMCO HYDRAULICS LIMITED
Udyambag, Belgaum 590 008.
CIN : 151101KA1957P1C001283

:s*'.' w#-& l&r::Ott&.rif.a Ccmsrny

& ,flr
.I\t.|:{;.r(l&{.ffrdsgHc0m

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH ZO24{

Wriiaaa
cMt* tM1h1B
1M4:$WW

{ { in takhs)

Particulars

I REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

II OTHER INCOME

lll TOTAL INCOME (l + ll)

IV EXPENSES

Cost of Materials Consumed

Changes in lnventories of Finished Goods and Work-ln-Progress

Employee Benefits Expense

Finance Costs

Depreciation and Amortization Expense

Other Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

v PROFTT BEFORE EXCEPTTONAL rTEMS AND TAX (ilt - tV)

VI EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

Vll PROFIT BEFORE TAX (V+Vl)

VIII TAX EXPENSE:

(i) Current Tax

(ii) lncome Tax for Earlier Years

(lii) Deferred Tax Charged/(Credited)

rx pRoFrT / (Loss) FoR THE YEAR (V - Vt)

X OTHER COMPREHENSIVT IruCOTUC

(i) ltems that.vfrlfiot be reclassified to profit or loss

(ii) lncome tax relating to'items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Other Comprehensive lncome for the year

Xl TOTAT COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Vlll + lX)

Xll Earnings Per Equity Share of Face Value of I 10/- each

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted 
. 1

Significant Accounting Policies

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements

As Per our Report of Even Date attached.
For A.C.BHUTERIA & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.: 303105E

Note
No.

res for the r ended

5.31

5.32

5.33

5.34

5.35

5.36

5.27

5.27

5.20

5.37

s.38

2

1-5

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

I'
Amruta Tarale

Company Secretary

ACS - 42288

LDr','i.t #tion,.

31-03-2023

4,605.25

50.34

3,777.L9

(1,136.60)

7,O92.09

L40.92

81.87

819.29

540.83

540.83

157.09
(71.e8)

73.65

467.18

5.59

1.81

3.78

470.96

21.36

27.36

h

Director

L.o tu.f"Oh+Jcr.q
Mohit Bhuteria

Partner !
Membership No.:056832
Place : Kolkata

Date : 30-05-2024

Vijay

PAN: BGtPS8409M

Urmila

Chairman

DIN:00068906
Place: Belgaum

Date : 30-05-2024

a

i'. l
Lj -i.,

SELAGAVI

U

t

.t,
o

(i
*

DIN: 00065302

.+

5.29

s.30

76
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BEMCO HYDRAULICS LIMITED
Udyambag, Bel8aum 590 008.
CIN : t51101r!A1957PtC001283

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDEO 31ST MARCH 2024

A. CASH FTOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit/ (toss) Before Exceptional ltems and Tax

Adjustments For :

Loss/(Profit) on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
Expected Credit Loss Allowancesl Doubtful (Netl

Liabilitv No Longer Required Written Back

8ad Debt and Advances Written Off
Finance Cost

Depreciation and Amortization Expense

Unrealised Foreign Exchange (Gain) I Loss (net)

Provision for Warranty Made/ (Written Backi

Dividend from Non-Current/ Long Term lnvestments
lnterest tncome
Lease/ Rental lncome
Profit/Loss on sale of Current lnvestment
Gain/ (Loss) in Fair value through profit or loss of current investment
Excess & Short Provision
Operatint Profit Before Working Capital Changes

Movements in Working Capital
Decrease/ (lncrease) in Trade and Other Receivables

Decrease/ (lncrease) in lnventories
Increasef {Decrease) in Trade and Other Payables

Cash Generated From Operations
Direct Taxes Paid (Net)
Net Cash Flow From (Used ln) Operating Activities

B. CASH FIOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment (incl. Capital Advances)
Purchase of lntangible Assets

Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
Net Decrease/ (lncrease) in Short-term lnvestment
lnvestment in Long- Term lnvestments
lnvestment in Fixed Deposits

Dividend from Non-Current/ Long Term lnvestments
lnterest Received

Lease/ Rental lncome

Net Cash Flow From (Used ln) lnvestint Activities

C. CASH FIOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds/(Repayment) of Long Term Borrowings(net)
Proceeds/(Repayment) of Short Term Borrowings(net)
lnterest Paid

Net Cash Flow From (Used ln) Financing Activities
Net lncrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash & Casll Equivalents at the beginning of the Year

DIN: 00065302

Placb : Kolkata

Date : 30-05-2024

(A)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

TIT* t fi.";
,rr.drd -ld

'{:*Y:&:il.;"
a€*leo

-

ffiH
&1F,&fltir"

tin

540.83

(0.32)

58.55
(0.13)

3.23

r40.92
81.87

4.26
4.01

(0.2e)

l14.s2l
(34.48)

34.44

0.29

t3.23
34.48

2.64

(2Ot.t2l

{1,218.69}
36.O7

(13e.s2)

(10.28)

3.02

(Bl

(cl
(A+B+Cl

75.r8

(e.32)

72.77

Cash at the end of the Yearz 10.14

Note:
(1) Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under lndirect method in accordance with lndian Accounting Standard (lnd AS) 7 ,,statement of cash

Flows".

(2) RepresentsCash&CashEquivalentsasindicatedinNoteNo.5.lOtotheFinancialstatements.

(3) DeLt Reconciliation Statement in accordance with tND AS 7 as under:

31.03.2024
( t in Lakhs)

Ooening Balances

Long Term Borrowings
Slort Term Borrowings

319.48

693.84
324.84

616.45

Long Term Borrowings 4.30

759.40

(s.36)

77.99Term Borrowings

Term Borrowings 323.78 319.48

693.84Term

As Per our Report of Even Date attached.
For A.C.BHUTERIA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Re8n. No.:303105E

L\ o Lif U"U,wnJ la-^{
Mohit Bhuteria

Partner '!
Membership No.: 0558i1i1..

Amruta Tarale

Company Secretary

ACS - 42288

Urmila Devi Mohta
Chairman

DIN:00068905

890.06

Director

tlrwail.q Deiri

aE

Place: Belgaum

oate:30-05-2024

DIN:00065302



\
,)
44

o
J
c
V

.E
V

J
oJ
c
tf

rt

C

,L

is
a*:*
i{
f{

.M.ry

il5iil
ffirri
trKX

/-/-l

*i!l

$l

s,
c,lo
N
r(J
E,

=F6d
(n
or
ozU
c,
U
r
I
F
do9t!:

F-

rU
6ZUBfr;

=oElf=t8Z-<:d< s# EN+':6 6^4Y.r> #U O oIfi*r-;
o xE fr ;Q,nn> i
s E:j!J'=1a..E 6lr,t.z g ro5EE <

f
E

ot
o
o

1'
E
G
T'o!

ll

s
F
o

V
o
o
G
!

IL

B
o
CI

->

tc
o
!
o!

!
t=

t,o
5

t
6
a,

o
H
V
o
0,
oc

f
C'

hq
6
€O
ts
q'

6
rD
@
6
h
rl

6.!
o
N

N
m
o

o
o
F

@6
o

@
a
No
st
n

6
<t
N
d

6rf
h
d

nr
tt
,\

o
6
€
m

o
u-)
o

oo
o

N
oq
@

N
@
@

N
d?
o
st

o
I
m
@rt

o€
6
@
$

n.l
o
N

h
r.{
6e

N\ Nq
o
N

N

d'l
6t+

eo
<tc

N
c':
a
<l
ct

<l
c!
o

t
N
o
h

st
N
c;
F

o
+

6\
m

m
N
<t6

o':
o
6\
N

ol
oln
F

N
N
o

6
oq
o

Nq
Fn
N
N

k

t

N(,
N

Go

c
o

(J

6
No
N

o

o
@
o
cs
6o

@c
c
a

<g
o

CL

o

s.E
:o
UL o
'. 'tr
ao

<a
!=
EO<o

E!
,g
trc
u
0,lt
IU€
G
oo90c>
6-

roE
t5o9
Ho

OsGO

o
Eo
E
o.:
E
a,

IU

CL

E
ot)

E3o>Fq

=:i€

oo
ot
o
3
o

oc

o
E
o
s
o

c
os
o
o
E
(J

o

o
oo

o

o
o
E
o
I
tr
o

c
qJ

0,
o
E
o(J
6
o
F

oo

U
.s
E
oU
!o
,c
o
ot
o

o
o
c
o
t-

c
o
E

!

xo
F

o!o
E
Ec
o

J

=ot
o
ooJ

:c
c>oo
6PfU
6.E
o=EE

<lNod

o

6
o
o
o
cg
o
t0

u.;
o6
CLNoo
o-

EOos
!;
od
o6
fqi
o_r
B.Eqb
Eqg
G
lo

€
G?

Ol

O'L
E3t>
i-3 -'=9N
A PRO.= r

-! f N
*oR;og
Ee
68

GoOE>
-Eoo
oi
9lf9uE9
oE3EgO
ou0
G.=t,o.=EUo

!

<tco
d

E'ag
89
Eq,Ft,roo'=
>q,
..E EL

=LBOr'E
-o';9
Sc
E!
I

ato
oe
U
tr
E
oe
o

eft
P-

oj
PE.'=<!p
uH
3qi
@E
o
o
o
tr
t!
6

@

<lcg)

b0
tr

Ottodoo
@-

$6o>
!v
od
om5{
o_r
o9o.YoiEng
G
to

€
G'l

O!

N

OL
E3t>
i-g <

t E'R
.s 5R
g; R

E'a
53

G
oO
4>
vCooo!gr:
9eE9ET!s
jO
ou0
6.=R'o.=EUo

ll

<t6
o

E
'aE
8g
Eoctroo'=
>o!- cL'
=L50t'i'49
@-.ug
E!
I

d
.9
c,o
sc
E
o
EIo
ci\iro
oj
uo:
.=<
=P'&d
.t .i
o

o
G
oIcso

co

<t
m
o

re

I



o
)
rLl
cO

I

f11 o

lilt

No
6
6
@ooo
2
6

o

o

=

o
o
i5
o
t,
o
o
lo
os
o

=6Eo3
o
t
Eo
oE

EI6
J

t?

<idoN
oo
o
T
o
oo

Ef
o

gD
o:

o9l
ZoEOoescoc66.'EP
o Lxo'6Es6:E6
=

'{
..,

e
!.)
/'
Y)3

-ch6PLO6
PUn's#s
=>:- e en* < EX

8

z
4

ri
o!raHqt<oq{qs/
6
O ,)

Eo-u t fiu(J=q 6i?EE€. H $

cEi{:E i sE:frE F >;,E EH
EJTE EiE? gii
te6ti =3= dA

q
(o

hq
Noo

d!
O
<t
sl

<tq
o

o\
d
@
F

N
No
N

o
o

N
No

o
0,

f
.9
o
4

E.:; g uEI _ E 69
J H E E;
L- @ E o: ETEX 6oovGO

U
oE
o

c
Pu
=oqP
=6>!
=E

E6ol0
.E .=OE
o6du

OE

!EEo3t

E99b
oo|9E

g

-.9oo: >
':EO
8-g p

&,

oI
o
6'
c,
6
!q
o

o
oF

o
E
o
s

ot
o
o

Eo!

f
tt
tr
o
ot
!,
o
e,

l9
3a
t
oA

c,
0q
@
H

lf

6
d
F
@tt

o\
6

@o
ci
N
!t

ors
c;

hq
6
@
N
ct

<l6
6

oq orq
H

6
<t
F

6
g;

oq
N

oq o
4o
N

h
a
d
oro

o
ro{

o
d

ro€

N
N
tri

oq
m(o
sl
d

N
d'!
6+tt

e6
<lrt

+
o
F

t
..1
o

o\
<lo

\
<t

or\
No
F

rr
m

o
oq
o

q
Ol
6
F
d

u
E

c
a
o
I<r

o
.Et

o
YIE
Yo.9
:o

!gub

3o
xg!o<o

u
.Ec
E
uolt
o

o
o6uoc>
O!

loE
!r3{r9Ho
OE
GO

o
E
o
E
ru
.2
E
oE
o
CL

E
o

i:oo>Fq
-.8
=:te

@o
os
o

tF-
o
c o

ot

o
E
o
E
o.:
E
o

E
o
o
E
U
o

E
o

ru

o
o,
E
o
E

o
.:
g
o
o
iL
E
o(J

ooF>

u
.g
c
6u
Eo
.Eo
o&
o
Eo
o
co
F

E
o
E

l
E

oll-l

6
doN
t
I
o

o
E
o
c
To
c0

ri36



BEMCO HYDRAULICS !.IMITED
Udyambag, Belgaum 590 008.

CIN : 151101KA1957PtC001283

THP""
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'?xi,c^8r.ifl.

_& ./,iil r& rfih
!f$xi.l *tif*

Summary of Material Accounting Policies and Notes to the Financial Statements

For the period ended 31st March 2024

X. eorporatelnformation
Bemco Hydraulics Limited ("the Company") is a listed company incorporated in lndia having its registered office at Udyambag

Nndustrial Estate, Belgaum, Karnataka-sgo 008. The Company is principally engaged in the business of manufacture of wide
range of Portable re-railing equipment, Light weight re-railing equipment, Hydraulic Re-railing equipment, Re-railing

Systems, Hydraulic press, Wheel fitting press and Straightening press. Apart from the principal place of business it has

branches rn Chennai" Delhi and Kolkata. The Company caters to both domestic and international markets.

The Companys' equity shares are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE Ltd.) since 04th day of August 1987.

The financiai statement for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 were approved by the Eoard of Directors and

authorased for issue on 30th May 2024.

2. Summary of Mate,ial Accounting Policies

2"01 Statement of Compliance
The Standaione financial statements have been prepared in accordance with lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) as per the
Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, notified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013, (the

'Act'), other relevant provisions of the Act and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (SEBI).

2.02 Basis of Preparation and Measurement
The Standalone financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for the following assets and
Liabilities which have been measured at Fair value basis at end of each reporting period:
(i) Certain Financial Assets and Liabilities
(ii) Defined Benefit Plans- Plan Assets

2.03 Functional and presentation currency
These standalone financial statements are presented in lndian Rupees ((), which is also the Company's functionai currencv.
All amounts have been rounded-off to two decimal places to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise indicated.

2.04 eurrent and Non-Current Classification
The company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classlfication.
An asset is current when it is:

(a) expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;
(b) held primarily for the purpose of trading;
(cl expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period;
(d) cash or a cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period.

_ Ali oiher assets are classified as non-current.

, lrj a liubility is current when it is:

{a) expocted to be settled in normal operating cycle;
(b) held primarily for the purpose of trading;
(c) due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period or,

, (d) there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting
Perlod.i
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities are classified as non-current.

2.05 Property, Plant & Equipment {PPE}

, On adoption of lnd AS, the Company retained the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment (except

leasehold land) as recognised in the standalone flnancial statements as at the date oftransition to lnd ASs, measured as per

the previous GAAP and used that as its deemed cost as permitted by lnd AS 101'First-time Adoption of lndian Accounting
Standards'.

ln case of leasehold land the Company has availed fair value as deemed cost on the date of transition to lnd AS.

PPE (other than above) are initially recognised at cost. The initial cost of PPE comprises its purchase price, other directly
attributable costs including non-refundable duties and taxes net of any trade discounts and rebates. The cost of PPE includes
interest on borrowings (borrowing cost) directly attributable to acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets.

Subsequent to initial recognition, PPE are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognlsed as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it
is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the itefi can be

measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced.
All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.
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Depreciation on the property, plant and equipment is provided on straight- line method ("SLM") overthe useful lives ofthe
assets as specified in Schedule ll to the Companies Act,2013 except leasehold land which is being amortised over lease

period and the same is in iine with management estimates of the useful lives of the asset. On property, plant and

equipment which are added I disposed off during the year, depreciation is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the
month of addition / deletion"

The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances

indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected

to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant

and equipment is determined as the difference between sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is

recognised in profit or loss^ Fully depreciated assets still in use are retained in financial statements.
Residual Values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment are reveiwed at each financial
year and adjusted prospectively if appropriate.

2.06 lntangible Assets

lntangibie assets are measured on initial recognition at cost and subsequently are carried at cost less accumulated

amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or disposal.

Gains or losses on derecognltlon are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in the

statement of profit or loss as gains or losses, as the case may be.
The Company amortises intangible assets with a finite useful life using the straight-line method over the following range of
useful lives:

Asset (Other than internally generated) Useful life
Computer Software 5 years

Technical Know-how 10 years

The management reviews the estimated useful life of intangible assets annually.

2.07 lnventories
Itemsofinventoriesaremeasuredatlowerofcost andnetrealisablevalueafterprovidingforobsolescence,ifany,exceptin
case of scrap which are valued at net realisable value. Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion

and other costs including manufacturing overheads net of recoverable taxes incurred in bringing them to their respective
present location and condition. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less

estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Cost of Raw Materials, Work-in-progress, Finished Goods and Stores and Spares are determined on First in First Out Basis

(i.e.FlFo).

2.08 Lease

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease, transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Leased Assets: Assets held under finance leases are initially recognised as assets of the Company at their fair value at the
inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability to the
lessor is included in the balance sheet as a finance lease obligation.
Lease payments are apportioned between finance expenses and reduction ofthe lease obligation so as to achieve a constant

" ..rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance expenses are recognised immediately in Statement of Profit
'' '" 

and Loss, unless they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalized. Contingent rentals are

recogniied as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.
A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the Company
will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of

' the asset and the lease term.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the
lease term except where another systematic basis is more representative of time pattern in which economic benefits from
the leased assets are consumed.

Lease income from operating leases, where the Company is a lessor, is recognised in income on a straight-line basis over the
lease term unless the receipts are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the
expected inflation.

2.09 RevenueRecognition

Sale of Goods

The Revenue is recognised when (or as) the company satisfies the all recognition criteria including transferring the promised
goods or services (i.e. an asset) and risks & rewards to the customer. An asset is transferred when (or as) the customer
obtains control of that asset.

Sales of goods are recognised when the products are dispatched/ control transferred to the customers and therF is no

unfulfilled obligation that could affect the buyer's acceptance of the product as per the terms of the contract and no

significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount of the consideration that will be derived from the sale of goods.

Revenue is measured at the amount of transaction price.

,Aevenue is eyclusive of goods and service tax and net of discounts and sales returns.

\
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Revenue from sale of goods is recognised at the point in time when control of the assets is transferred to the customer,

generally on delivery of the goods.

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers for an amount that reflects the

consideration which the company expects to receive in exchange for those products or services. Revenue related to fixed

price maintenance and support services contracts where the company is standing ready to provide services is recognised

based on time elapsed mode and revenue is straight lined overthe period of performance.

The Company disaggregates revenue from contracts with customers into categories that depict the nature of services and

geography.

Rendering of services

Revenue from maintenance contracts are recognized on pro-rata basis over the period of contract.

Revenue from other service contracts are recognized when services are rendered and related costs are incurred.

lnterest lncome

For all financial instruments measured at amortised cost, interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to principal

outstanding and at effective interest rate (ElR) applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash

receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter
period, where appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset on initial recognition.

Dividend lncome

Dividend income from investments is accounted for when the company's right to receive the same is established.

Lease lncome

Lease rentals are recognised on straight-line basis as per the terms of the agreements in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.10 Employee Benefits Expense
(a) Short term emplovee benefits

The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by

employees are recognised as an expense during the period when the employees renderthe services.

(b) Post emplovment benefits
Defined contribution plans:

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays specified contributions to a

separate entity. The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund and

Pension Scheme. The Company's contribution is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the
period in which the employee renders the related service.

Superannuation Fund and Provident & Pension Fund are administered by Life Insurance Corporation of lndia (LlC) and

Regional Provident Fund Commissioner respectively.

Defined benefit plans:

The company has a defined benefit plan for Post-employment benefit in the form of Gratuity, which is administered through

Life lnsurance Corporation of lndia (LlC).

The liability in respect of gratuity and other post-employment benefits is calculated using the Projected Unit Credit Method

and spread over the period during which the benefit is expected to be derived from employees' services.

Re-measurement of defined benefit plans in respect of post-employment are charged to the Other Comprehensive lncome.

Other lons-term emplovee benefits
. Liability for Compensated Absences is provided on the basis of valuation, as at the balance sheet date, carried out by an

.; l-.j ind"pendent actuary. The actuarial method used for measuring the liability is the Projected Unit Credit method.

2.11 Borrowlng Costs

Borrowing costs are interest and ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of borrowings. General and

specific borrowing costs attributable to acquisition and construction of any qualifying asset (one that takes a substantial

, period of time to get ready for its designated use or sale) are capitalised until such time as the assets are substantially ready

for their intended use or sale, and included as part of the cost of that asset. All the other borrowing costs are recognised in

the Statement of Profit and Loss within Finance costs of the period in which they are incurred.

2.12 Foreign CurrencyTransactions

, The company's financial statements are presented in lndian Rupee ({), which is also the company's functional currency.

Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the functional currency, using the exchange rate at the

date of the transaction. At each balance sheet date, foreign currency monetary assets or liabilities are translated at exchange

rate prevailing on the balance sheet date and the exchange gains or losses are recognised in the statement of profit & loss.

2.13 Earnings PerShare (EPSI

Basic EPS is computed by dividing the profit or loss attributable to the equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is computed by adjusting the profit or loss

attributable to the equity shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary equity shares, for the effects of all

dilutive potential equity shares.

2.14 lncomeTaxes
lncome tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or liability during the year.

.Current and deferred taxes are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except when they relate to items that are
'' recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also

recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.
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2.15

Current Tax

Tax on income for the current period is determined on the basis on estimated taxable income and tax credits computed in

accordance with the provisions of the lncome Tax Act, 1961.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are off set when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized

amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability on a net basis.

Deferred Tax

Deferred income tax is recognised using the Balance Sheet approach. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are

recognised for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amountr except when the deferred income tax arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a

transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time of the
tra nsaction.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that either future taxable profits or reversal of
deferred tax liabilities will be available. against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused

tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting
date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part

of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are

recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be

recovered"

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is

realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets

against current income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation
authoritv.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event,

where it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and

a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Where a provision is measured using the cash fl ows

estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows. Where the effect is

material, the provision is discounted to net present value using an appropriate current market-based pre-tax ciiscount rate

and the unwinding of the discount is included in finance costs.

Contingent liabilities are recognised only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, due to occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events, not wholly within the control of the Company, or where any present

obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources. or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot
be made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and only those having a largely probable outflow of resources are
provided for.
Contingent assets are not disclosed in the financial statements unless an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

2,15 Resea.ch & Development Expenditure
Revenue expenditure pertaining to research is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Development cost of products

are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss unless a product's technological and commercial feasibility has been

established, in which case such expenditure is capitalised.

2.17 lmpeirmentofNon-FinancialAssets:Property,Plant&Equipment&lntangibleAssets

r . ,'The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that any property, plant and equipment'' .'.' 
and intangible assets or group of assets, called cash generating units (CGU) may be impaired. lf any such indication exists the
recoverible amount of an asset or CGU is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any. When it is not possible to
estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the CGU to which
the asset belongs.

' An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent, asset's carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in

use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects

Current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets.

The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of
recoverable amount.

2.18 Financial lnstruments

Financial assets and liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value except for trade receivables that do not contain
a significant financing component are measured at transaction price. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of fi nancial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or
financial liability.Purchase and Sale of Financial Assets are recognised using Trade Date Accounting

Cash & Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquld financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash that
are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from the date of

.:'purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted
withdrawal and usage.

Financial Assets at Amortised Cost/:

l-t ' 
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Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business whose
objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Fin"n.i"l A$"tr At Fui, V.lr" Throrsh Oth", Co,.noruh"nriru In.oru (FWOCI)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held within a
business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows that give rise on specified dates to solelv
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding and by selling financial assets.
The Company has made an irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in the fair value of equity investments not
held for trading in Other Comprehensive lncome"
FinancialAssets At Fair Value Throush profit or Loss (FWPL)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or at fair value
through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are immediately recognised in profit or loss.
Financial Liabilities
All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value at initial recognition and in case of loans, net of directly attributable cost.
Fees of recurring nature are directly recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost. Financial Liabilities are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other payables maturing within
one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these
instruments.
Equitv lnstruments
An equity instrument is a contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the Company after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments recognised by the Company are measured at the proceeds received net off direct issue cost.
lnvestment In SubsidiarV

A subsidiary is an entity that is controlled by the Company.
The company accounts for the each category of investments in subsidiaries at cost in accordance with lnd AS 27- separate
Financial Statements.
Derecoqnition of Financial lnstruments:
A financial asset is primarily derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired or the company
has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset. A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is
derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or
expires.
lrpuirr"nt of Firan.i.l As"ts (oth"r th.n at f.i,,ulr" through profit & Losr)
The company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at amortised
cost and FWocl debt instruments. The impairment methodoiogy applied depends on whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables only, the company applies the simplified approach permitted by lnd AS 109 Financial lnstruments,
which requires expected lifetime lossesto be recognised from initial recognition ofthe receivables.
Offsettinq

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the Balance sheet when and only
when, the company has a legally enforceable right to set off the amount and it intends, either to settle them on net basis or
to re€lise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

2'-19 cash Flow statement: cash flows are reported using indirect method, whereby net profits before tax is adjusted for the
'; =Jeffects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments and

items of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from regular revenue
generating (operating activities), investing and financing activities ofthe company are segregated.

Critical Accounting Judgements & Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

The preparation of the company's financial statements in conformity with the lnd AS requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of
r.evenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, the accompanying disclosures and the disclosure of contingent liabilities.
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the

, carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods ifthe revision affects both current and future periods.
The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have
significant risk of causing a material adiustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year, are described below' The company based its assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to
market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the company. Such changes are reflected in the
assumptions when they occur.
Defined Benefit Plans

The cost of the defined benefit plans and other post-employment benefits and the present value of such obligations are
determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from
actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality

rates and attrition rate. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit plan is-highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

t
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Contingencies & Commitments

ln the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigations and other claims against the Company.
Where the potential liabilities have a low probability of crystallizing or are very difficult to quantify reliably, we treat them as

contingent liabilities. Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not provided for in the financial statements. Although
there can be no assurance regarding the final outcome of the legal proceedings, the Company do not expect them to have a

materially adverse impact on our financial position or profitability.

Depreciation I amortisation and useful lives of propertv plant and eouipment / intangible assets

Property. piant and equipment / intangible assets are depreciated / amortised over their estimated useful lives, after taking
into account estimated residuai value. Management reviews the estimated useful lives and residual values of the assets

annually in order to determine the amount of depreciation / amortisation to be recorded during any reporting period. The

useful lives and residual values are based on the Company's historical experience with similar assets and take into account

anticipated technological changes" The depreciation / amortisation for future periods is revised if there are significant
changes from previous estimates.

Allowances for doubtful debts
The Company makes allowances for doubtful debts based on an assessment of the recoverability of trade and other
receivables. The identification of doubtful debts requires use ofjudgement and estimates. Where the expectation is different
from the original estimate, such difference will impact the carrying value of the trade and other receivables and doubtful
debts expenses in the period in which such estimate has been changed.

Provision for Liouidated Damages

Provision for liquidated damages are recognised on contracts for which revenue has been recognised during the reporting
period and the delivery dates are exceeded as per the terms of the contract on a reasonable basis. The negotiations with the
customers on the percentage deduction/ non-deduction of liquidated damages impacts the profitability in the period in

which such negotiations are finalised"

lmpairment of Financial Assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates. The
company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on
Company's past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period"

Warrantv Provisions

Provisions for warranty-related costs are recognised when the product is sold or service provided to the customer. lnitial
recognition is based on historical experience. The initial estimate ofwarranty-related costs is revised annually.

4 Recent lndian Accountint Standards (lnd AS)/ Pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies
(lndian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For the year ended March 31,2024, MCA has not notified
any new standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the Company.
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5.03 lnvestments ln Subsidiaries ( t in lakhs)
Particulars Face value , 3t-03-2024 31-03-2023

per share qty. Amount qty. Amount
t {Nos.) t (Nos.) t

IN SUBSIDIARY
( At Cost)

ln Capital in Limited Liability Partnership (Measured at Amortised Cost)

Bemco Fluidtechnik LLP (in Equity shares of wholly owned subsidiaries) 0.65 0.65

Pegasys Machines Pvt Ltd 1O,OO0 *,81$.56
TOTAT 1,859.21 0.65

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 1,859.21
Aooramta rm6ilnt nf lmnairmant in valile 6f lnvF<tmant(

5.04 lnvestments - Non-Current ( t in takhs)

Particulars 31-03-2023Face value
per share

(t)

10

5

5

2

2

10

10

7

2

10

10

5

2

2

10

5

5

2

2

10

2

2

1

10

1

10

10

10

100

100

10

10

10

Amount
t

ln OTHERS

(i) lnvestments in Equity lnstruments carried at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVOCI)

A" quoted (Fully paid up, unless otherwise stated)
Alfred Herbert (lndia) Limited

BF lnvestment Limited (Bonus)

BF Utilites Limited

Bharat Forge Company Limited

Bharat Forge Company Limited (Bonus)

Dynamatic Technologies Limited

E. C. E. lndustries Limited

Eicher Motors Limited

Elecon Engineering Co. Limited (lncluding Bonus)

GKW Limited (Formerly, Guest Keen Williams Limited)

Jyoti Limited

Kulkarni Power Tools Limited

Larsen and Tubro Limited

Larsen and Tubro Limited (Bonus)

LML Limited

Mahindra and Mahindra Limited

Mahindra and Mahindra Limited (Bonus)

Manugraph lrdustries Limited

NescdLLmited (New Standard Engineering Company Limited)
Scdotiiri tnd ia Lim ited

Tata Motors Limiied

Tata Motors Limited

Texmaco Rail Engineering Limited

Ultrbtech Cement (Bonus)

Voltas Limited

Best and Crompton Engineering Private Limited

Eaton Fluii Power Limited

UT Limited

B. Unquoted (Fully paid up, unless otherwise stated)
Belgaum Coal and Coke Consumer Co-op Ass" Limited

Belgaum Manufacturers Co-op lndustrial Estate Limited

WG Forge and Allied lndustrial Limited

Saraswat Co-operative Bank Limited

Eicher Tractors Limited

TOTAT

Aggregate amount of quoted investments
Aggregate market value of quoted investments
Atgregate amount of unquoted investments

in value of lnvestments

130

(Nos.)

5

26

26

130

130

40

30

10

360

1

50

200

256

320

27

52

52

240

200

50

115

15

100

51

150

105

24

100

4

40

50

783

4

0.04

0.10

0.08

1.00

1.00

1.10

0.30

L.37

0.00

0.01

0.s9

5.54

6.93

0.00

0.60

0.60

0.03

1.03

0.01

0.48

0.06

0.04

3.89

1.23

0.00

0.00

0.01

26.06

0.38

4.09

L.25

5.72

26.06

26.06

6.37

Itrr6 r'^,\,-
BELAGAVI
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5.05 Other Financial Assets

Farticulars Figures as at
3L-O?.2024 31-03-2023

{ in Lakhs { in Lakhs

Security Deposits {Refer Note (i) below} 88.34 40.53

Advances to Workers/ Employees 17,50 tZ.I5

105.84 52.68
Note:

(i) The above security deposits consists of namely Earnest Money deposits made for Government tenders, Deposits for
Lease Rental arrangements and Electricity deposits and are interest free"

5.06 Other Non-Current Assets

Particulars Figures as at
31-03-2024 31-03-2023

t in Lakhs t in Lakhs

Unsecured, Considered Good

Capital Advances 4,36 4.36

ffi
5.07 lnventories

(At lower of cost and net realisable value)
Raw Materials
lntermediate and Components
Stores and Spares

Work-in-Progress
Finished Goods

(At estimated realisable value)
Scrap

(i) The mode of valuation of inventories has been stated in Note 2.07.

(ii) The Loans from Banks are secured by pari passu charge on all groups of inventories {Also Refer Note 5.22}.
(iii) No,inventories as on 31.03.2024 were in Transit..,../

5.08 lnvestments - Current

Particulars 3L-03-2023

Particulars

A. Unquoted (Fully paid up, unless otherwise stated)

lnvestments in Equity lnstruments carried at Fair

value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

MUTUAL FUND

SBI Equity Saving Fund

Kotak Equity Saving Fund

HDFC Equity Saving Fund

Axis Equity Saving Fund

TOTAL

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments

Aggregate net assets of unquoted investments

Aggregate amount of lmpairment in value of lnvestments

res as at
3t-03-2023
t in Lakhs

360.27

330.31

54,44

1,850.69

2.38

Amount

Face value
per share

L\r.L'tr

a
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5.09 Trade Receivables

Particulars

Unsecured, Considered Good

Gross trade receivable, unsecured considered good

Unsecured, Credit lmpaired
Gross trade receivable, credit impaired

Less: Loss Allowance

Trade receivable, unsecured considered good

Trade receivable, credit impaired

as at
3L-03-2023
{ in Lakhs

1,826.99

48.40

1,875.39

(101.s8)

48.40

L,725.4L

Notes:
(i) The amount due from Subsidiary i.e. Bemco Fliudtechnik LLP is t 15.05 lakhs (P.Y < 10.16 Lakhs) in which one of the

director is also a partner in LLP" (Refer Note 5.41 - Related Party Transactions)

(ii) Other than above, no trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the company either severally
or jointly with any other person. Nor any trade or other receivable are due from firms or private companies respectively
in which any director is a partner, a director or a member.

(iii) Movement in the expected credit loss allowance
Particulars Figures as at

3L-O3-2024 31-03-2023

{ in Lakhs t in Lakhs

Balance as at the beginning ofthe year

Add: Provision made during the year

Less: Amount written back / collected during the year

Balance as at the end of the year

149.98

13.12

(7.67)

91.43

61.18

(2.63)

155.43 149.98

(iv) Borrowing are secured by pari passu charge on Trade receivables. Refer Note 5.22 of the financial statements.

(v)
Disclosure of the amounts due for payment (On the basis of the information & records available with the Management) .

Current Year - 2023-24 t in Lakhs

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

t'.,)

Pariiculars

Not Due Less than
5 months

6 months -

1 year
1-2 years 2-3 years More than

3 years

Total

(i) Undisputed Trade

Receivabes - considered good
2,217.34 72.62 147.25 99.20 64.25 72.12 2,660.78

(ii) Undisputed Trade

Receivabes - which have

significant increase in credit
risk

(iii) Undisputed Trade

Receivabes - credit impaired
60.13 60.13

(iv) Disputed Trade

Receivabes - considered good

(v) Disputed Trade Receivabes

- which have significant
increase in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade

Receivabes - credit impaired

i' t' i'
l I

,:1 , I,LI

\\/

t[,r*iurtr-

r't



Disclosure of the amounts due for payment (On the basis of the information & records available with the Management)

Previous Year - 2022-23 t in Lakhs)

5.10 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

2-3 years More than
3 years

Total

Less than
6 months

6 months -

1 year
1-2 yearsNot Due

Particulars

7,826.9974.71 40.43302.55 734.44 56.95122t.97462(i) Undisputed Trade

Receivabes - considered good

(ii) Undisputed Trade

Receivabes - which have

significant increase in credit
risk

48.40 48.40(iii) Undisputed Trade

Receivabes - credit imPaired

(iv) Disputed Trade

Receivabes - considered good

(v) Disputed Trade Receivabes

- which have significant

increase in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade

Receivabes - credit imPaired

Particulars

Balances with Banks in current accounts

Cash on hand

5.11 Bank talances (Other than Cash & Cash Equivalents)

as at
3t-03-2023
{ in Lakhs

6.78

3.36
LO,L4

Particulars res as at
3L-03-2023
t in Lakhs

Bank deposits with original maturity of 12 months or more 233.99

233.99

Note:

i) The above mentioned bank deposits are held as margin Money with banks against bank guarantees, letter of credit

and other commitments and includes interest thereon.

5.12 Other Financial Assets
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Particulars Figures as at
3L43-2024 3L-03-2023
t in Lakhs t in Lakhs

Advances

Advances to Workersl Employees

18.83 L7.82

Note:

lncluded in above is the current portion of the interest free advance lended to employees and workers which is
recovered on a monthly basis as a deduction in salary or wages.

5.13 CurrentTaxAssets

18.83 17.82

Particulars Figures as at

-

3L-O3-2O24 31-03-2023

t in Lakhs t in Lakhs

lncome Tax Refund Receivable

5.14 Other Current Assets

Particulars

Advances other than capital advances

- Advances for purchase of goods and services {Refer Note (i) Below}
- Travel advances to employees
- Other Advances (Doubtful) {Refer Note (ii) Below}

Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances

Claims Receivable {Refer Note (iii) Below}
Prepaid Expenses

Balance with Revenue authorities 8.97

res as at
3L-03-2023

{ in Lakhs

706.27

8.05

4.00
(4.00)

0.24

43.40

73.23

1,09.89 L7L.L3

Notes:
Note (i)

The amount due from Subsidiary i"e. Bemco Fliudtechnik LLP is I 39.07 Lakhs (P.Y < 81.53 Lakhs) in which one of the
director is also a partner in LLP. (Refer Note 5.40 - Related Party Transactions)

Note (ii)

A case,wqs filed for the recovery ofthe doubtful advance against B. H. Bhattiwala ("Respondent") in the court ofthe
Hon'tl5'Prl. District Judge, Belgaum. The order was passed on 30th August, 2011 in favour of Bemco Hydraulics Limited
directing the resiondent to pay a sum of { 5 Lakhs along with interest at 6% per annum amounting to < 2.73 Lakhs i.e.

total of t 7.73 Lakhs by delivery of any property specifically decreed or by attachment or sale of Moveable or
immovable properties.

However, when summons were issued to the respondent it was found that the respondent has passed away and his
spouse and legal hiers have not responded to the summons yet.
Therefore, on basis of prudence the claim awarded has not been recognised as income niether the provision against the
debt f as been reversed considering the uncertainity in relation to receipt of the claims.

Note (iii)

lncluded in above is amount of I 1.05 Lakhs deposited against the total demand of { 2.10 Lakhs for Entry Tax due
under the Karnataka Tax on Entry of Goods Act, !979 for financial years 2006-07,2007-08,2008-09 & 2009-10. An
appeal has been preferred with the Hon' ble Joint Commissioner of Commercial Taxes (Appeals), the case is still
pending in the forum. Also refer note no. 5 28_(9.
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5.1S Equity Share Capital

(a) Authorized Share Capital

Equity Shares of t 1.01- each

Preference Share Capital of { 100/- each

(b) lssued Share Capital

Equity Shares of t 10/- each

rs

qty.
(Nos.)

40,00,000

4,00,000

750

Amount
( t in Lakhs)

400.00

400.00

222.28

218.67
0.67

Amount

(c) lssued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Capital
Equity Shares of I 10/- each
Add: Shares Forfeited

27,86,700

(d) Reconciliation of Equity Shares of t10/- each outstanding at the beginning and at the end of each financial year,

(Nos.) ({intakhs)
Qtv.

Balance as at the end the financial 2L9.34

(e) Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attached to Equity Shares of t 10/- each.

The Company has Equity Shares having par value of t 10/- per share. Each holder of Equity Shares is entitled to one vote per
share. Holders of Equity Shares are entitled to dividend, in proportion to the paid up amount, proposed by Board of Directors
subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. ln the event of liquidation of the Company, the
holders of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential
amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

(f) Shareholders holding more than 5% of Equity Share Capital. 31-03-2023
qtv.

(Nos.)

Balance as at the beginning ofthe financial year
Add/ (Less): Movement during the year

Sl. Promoter Name

No

(i) Urmila Devi Mohta
(ii) Madan Mohan Mohta
(iii) Anirudh Mohta
(v) Sri Ramachandra Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.(SRE)

(vi) Mohta Capital Pvt. Ltd.

(vii) Ananya Anirudh Mohta

2t,86,700

6,6s,606

5,s3,097

3,97,8L9

o.00%

0.oo%

78.r9%

2s.29%

30.44yo

0.76%

2L9.34

$t

Mohta Capital Private Limited
Sri Ramchandra Enterprises Private Limited (SRE)

Anirirdh Mohta.) -;/

(g) No calls remain unpaid by the Board of Directors and officers of the Company.

(h) Details of Aggregate number of fully paid Equity Shares of t10 each held by the Promoters of the Company,

%Change

during the

30.44%

25.29%

L8.79%

o.oo%

o.00%

0.o0%

0.oo%

0.00%

0.00%

31-03-2023

No ofshares % oftotal
held shares

10

10

3,97,8L9

5,53,097

6,65,506

76,728

(,l-( c lL-l--
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5.15 Other Equity

Particulars

eaprlalSeserYe
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Tax Adjustments
Less: Transfer to Retained Earnings

Balance at the end of the year

Capital Redemption Reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add/ (Less): Movement during the year
Balance at the end of the year

General Reserve

Balance at the beginning ofthe year

Add/ (Less): Movement during the year

Balance at the end of the year

Securities PremiuE
Balance at the beginning of the year

Add/ (Less): Movement during the year

Balance at the end of the year

Retained Earnings

Opening Balance

Add: Surplus/(Deficit) for the year

Add: Transfer From Capital Reserve

Less: Transfer to Capital Redemption Reserve

3alance at the end of the vear

Other Comprehensive lncome
Opening Balance

Addition - Surplus/(Deficit) for the year (Excluding Deferred Taxes relating to
Revaluation of Land)

Balance at the end qJUre'year

(a)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

Total (a to f)

(b)

as at
3L-03-2023
t in Lakhs

2,762.79
0.89

3

759.91

34.73

34.73

70.24

70.24

448.32

448.32

992.45

467.18

3.77

8.27
3.78

12.05

.40

4,788.65

Nature and purpose of reserves:

1. Capital Redemption Reserve (CRR):

The Company is created Capital Redemption Reserve form it's Retained for redemption of Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares. Capital
Redemption Reserve can be utilised as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. Security Premium:

Security premium is Jreated when shares are issued at premium. The reserve can be utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Act.
3. General Reserve

General reserve was created from time to time by way of transfer of profits from retained earnings for appropriation purposes. The reserve
can be utilised as per the provisions of the Act.

4. Capital Reserve:

On the date of transition to lnd AS the balance outstanding in the Revaluation Reserve against Property, plant & Equipment as per previous

GAAP has been transferred to the Capital Reserve.

5. Retained Earnings

Retained earnings are the accumulated profits earned by the Company till date, less transfer to general reserves, dividend (including dividend
distribution tax) and other distributions made to the shareholders. Retained Earnings can be utilised as per the provisions of the Act.
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5.17 Borrowings (Non-Current)

Particulars res as at
31-03-2023
{ in Lakhs

Secured

Term Loans from Banks

(i) Specific Purpose Term Loan

- Motor Car Loans

Unsecured

tl%3,00,000 Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of { 100/- each
(Previous Year - 17% 3,00,000 Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of { 100/- each)

General Description, details of security and other conditions attaching to:

As at 31-03-2024

20.90

298.s8

319.48

Particulars Amount Outstanding Terms of Repayment Rate of lnterest
( t in Lakhs)

1. Motor Car Loans

YES Bank

2. Motor Car Loans

Bank of Baroda

Motor Car Loans from banks are secured by hypothecation of 7.75%-9.25%p.a
13.86 respective motor car acquired under the loan agreement, repayable

in equated monthly installments. As on 31-03-2024, 99 installments
are due for repayment.

17.76 Motor car Loans from banks are secured by hypothecation of 7.Bo%-9.40%p.a
respective motor car acquired under the loan agreement, repayable
in equated monthly installments. As on 31-03-2024,98 installments
are due for repayment.

As at 31-03-2023

Particulars Amount Outstanding Terms of Repayment Rate of lnterest
( t in Lakhs)

1. Motor Car Loans

YES Bank

2. Motor Car Loans

Bank of Baroda

26.46 Motor car Loans from banks are secured by hypothecation of 7.7s%-9,25%p.a
respective motor car acquired under the loan agreement, repayable
in equated monthly installments. As on 31-03-2023, 179 installments
are due for repayment.

, *u.u

5.82 Motor car Loans from banks are secured by hypothecation of 7.Bo%-9.40%p.a
respective motor car acquired under the loan agreement, repayable
in equated monthly installments. As on 31-03-2023, 52 installments
are due for repayment.

Redeemable Preference Shares

Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attached to Preference Shares of t 100/- each
The dividend on pr.eference shares proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting. Each holder of Preference Share is entitled to one vote per share. ln the event of liquidation of the Company before redemption of
preference shares, the holders of preference shares will have priority over equity shares in the payment of dividend and repayment of capital
but shall not be entitled to any surplus arising thereto.
The rights of preference shares are further governed by Section 47 ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

Terms of redemption of Preference Shares of t 100/- each

Particulars As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023

Quantity (Nos.) Amount
( { in takhs)

Quantity (Nos.) Amount
( t in Lakhs)

i) 11% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of { 100/- each

reedemable at par on 3tfcf,l2}3t.
3,00,000 300.00 3,00,000 300.00

,1
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Shareholders holding more than 5% of Preference Share Capital

Particulars As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023

Quantity (Nos.) Amount Quantity (Nos.) Amount
i) Mohta Capital Private Limited 1,90,000 63.33% 1,90,000 63.33%

iii) Sri Ramachandra Enterprises Private Limited (SRE) 1,10,000 36.67% 1,10,000 36.67%

Details of continuine defaults in respect of Deferred Pavment Liabilities

Terms of Repavment

The total outstanding with respect to Deferred Payment Liabilities are 2.85 Lakhs Euros ( Previous Year: 2.85 Lakhs).

The Company has a continuing default of \254.79 Lakhs (Previous Year <252.97 Lakhs) in respect of deferred payment liabilities as at the
balance sheet date which is included in the amount 'Current portion of deferred liability for lntangible Assets' as disclosed under note no.5.22.

5.18 Other Financial Liabilities (Non-Current)

Particulars Figures as at
31-Ot-2024 31-03-2023
t in lakhs I in lakhs

Payable for Purchase of investment in wholly owned subsidiaries 285.60

Security Deposits 3.99 3.99

289.59 3.99
Note:

Above mentioned deposits are taken as security from parties for property leased as an operating lease arrangements and the same are
interest free.

5.19 Provisions (Non-Current)

Particulars F as at
31-03-2023
t in Lakhs

Provision for rmplof#denef its
- Provision for Leave Encashment 4.97

4.97

[L{ c,['^rf,
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5.20 Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

Balance Sheet Statement of Profit & Loss

Deferred tax relates to the following

Accelerated Depreciation for Tax Purpose

Arnortization of Land

Measurement of lnvestment at FVOCI

Measurement of Financial Assets at Amortised Cost

Measurement of lnvestment at FVTPL

Measurement of Financial Liabilities at Amortised

Cost

MAT Credit Entitlement
Provision for Doubtful Debts & Expected Credit

Losses

Provision for Product Warranties

Expenditure charged to profit & loss account
allowed on navment hasiq

Deferred Tax Expense/(l ncome)

Net Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities

Reflected in the Balance Sheet as follows:

as at
31-03-2023
I in Lakhs

ls4.7sl
(833.s1)

(1.86)

0.66

37.75

2.78

23.23

For the ended
3L-03-2023
{ in Lakhs

(3.46)

0.89

(1.4s)

0.44

2.48

12.31

0.82

(1.13)

10.90

Figures as at
Particulars 3L-O3-2O24 31-03-2023

Deferred Tax Assets 92.?7 64.42

)eferred Tax Liabilities {914.32} (890.16)

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) ',' (822.11) (825.74)

Reconciliation of deferred tax liabilities (net):

Figures as at
Particulars 3l-03-2024 , 3L-O3-2023

; 1 in Lakhs t in Lakhs

-L.

Opening balance as at (825.74! (836.64)

Tax income/(expense) during the period recognised in profit or loss 4.93 17.46

Tax Adjustments (1.30) (0.56)

Closing balance as at' (822.11) (825.741

5.21 Other Non-Current Liabilities

Particulars

Advances

- Security Deposits from Employees

k r:L"/

as at
3L-03-2023
{ in Lakhs

21,.79

2L.79

.{
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5.22 Borrowings (Currentl

Particulars

Secured

Loans Repayable on Demand:
- From Banks

(i) Cash Creditl Packing Credit

Unsecured
Loans Repayable on Demand:
- From Related Parties (Refer Note 5.41 - Related Party Transactions)

Current Maturities of Lone Term Borrowings
(Refer Note No. 5.17 for terms and conditions)
- Motor Car Loans from Banks

Current Portion of Deferred Payment Liabilities

31-03-2023
t in Lakhs

95.99

333.50

11.38

252.97

693.84

General Description, details of securitv and other conditions attaching to:

BANK OF BARODA

Cash Credit (CC) availed from Bank of Baroda is secured by hypothecation of Goods/ Book Debts/ Current Assets/ Movable
Machineryl Vehicles (Other than those financed by Other Banks / NBFCs)/ other fixed assets. The CC is further secured by

Eqitable mortgage of self-occupied lndustrial Property located at S.No.691, New No.343 at Majagaon Udyambag,

Belgaum,Karnataka-590008. The tenure of twelve months subject to payable on demand/ annual review. There is an

unconditional and irrevocable personal gurantee of two directors of the company {Refer Note 5.40} and the loan is further
secured by corporate guarantee given by two companies, Mohta Capital Pvt Ltd(MCPL) and Sri Ramachandra Enterprises Pvt Ltd

(SRE). The faciliy amount is I 1250 Lakhs with a floaing interest rate ol 9.25o/o (0.50% spread over and above Bank's BRLLR and SP

Rate" The interest is payable monthly.

The quarterlv returns or statements of current assets filed by the Company with banks are in asreement with the books of
accounts except as under:

Lt oL^^

Quarter Name of the
Bank

Particulars Amount as per

Books of
Account

( t in Lakhs)

Amount as reported
in the quarterly

return/statement
( < in Lakhs)

Amount of
Difference

( I in Lakhs)

Reason for
Material

Discrepancies

June 2023
;'')

Bank of Baroda Advance To Suppliers 172.L4 L74.57 {2.37],

Errors in

Calculation

June,2023 Bank of Baroda Sundry Creditors 1,472.27 !,421.86 50.41
September,

2023

Bank of Baroda

Stock

t,663.73 1,658.79 4.94

Se6itember,

2023

Bank of Baroda

Sundry Creditors L,455.40 t,422.4L

32.99

December

2023

Bank of Baroda
Advance To Suppliers 137.68 742.04

(4.36)

December,
7n-)a

Bank of Baroda
Sundry Creditors r,468.78 t,429.79

38.99

March,2024 Bank of Baroda Advance To Suppliers 737.68 742.04 (4.36)

March,2024 Bank of Baroda Sundry Creditors 1,468.78 1,429.79 38.99
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5.23 Trade Payables

Particulars

For Goods purchased and Services received in the normal course of
business
- Due to Micro Enterprises & Small Enterprises
- Due to Other than Micro Enterprises & Small Enterprises

{Refer Note (ii) Below}

as at
31-03-2023

t in Lakhs

225.51 L69.29

769,63 1,188.83

995.14 L,358.12

Note:

Note (i)

The trade payables are non interest bearing except micro and small enterprises.

Note (ii)

Disclosure of the amounts due to the The Micro and Small Enterprises as required by section 22 of Micro and Small

Enterprises Act, 2006 under the chapter of delayed payments to Micro and Small Enterprises (On the basis of the information
& records available with the Management).

Particulars 2023-24
t in Lakhs

2022-23

t in Lakhs

(i) The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any Micro/Small
supplier.
*Principal amount
*lnterest there on

(ii) The interest paid by the buyer as above, along with the amount of payments made beyond the
appointed date during each accounting year.

(iii) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which has

been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest
specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprlses Development Act, 2006.

225.5t
8.11

NIL

NIL

169.29

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

(iv) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end each accounting year NIL

(v) The amodnt of further lnterest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding year until

. suc!,'date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the Small / Micro Enterprises.

NIL

Note (iv)

Disclosure of the amounts due for payment (On the basis of the information & records available with the Management)
tin

Note (iii)

Particulars 3j-O3-2024 3t-03-2023
t in Lakhs t in Lakhs

Amount of acceptances 295.82 276,72

LU ou^.J'

Outstanding for following periods from due date of paymentParticulars Not Yet Due

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than
3 years

Total

(i) MSME 751.73 67.82 5.31 1.53 5.72 225.5t
(ii) Others 1L4.60 534.09 50.74 22.70 47.50 769.63
(iii) Disputed

Dues -

lvlstvlF
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(iv) Disputed

Dues -

Others

tin

5.24 Other Financial Liabilities

Particulars Figures as at
3L-03.2024 31-03-2023

{ in Lakhs t in Lakhs

lnterest Accrued:

- f rl*uo...r*a and due on borrowings 2,55 2.54

Unpaid Dividends on 11% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares 33.29

lnterest Due to Micro and Small Enterprise

Payable for Purchase of investment in wholly owned subsidiaries

Gratuity Payable to LIC

50.97

Outstanding for following periods from due date of paymentParticulars Not Yet Due

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than
3 years

Total

6.47 169.30(i) MSME 1,14.28 44.77 2.99 4.79

31.54 lL.32 45.20 1,188.83(ii) Others 753.52 347.25

(iii) Disputed

Dues -

MSME

(iv) Disputed

Dues -

Others

5.25 Other Current Liabilities (Current)

Particulars

Revenue Received in Advance:

- Advance frorriCustomers 1,191.05 472.90

Currqrftlrdrtion of Security Deposit from Employees 17.06 27.73

Liabilities for Expenses 87.56 83.79

Liabilities for Statutory Dues 182;01 110.47

' 7,477.68 694.89

5.26 Provisions

Figures as atParticulars.
,3L-O3-2A24 31-03-2023
,, t in Lakhs t in Lakhs

Provision for Emplovee Benefits:

- Provision for Leave Encashment

Provision for Product Warranty

Note:

Disclosures as required by lndian Accounting Standard (lnd AS) 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

_.1/
[trl.^r

51.84 87.32

73.46 Lt.O4

5s.30 eql6
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Figures as at

-

31-03-2024 3L-03-2023

t in Lakhs { in Lakhs



(1) Movement in Provisions

Nature of Provisions

Carrying amount at the beginning of the year*

Additional provision made during the year

Amounts used during the Year

Leave Encashment Product Wa

2022-23

87.53
28.06

3

7.O3

4.01.

amount at the end of the 92.29 Ll.04

* The above figures mentioned in opening and closing carrying amount includes long term portion of provisions.

l?l Nature of Provisions

(a) Product warranties: The Company gives warranties on certain products and services in the nature of repairs / replacement,

which fail to perform satisfactorily during the warranty period. Provisons made represents the amount of the expected cost of
meeting such obligation on account of rectificationl replacement. The timing of outflows is expected to be within a period of 2

years.

{b) Provision for Leave Encashment includes annual leave and vested long service leave entitlement accrued and compensation

claims made by employees.

5.27 Current Tax Liabilities

2022-23

Particulars Figures as at
3X-03-2024 31-03-2023

t in Lakhs t in Lakhs

Provision for lncome Tax (Net of Advance Tax/ TDS) 28.?7 79.71.

28.2L 79.71

Notes:

lncome Tax recosnised in Profit and Loss

Particulars For the ended

31-03-2024
t in Lakhs

31-03-2023

t in Lakhs

Current Tax

Current income tax charge

Adjustments irl respect of current income tax of previous years

rota! $l-,

Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of deductible & taxable temporary differences

Total (B)

lncome Tax expense recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss (A+B)

276.16 157.09

' X7:15 (71.98)

293.31 8s.11

(4.s3) 111.46)

(4:e3) (11.46)

288.38 73.65

Incoffie Tax recogni

Particula rs For the year ended

3l-O3:2024 31-03-2023
t in Lakhs I in Lakhs

lncome Taxes relating to Equity lnstruments through Other Comprehensive (2.18) (1.45)

lncome (Deferred Tax)

Current income tax charge on remeasurement of defined benefit obligations ' - (0.36)

lncome Tax expense recognised in Other Comprehensive lncome (2.18) (1.81)

\ub...t'
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The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:
Particulars

Profit before tax
Applicable Tax Rate

Computed Tax Expense

Tax Effects:

Items not chargeable to taxf exempt
Expenses disallowed

Net tax on depreciable assets

Adjustments for current tax of earlier years

Others including MAT

Current Tax Provision (A)

lncremental Deferred Tax Liability

Deferred Tax Provision (B)

For the r ended

3t-o3-2023
t in Lakhs

540.83

25.17%

L36.12

(0.08)

10.32

0.95

(71.s8)

9.79

85.12

7L.4

ltl.47l

Tax ised in the Statement of Profit and Loss (A + B) 73.65

5.28 a) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

Description of Continsent Liabilities

CIAIMS AGAINST THE COMPANY /DISPUTED LIABILITIES NOT ACKNOWLEDGED AS DEBTS:

3!-03-2024 31-03-2023
I in Lakhs { in Lakhs

(i) Entry Tax Demand Disputed in Appeal (Excluding lnterest) Z.LO Z.LO

(ii) GST Demand Disputed in Appeal 32.38

(iii) spl. C. S. No. 546/2015
One of the Parties of the company namely "Mahesh Enterprises" has filed a suit for recovery of { 59.20 Lakhs (Previous year: {
59.20 lakhs) in the Hon'ble Civil Court of Nagpur. The case is still pending.

(iv) A Party of the company namely "D. Khandelwal Steel Corporation Limited" has filed a suit for recovery of I 146.36 Lakhs
(PreviousYearr{146.36 Lakhs) intheHon'bleCivil CourtofNagpur.Thecaseistill pending.

t--
Noter T+id Company has been advised that the above demands/ cases is likely to be either deleted or substantially reduced and
shall not have any material adverse effect on its financial position. Hence, No provision has been created for the same.

b) coMMTTMENTS

Capital commitment (net of advance) Rs. Nil.
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5.29 Revenue From Operations

Particulars Figures for the year ended
3t-o3-2024 3L-03-2023
t in Lakhs { in Lakhs

Sale of Product 6,744.31 4,208.54

Sale of Services 49.75 64.61

Other Operating Revenues:

- lncome from Annual Service Contract , L74.45 228.31

- lnstallation and Commissioning Charges etc" 155.50 103.79
7,735.t2 4,605.25

5,30 Other lncome

Particulars , Figures for the year ended
37-03-2024 3t-03-2023
{ in Lakhs { in Lakhs

lnterest lncome:
i. lnterest on bank deposits carried at amortised cost 32.39 14.25

ii. lnterest on lncome Tax Refund 0.50 O.27

Dividend lncome on Equity lnvestments at FWOCI 0.25 0.29

Net Gain on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 8.73 0.32

Rental lncome (Refer Note 5.41) 36.40 34.48

Liability No Longer Required written Back 0.06 0.13

Gain in Foreign Currency Fluctuation (net) 2.15

lnsurance Claim Received - 0.54
Profit/Loss on sale of Current lnvestment 19.64

Gain/ (Loss) in Fair value of current investment 0.54#
5.31 Cost of Materials Consumed

Particulars ,, ,Figures for the year ended
3L.03-2024 3L-O3-2023

, t in Lakhs { in Lakhs

Opening Stock 360.27 293.66
Add: Purchases 7,486.L7 1,490.72

Less: Closing Stock ' (284.87) (360.27)

, (A) X,56X.s7 1,424.L1

lnter6ediates and Components
Opindng Stock 330.31 303.80

Add: Purchasds ' 1,543.38 L,554.22
Less: Closing Stock (398.99) (330.31)

packing Materials 
(B) 1"574'70 L'527 '71

Opening Stock : -

Add: Purchases 28.20 22.63

Less:ClbsingStock 

-

(c) 28.20 22.63

Stores and Spares
Opening Stock 54.44 65.47

Add: Purchases 153.50 t31.77
Less: Closing Stock (49.50) (54.44)

lDl Ls8.44 L42.74
TOTAL (A to D) ,3,322,9L 3,t17,t9

Less: Materials consumed on account of warranties 

-

TOTAL .,' ,, ,,3,322.91 , 3,1t7.19

t[ut^ ''
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5.32 Changes ln lnventories Of Finished Goods And Work-ln-Progress

Particulars

Opening Stock
Work-in-Progress
Finished Goods
Scrap

Total of Opening Stock

Closing Stock
Work-in-Progress
Finished Goods
Scrap

Total of Closing Stock
Net changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress

5.33 Employee Benefits Expense

for the ended
31-03-2023
t in Lakhs

7t4.64

1.83
7L6.47

1,850.69

2.38

07
(1,135.50)

(A)

(B)

Particulars

Salaries, Wages, Bonus, etc.
Directors' Sitting Fees

Contribution to Provident fund & other funds

Staff Welfare Expenses

5.34 Finance Costs

for the ended
31-03-2023
t in Lakhs

30.37

948.56

0.19

1L1.75

31.59

7,092.09

Particulars

lnterest on loan calculated using effective interest rate method
lnterest to Suppliers and lnterest on Taxes

Dividend on Redeemable Preference Shares

Other Borrowing Costs:

- Loan Processing Charges

- Guarante6 Commission & Others

:;QlP'rs

5.35 Depreciation and Amortization Expense

for the ended

3t-o3-2023
t in Lakhs

57.97

1.09

33.11

22.27

26.60

140.92

Particulars

Depreciation of Property, Plant & Equipment
Amortization of Intangible Assets

for the r ended

31-03-2023

{ in Lakhs

68.96

t2.9L
81.87

tuu L.^J,
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5.36 Other Expenses

Particulars

Power & Fuel

Manufacturing Expenses

Freight & Transportation
Product Warranty Expenses

Reoairs

i Buildings

ii Machinery

iii Others

lnsurance

Rent (Refer Note - 5.40)
Rates & Taxes

Printing and Stationery
Postage, Telephone & Telegram
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses

Bad Debts I Advances Written Off
Expected Credit Loss Allowances

Advertisement Expenses

Corporate Social Responsibility Expenditure (CSR)

Miscellaneous Expenses

Pavment to Auditors for:
i Audit Fees

ii Limited Review/Certification charges

Loss in Foreign Currency Fluctuation (net)

Liquidated Damages

5,37 Other Comprehensive lncome

for the r ended

31-03-2023

t in Lakhs

26.46

L2.64

9.33

7.73

6.36

2.71,

7.70

8.40

1,67.41

3.23

58.55

1.08

1r..50

71,.77

42.85

274.48

82.12

4.70

6.s0

4.96

4.26

5.15

819.29

Particulars res for the r ended

3t-03-2023
t in Lakhs

(i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:
- Equity lnstruments through Other Comprehensive lncome
- Remeasurement of the Employee Defined Benefit plans

(ii) lncome,tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

i ; - lncome Taxes relating to Equity lnstruments through Other
Comprehensive lncome (Deferred Tax)

- tncome Taxes relating to Remeasurement of Employee Defined Benefit
Plans

5.38 Earnings Per Share:

4.14

1.45

5.59

(1.4s)

(0.36)

81)

3.78

Particulars res for the ended

3t-03-2023
{ in Lakhs

Net Profit / (Loss) attributable to Equity Shareholders ( { in Lakhs)

Weighted average number of Equity Shares in issue (Nos.)

Basic Earning per Equity Share of { 10/- each
- Basic

- Diluted

Face value per Equity Share (()

467.L8

2L,86,700

27.36
\ zr.36

'10

The Company does not have any outstanding potential dilutive Equity Shares. Consequently the Basic and the Diluted
Earnings Per Share of the Company remain the same.

\}., o*-
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5.39 DISCLOSURES AS REQUIRED BY INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARD (lnd AS) 19 EMPTOYEE BENEFITS

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

a) Post Retirement Benefits :

Defined Contribution Plans

Pa rticuia rs

1 Contribution to Employees'Provident Fund

2 Contribution to Employees' Family Pension Fund

3 Contribution to Employees' Superannuation Fund

b) Defined Benefit Plans

(i) Changes in the Present Value of Obligation

a. Present Value of Obligation as at opening date
b" lnterest Expense

c" Past Service Cost
d. Current Service Cost

e. CurtailmentCost/(Credit)
f. SettlementCost/(Credit)
g. Actual Benefit Payments

h. Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognised in Other Comprehensive lncome
- changes in demographic assumptions
- changes in financial assumptions
- experience adjustments

Value of O as at date

(ii) Changes in the Fair Value of Plan Assets

Present Value of Plan Assets as at opening date
Expected Return on Plan Assets (lnterest lncome)

Mortality charges and taxes

Actuarial Gain/(Loss)
- changes in financial assumptions
- experience adjustments
Empolyers' Contributions
Benefits Paid

Fair Value of Plan Assets as at closing date
Actual return on

tin
31-03-2023

tin
31-03-2023

38.26

18.03

342.39
23.96

27.94

t.

( 1s.1s)

(2.81)

12 355.33

tin
31-03-2023

Gratuity Funded

324.99

23.59

(1.1s)

(1.36)

24.32

(le.1s)
351.20

22.23

tinLa
31-03-2023

Funded

366.33

351.20

(1s.14)

tinLa
31-03-2023

Gratu Funded

2L.94

0.38

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

c.
h.

i. n

(iii).; unt recognized in the Balance Sheet including a reconciliation of the present Value of
Defined Benefit Obligation and the Fair Value of Assets

a. Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the period

b. Fair Value of Plan Assets asa at the end ofthe period
c. 'Funded (Asset)/ Liability recognized in the Balance Sheet

d. Present Value of unfunded Obligation
e. Unrecognized Past Service Cost
f. UnrecognizedActuarial (Gains)/Losses.

c. Unfunded Net Liabil ized in the Balance Sheet

(iv) Expenses recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss Account

Current Service Cost

Past Service Cost

lnterest Cost

Expected Return on Plan Assets

Curtailment Cost/(Credit)
Settlement Cost/(Credit)
Empolyees' Contribution
Total in the Profit & Loss Account

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

f.

h.

i.

\Lt o'5

22.32



(v) Expenses recognized in Other Comprehensive lncome for the year

a. Actuarial changes arising from changes in demographic assumptions
b" Actuarial changes arising from changes in financial assumptions

c. Actuarial changes arising from changes in experience adjustments
d. Return on plan assets excluding interest income

e. Recognised in Other Comprehensive lncome

tin
31-03-2023

Gratuity Funded

(1.4s)

(1.4s)

(vi) Percentage of each Category of Plan Assets to total Fair Value of Plan Assets as at reporting
date

a. Government of lndia Securities

b. Corporate Bonds

c. Special Deposits Scheme

d. Equity Shares of Listed Companies

e. Property
f. lnsurer Managed Funds

g. Others

31-03-2023

Funded

t00%

All plan assets are maintained in a trust fund managed by a public sector insurer viz; LIC of lndia (LlC). LIC has a sovereign guarantee
and has been providing consistent and competitive returns over the years.

(vii) The overall expected rate of return on assets is based on the expectation of the average long term rate of return expected on
investments of the Fund during the estimated term of the obligations.

are the Actuarial Assu used as at the balance sheet date: 31-03-2023viii)

a"

b.

c.

d.

lnterest Rate

Discount Rate

Expected Rate of Return on Plan Assets

Salary Escalation Rate

7.80%

7.5Oo/o

7.20%

6.O0%
e, Ex Rem Lives of Em 13.18 rs

ix) The estimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation takes into account inflation, seniority, promotion and
other relevant factors.

x) Retirement age 60 years or 70 years if extension is given.

xi) Average Duration
Weighted average duration of the plan (based on discounted cash flows using mortality, withdrawal and interest rate) is 10.79

xii) Expected-futurebenefitpayments

{teJollowing benefits payments, for each of the next five years and the aggregate five years there after, are expected to be paid:

Year ended March 31 Expected Benefit payment rounded to

_ nearest thousand ( in < in Lakhs)

2025

2026
2027

2028
2029

2030-2034

L72.7L

40.87

3L.27

22.28

22.39

175.55

xiii) The above cash flows have been arrived at based on the demographic and financial assumptions as mentioned earlier

xiv) Expected contributions for the next year

The company has contributed Rs. 27.72 Lakhs to its gratuity fund in 2024. The Company intends to contribute Rs. 30.00 Lakhs
towards its gratuity fund in 2025.

xv) SensitivityAnalysis

Sensitivity analysis indicates the influence ofa reasonable change in certain significant assumptions on the outcome ofthe Defined
benefit obligaion (DBO) and aids in understanding the uncertainty of reported amounts. Sensitivity analysis is done by varying one
parameter at a time and studying its impact..-

[.., ot -
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(a) lmpact of change in discount rate when base assumption is decreased/increased by 100 basis point

(b) lmpact of change in salary increase rate when base assumption is decreased/increased by 100 basis point

Salary lncrement Rate

Mar-24 Mar-23

Jrc
Mar24 Mar-23 Defined Benfit obligation ( t in takhs)

650% 6.20% 442.76 388.67
8.5A% 8.20% 396.92 347.02

31-03-2023
( t in Lakhs)

5.00%

7.00%

5.OOo/o

7.OO%

31-03-2023
( t in takhs)

349.7L

385.25

363.37

358.98

(c) lmpact of change in withdrawal rate when base assumption is decreased/increased by 100 basis point

Withdrawal rate
Mar-24 Mar-23

Decrease By 1% 4.00%
6.OO%

4.O0%

6.00%lncrease 1%

xvi) Mortality
The active members of the scheme will experience in-service mortality in accordance with the lndian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-

t4) ultimate (IALM ult). A sample pick from this table is given below:

Ase Mortalitv rate
2t 0.000934

22 0.000937

23 0.000935

24 0.000933

25 0.000931

Age of the members at the valuation date is taken as their nearest age at that date.

xvi) Risk exposure and asset liability matching
Provision of a defined benefit scheme poses certain risks, some of which are detailed here under, as companies take on uncertain
long term obligations to make future benefit payments.

1) Liability risks

(i) Asset-Liability Mismatch Risk

Rislcwhich arises if there is a mismatch in the duration of the assets relative to the liabilities. By matching duration with the
' 

.- 
defined benefit liabilities, the company is successfully able to neutralize valuation swings caused by interest rate movements.

'i -'l Hence companies are encouraged to adopt asset-liability management.
(ii) Discouht Rate Risk

Variations in the discount rate used to compute the present value of the liabilities may seem small, but in practise can have a

, significant impact on the defined benefit liabilities.

(iii) Future Salary Escalation and lnflation Risk

Since price inflation and salary growth are linked economically, they are combined for disclosure purposes. Rising salaries will
often result in higher future defined benefit payments resulting in a higher present value of liabilities especially unexpected
salary increases provided at management's discretion may lead to uncertainities in estimating this increasing risk.

2l Asset Risks

All plan assets are maintained in a trust fund managed by a public sector insurer viz; LIC of lndia. LIC has a sovereign
guarantee and has been providing consistent and competitive returns over the years.

The company has opted for a traditional fund where in all assets are invested primarily in risk averse markets. The company
has no control over the management of funds but this option provides a high level of safety for the total corpus. A single
account is maintained for both the investment and claim settlement and hence 100% liquidity is ensured. Also interest rate
and inflation risk are taken care of.

Ir-.t.,t-
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5.40 LeaseArrantements

Operating Lease Arrangements
The Company has certain operating leases for office facilities (short term leases). Such leases are generally with the option of renewal
against increased rent and prematuretermination ofagreement on mutual consent ofboth the parties.

Particu la rs res for the ended

t in Lakhs
Operating Lease as a Lessor

Receipt Recognised as lncome
Rental lncome

OperatinF Lease as a Lessee

Payment Recognised as Expense

Rental Expenses

The Company does not have any obligation under a non-cancellable lease agreement.

-, ";)

34.48

6.36

[uu[*t
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S.41 As per lnd AS 24, the disclosures oftransactions with the related parties are given below:

A. List of related parties where control exists and also related parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationships:

(a) subsidiarv
Bemco Fluidtechnik LLP

Pegasys Machines Pvt Ltd (w.e.f OglO2l2OZal

(b) Kev Manaserial Personnel

Shri Madan Mohan Mohta - Chairman (upto 30/03/2023)

Shri Anirudh Mohta - Managing Director

Smt. Urmila Devi Mohta

Shri R.M. Shah, Director

Shri N.K. Daga, Director

Shri Dilip Chandak, Director

Shri Vijav Sambrekar, CFO

Smt Amruta Tarale, CS

Shri Vijay Kumar Mohta

(c) Enterprises where Kev Manaserial Personnel have significant influence:

Mohta Capital Pvt Ltd

Sri Ramachandra Enterprises Pvt Ltd (SRE)

Sri Ramachandra Capital Consultancy Pvt Ltd

M.M.Mohta Charitable Trust

B. The related transactions were carried out duri the in the ord cource of business. tin
Key Managerial

Personnel

Enterprises where KeY

Managerial Personnel have

significant influence

Subsidiary

2022-232022-23 2023-24 | 2O2z-23

Nature of Transactions

0.65

1,85&56

L9;77

: 39.07

200.00

4.89

10.16

81.53

37.68

190.00

110.00

2.00

4.00

L7.87

43.47

94.95

247.O9

vt.

t.

il.

il1.

IV

v

Other Current Assets

Advances other than capital advances

Advances for purchase of goods and services

- Bemco Fluidtechnik LLP

Preference Share Capital

11% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of <

100/: each '
- Msht4icapital Private Limited

- Sri Ramachandra Enterprises Private Limited

Financial Liabilities

Short Term Borrowinss

Acaeoted During the Year

- Sri Ramachandra Enterprises Private Limited

- Mohta Capital Private Limited

Reoaid Dirins the Year (lncludins lnterest)

- Sri Ramachandra Enterprises Private Limited

-.Mohta Capital Private Limited

Balance as at Year End (includine interest)

- U.D. Finnvest Private Limited

- Sri Ramachandra Enterprises Private Limited

- Mohta Capital Private Limited

- Bemco Precitech Pw Ltd

- U.D.Polyproducts Pvt Ltd

Advance Received for Sale of Goods & Services

- Pegasys Machlnes Pvt Ltd

Financial Assets

lnvestments - Non-Current
- Bemco Fluidtechnik LLP

- Pegasys Machines Pvt Ltd

Trade Receivables

- Bemco Fluidtechnik LLP

Revenue From Operations

Sale of Goods

- Bemco Fluidtechnik LLP

t
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Nature of Transactions Subsidiary Key Managerial

Personnel

Enterprises where Key

Managerial Personnel have

significant influence
2023-24 | 2022-23 2023-24 | 2022-23 2022-23

v[.

vlil.

Other lncome

Bemco Fluidtechnik LLP

Mohta Capital Private Limited

Sri Ramachandra Enterprises Private Limited

Bemco Fluidtechnik LLP

Pegasys Machines Pvt Ltd

Sri Ramachandra Enterprises Private Limited

Mohta Capital Private Limited

- Shri Anirudh Mohta
- Shri V. B. Sambrekar

- Smt Amruta Tarale

Directors' Sitting Fees

-Shri Madan Mohan Mohta
-Smt. Urmila Devi Mohta
-Shri R.M. Shah, Director
-Shri N.K^ Daga, Director
-Shri Dilip Chandak, Director
-Shri Vijay Kumar Mohta

Donation
- M.M.Mohta Charitable Trust

CSR Expenses

- M.M.Mohta Charitable Trust

5.06

94.51

85.60

9.58

7.09

0.04

0.04

0.14

o.74

9.82

24.87

0.96

C, Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties

The sales to and purchases from related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length transactions.
The amounts outstanding are unsecured and will be settled in cash. No expense has been recognised in the current or prior years for bad & doubtful
debts in respect of the amounts owed by related parties.

No guarantees have been given during the year.

D. Details of any Guardntees Given or Received

Two Directir.s,'of the Company including Shri Anirudh Mohta (Managing Director) have given Personal Gurantee for the following Financial. ,.)
Arra ngerhents:

(i) Cash Credit facility availed from Bank of Baroda.

Note: The aforesaid credit facilities is also secured by corporate guarantee from Sri Ramachandra Enterprises Private Limited and Mohta Capital private

Limited.Fordetailsoftermsandtenureof theabovefinancialArrangementskindlyReferNote5.22.

E. Compensation of key management personnel of the Group
The remuneration of director and other member of key management personnel durlng the year as follows;

Particulars 2022-23

t in lakhs
Short-terrtr employee benef its

Post-employment behefits

Other Long Term Benefits
Termination benefits

Share Based Payments

Total to ma L02.26

F. NoProvisionforbadanddoubtful debtshavebeenrecognisedduringtheyearagainsttheoutstandingbalancesinrelationtotheaboverelatedparties.

9s.46

6.80

M ur"^^-
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5.42 Foreign Currency Risk

The following table shows foreign currency exposures in Euro on financial instruments at the end of the reporting period.

Partitulars Foreign Currency Exposure
As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023

Euro in Lakhs Euroin LalES

- Deferred Payment Liabilities 2.85 2.85

Trade & Other Receivables
Trade Receivables

Foreign Currencv Sensitivitv Analvsis

The Company is mainly exposed to the currency : EURO

The following table details the Company's sensitivity to a 5% increase and decrease in the { against the relevant foreign
currencies' 5% is the sensitivity rate used when reporting foreign currency risk internally to key management personnel and
represents management's assessment of the reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. This is mainly attributable to
the exposure outstanding on receivables and payables in the Company at the end of the reporting period. The sensltivity analysis
includes only outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary items and adjusts their translation at the period end for a 5%
charge in foreign currency rate. A positive number below indicates an increase in the profit or equity where the < strengthens
5% against the relevant currency. For a 5/o weakening of the t against the relevant currency, there would be a comparable
impact on the profit or equity, and the balances below would be negative.

lmpact of profit or loss and Equity ( { in Lakhs)
Particulars Euro lmpact

31-03-2024 31-03-2023
lncrease in Exchange Rate by 5%

Decrease in Exchange Rate by 5%

72.74 t2.6s

(12.6s)(L2 74)

Equitv Risk

There is no material equity risk relating to the Companys' equity investments which are detailed in note 5.04 ,'lnvestments',. The
Companys'equity investments majorly comprises of Long Term lnvestments rather than trading purpose.

lnterest Risk

There is no material interest risk relating to the company's financial liabilities which are detailed in Note 5.L6, 5.21 and 5.23.

Credit Risk

Credit Risk is [he'risk that a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to perform or pay the amounts due causing
financial tosd t5itre company' credit Risk arises from Companys' activities in investments and other receivables from customers.
The Company has a prudlnt and conservative process for managing its credit risk arising in the course of its business activities.
The Company generally has set a policy of receiving 80 percent of the sale proceeds as an advance after the orders get finalized
and remainiqg 20 percent at the time of dispatch and commissioning.

Liquiditv Risk

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the Board of Directors, which has established an appropriate
liquidity risk,management framework for the management of the Company's short-term,and long-term funding and liquidity
management requirements. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reseryes, banking facilities and reserve
borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of financial
assets and liabilities.
All current financial liabilities are repayable within one year. The contractual maturities of non current liabilities are disclosed in
Note No. 5.L7.

\,tao t..-rt
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Liquidity Risk Table
The following table detail the Company's remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities with agreed
repayment periods. The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial laibilities based on the
earliest date on which the company can be required to pay.

Particulars Less Than 1 year I -5 years Total Carrying Amount
As at 31-03-2024
i) Borrowings

ii) Other Financial Liabilities

{ in Lakhs

L,453.24

{ in Lakhs

25.08

289.s9

{ in Lakhs

t,478.32
289.s9

I in Lakhs

L,478"32

289.s9
1,453.24 3L4.67 L,767.91 t,767.91

Particulars Less Than 1 year 1 -5 years Total Carrying Amount
As at 31-03-2023

i) Borrowings

ii) Other Financial Liabilities

{ in Lakhs

693.84
{ in Lakhs

20.90

3.99

{ in Lakhs

774.74

3.99

t in Lakhs

7L4.74

3.99
693.84 24.89 7L8.73 7L8.73

5,43 CapitalManagement

The Company's policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity so as to maintain investors,
creditors and market confidence and to sustain future development and growth of its business. ln order to maintain the capital
structure, the Company monitors the return on capital, as well as the level of dividends to equity shareholders. The Company
aims to manage its capital efficiently so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and to optimise returns to all its
shareholders. For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued capital and all other equity reserves
and debt includes non-current borrowings, current borrowings and certain components of other financial liabilities.

The Gearing Ratio at end of the Reporting Period: ( < in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023
Gross Debt

Cash and Bank Balances

Net Debt

Total Equity

Net Debt to Total Equity

L,478.32

(265.1s)

7L4.74

(244.L3],

L,2L2.77 470.6t

2,943.05

0.41

2,236.03

o.2t

Debt is defined a5 long-term borrowings, short-term borrowings and current maturity of long-term borrowings , as described in
notes 5.17 a;d.ZZ.
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5,44 Fair value measurements hierarchy

Particulars

Financial Assets

At Amortised Cost

Trade Receivabies

Cash and Bank Balance

lnvestments in Subsidiaries

Other Financial Assets

At FVTOCI

I nvestments

Financial Liabilities

At Amortised Cost

Borrowings
Trade Payables

Other Financial Liabilities

{ T in takhs}

Carrying
Amount

Level of
lnput used in

Level 1

26.06

Level 3

irl;,

7,725.47

244.73

70.50

37.78

1,013.32
1,358.12

54.96

6.37

There are no transfers between levels 1 and 2 during the year.

Level 1: Quoted Prlces in active markets for identical assets;

Level 3: lnputs other than observable market data, are used for deriving fair value.

Disclosure as per PARA 91 of lnd As 113 "Fair Value Measurnments"
(a) The investments in quoted and unquoted equity shares are measured at fair value on recurring basis. The quoted shares are valued at
the closing price available on the recognised stock exchange.

(b) Break up value (Level lll inputs) is used to measure unquoted equity shares on a recurring basis . The difference between the last year

fair value and current year is charged to Other Comprehensive lncome. {Refer Note 5.37}

5.45 Segmentlnformation
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Chief Operating Decision Maker
("CODM") of the Company. The CODM, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments,

has been identified as the Managing Director of the Company. The Company operates only in one Business Segment i.e. manufacturing
and sale of hydraulic press machine and related equipments' which primarily includes Hydraulic Presses, Equipments and Portable re-
railing equipmets and the activities incidental thereto, hence does not have any reportable Segments as per lnd AS 108 "Operating
Segments".

Entitv-wide Disclosiures as Required bv PARA 31 of lnd AS 108 "Operatins Seements" are given below:

{i) lnformation about revenues from external customers from Products and Services as Required by PARA 32

(ii) lnformation about Geographical Area as Required by PARA 33
(a) Reveunues From External Customers Amount of Revenue ( t in Lakhs)
(l) Attributed to the entity's country of domicile 6,730.69 (Previous Year:4557.74)
(ll) Attributed to all foreign countries in total from which the entity 404.43 (Previous Year:47.51)
derives revenues

Note 1: Revenues from external customers attributed to an individual foreign country were not material hence have not been separately
disclosed.

Note2:Revenuesfromexternal customerstoindividual countries areattributedbasedonthedestinationof exportsalesmade.

(b) All Non-Current Assets held by the entity, required to be disclosed as per this para are located in the entity's country of domicile.

(iii) InfoJrnation about Major Customers as Required by PARA 34

Revenue from One customers of the company's Rerailing equipment business represent I 1,117.56 Lakhs (Previous Year { 684.68Lakhs )

ofthecompany'stotalrevenue whichismorethanl0%ofthecompany'stotalrevenue.
-:

,1

Name of Products
,r)

Amount of Revenue ((
in Lakhs) Current Year

Amount of Revenue ( { in takhs)
Previous Year

Hydraulic Presses

Eq uipments

Spa res

Portable Re-Railing Equipements

Services

Other Operating Revenues:

- lncome.from Annual Service Contract
- lnstallation and Commissioning Charges etc.

2,339.76

L,676.23

306.04

2,422.28

49.76

774.45

166.60

1,601.89

499.34

260.56

7,846.75

64.67

228.31

703.79

Total Revenue 7,L35,L2 4,605,25

EFL{GAo()
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5.46 A. Revenue Stream
The Company is principally engaged in the business of manufacture ofwide range of Portable re-railing equipment, Light weight re-railing
equipment, Hydraulic Re-railing equipment, Re-railing Systems, Hydraulic press, Wheel fitting press and Straightening press. Sale of
Service includes installation charges^ Other sources of revenue include Freight, Packing Charges, Annual Service Contracts etc.

Particulars Figures for the vear ended
?L-03-2024 31-03-2023

Note No. t in Lakhs t in Lakhs

sale of Products 5.29 6,744.3i 4,208.54
Sale of Services 5.29 49.76 64.6f
Other Operating Revenues: 5.29
- lncome from Annual Service Contract t74.45 228.37

,i8r3fffi
B, DisagBregation of revenue from contracts with customers

ln the followins table, revenue from contracts with customers is disaqgregated bv primarv eeographical market.
Particulars Figures for the vear ended

31-03-2024 3r.-03-2023
t in [akhs t in lakhs

lndia 6,730.69 4,557.74
other countries 404.43 47.5t

7,t15,t2 4.605.25

C, Reconciliation of net sale ofgoods & services

Particulars Figures for the year ended
3L-03-2024 31-03-2023

Less: sares Returns ',fi{."iit "?i3.i5,
Less: Trade discounts, promotions & channel margins (Sg.12) (4I.48.

-

Sale of Goods & Services (Netl 7,128.94 4.605.25

5.47 AdditionalRegulatorylnformationasrequiredbySchedulellltotheCompaniesAct,20l3:
a) The title deeds of the lmmovable Property (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease arrangements are duly
executed in favour of the lessee) are held in the name of the company.

b) The company does not have any investment property at the end of the current year and previous year. Accordingly, disclosures as

required under this para is not applicable.

c) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the current year and previous year.
d) The comp6ny has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loan to promoters, directors, KMP and the related parties (as

defifle{runder Companies Act, 2013), either severally or jointly with any other person, which are repayable on demand or without
specifying any terms or period of repayment during the curent and the previous year. Accordingly, disclosures as required under this para

is not applicable.

e) The company does not have any capital work-in-progress at the end of the current year and previous year. Accordingty, disclosures as

required under this para is not applicable.
f) The company does not have any intagible asset under development at the end of the current year and previous year. Accordingly,
disclosures as required under this para is not applicable.

g) There ias been no proceeding initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of
Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and the rules made thereunder during the current year and previous year. Accordingly,
disclosures as required under this para is not applicable.

filot -J
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h) The company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender during the current year and
previous year. Accordingly, disclosures as required under this para is not applicable.

i) The company has not entered into any transaction with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section
560 of Companies Acc, 1956 during the current and previous year. Accordingly, disclosures as required under this para is not applicable.

j) There are no charges or satisfaction pending for registration with the Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory period. Accordingly,
disclosures as required under this para is not applicable.

k) The company only has one wholly owned subsidiary and accordingly compliance with number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of
section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Restriction on Number of Layers) Rules, 2017 is not applicable.

l) Analytical Ratios

m)'NoSchemeof ArrangementshasbeenapprovedbytheCompetent Authorityintermsof Sections 23Oto237of theCompaniesAct,
2013 during the current year and previous year. Accordingly, disclosures as required under this para is not applicable.
n)

(A) The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (lntermediaries) during the current year and previous year with the
understandinB (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall:
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate Beneficiaries.
(B) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding party) during the current
year and previous year with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall:
(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf ofthe Funding party
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(il) orov{deanvguarantee,securitvorthelikeonbehalf oftheUltimateBeneficiaries.

t

''l rr
-i.

Ratio Numerator Denominator Current Period Previous Period % Change Reason of Change

if more than 25%

Current Ratio Current Assets Current

Lia billties
1.13 1.60 -29.sO% Due to increases

in credit sales and

current
investment.

Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debt Shareholders

Equity

0.31 0.20 53.76% Due to increase in

cash credit.

Debt Service Coverage Ratio Earnings Available
for debt Services

Debt Service 0.64 o.67 -4.80% NA

Return on Equity Ratio Net Profit After Tax

less Preference

Diviend

Average

Shareholders

Eq uity

0.13 0.10 34.02% Due to increase in

sales.

lnventory Turnover Ratio Cost of Goods Sold

(coGS)
Average

lnventory
7.72 1.00 72.37Yo Due to increase in

sales.
Trade Receivables turnover
Ratio

Net Credit Sales Average

Accounts

Receivable

3.77 2.28 38.89% Due to increase in

sales.

Trade payables turnover ratio Net Credit
Purchases

Average Trade

Payables

2.8t 2.47 13.88% NA

Net Capital Turnover Ratio Net Sales Working

Ca pital
L2.77 2.59 393.90% Due to increase in

sales.
Net Profit Ratio (%) Net profit after Tax Net Sales 9.72% 10.o3% -3.75% NA

Return on Capital Employed (% Earnings before
interest and taxes

Capital

Employed

27.24% 14.29% 48.64% Due to increase in

sales & profit
increase during

Return on lnvestment (%) lncome Generated
from lnvested
Funds

Average

lnvested

Funds in

Treasury

lnvestments

2.70% 20.12% -89.55o/o Due to Decrease

in investment to
Subsidiary.

BELAGAVI
0\^J
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o) There are no transactions not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income in the books of
account during the current year and previous year in the tax assessment under the lncome Tax Act, 1961.
p) The Company is covered under Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013. Disclosures as required as follows:

Particulars t in Lakhs

(i) amount required to be spent by the company durtng the year
(ii) amount of expenditure incurred :

(iii) shortfall at the end of the year :

(iv) total of previous years shortfall
(v) reason for shortfall :

(vi) nature of CSR activities

Health Care

Sanitation
Promoting Education

PM Rellef fund

(vii) details of related party transactions, e.g.,contrtbution to a trust controlled by the company in
relation to CSR expenditure as per relevant Accounting Standard :

(viii) where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by entering into a contractual
obligation, the movements in the provision during the year shall be shown separately :

14,00

14.00

8.26

5.74

14.00

Ntt

Ntt

q) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the current year and previous year and
therefore, the disclosures as sought is not applicable.

5'48 ProposedDividendforF"Y.2023-24is{2.00perequityshareoffacevalueoftlOeachamountingto{43.734 lakhs(previousyear-Nil),
subject to approval at the insuring AGM of the Company and here is not recognased as liability.

5.49 The figures for the corresponding previous year have been regrouped/ reclassified wherever necessary, to make them comparable.

5.50 All amounts in thefinancial statementare in I Lakhs.

As Per our Report of Even Date attached,
For A.C.BHUTERIA & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.:303105E

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

{o t.i- h lr-",ie".q
I
:

Amruta Tarale
Company Secretary

ACS - 42288

(-*oL t*^
Urmila Devi Mohta-

Chairman

Mohit Bhuteria

Partner

Meqibership No.: 056832

Place : Kolkata
oate : go-os-zoz'+

PAN: BG DI

Mohta
ng

DIN:00065302

Place : Belgaum

30-05-2024
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HYDRAULICS LIMITED
N : 151101KA1957P1C001283

FOR THE YEAR ENDEDB-SCHEDUTES TO PROFIT & I,OSS STATEMENT
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

1,505.18

499.34

260.56

1,036.s0

810.25

47.5L

49.20

4,208.54

23.00

20.86

20.75

64.61

18.05

0.72

L2.72

7L.97

0.25

228.31

0.08

332,09

0.06

0.32

0.13

0.54

,1.05

74.25

o.27

l(A) Sale of Products

115 Sales - Presses-Exciseable

116 Sales - Equipments-Exciseable

117 Sales - Manufacture Spares with Press

118 Sales - SPARES (Against HES Orders)

123 Sale of Assets

694 Sales Re-Railing Equipment

695 Sales Re-Railing Equip. Spares

696 Sales Export

865 Sales - Project Orders

120 Servicing charges received
129 Job Work Charges

130 Job Work Charges -Rep. & Maintance

866 SALES - QUALIFICATION CHARGES -NON

RECURING COST

l(C) Otheroperatingrevenue
79 Freight Collected

124 Sales - Scrap Excisable

131 Packing Charges Collected
140 lnstallation & Comm Charges

303 Sales - Manuals & Stationary
446 Annual Service Contract
457 Duty Draw Back

832 Sale of MEIS Licence

II OTHER INCOME

Fluctuation in Foreiqn Currencv

6 Fluctuation in Foreign Currency - lmport
Fluctuation in Foreign Currency - Export
Fluctuation in Foreign Currency - Technical Know How

(lt has been shown as net with Foreign currency Expenses )

L37 L37 Miscellaneous Receipts

138 138 Profit on Sale ofAssets
393 393 S.CR CREDIT BALANCE WRITTEN BACK

493 493 lnsurance Claim Received

875 875 Profit/Loss on sale of Current lnvestment
zLL 2ll Excess & Short Provision

478 478 Outstanding Liablity no longer required WB

lnterest on Securitv Deposits and Others carried at amortised
cost

732 132 lnterest on FD

625 625 lnterest lncome Others
626 626 lnterest on Security Deposit with HUBLI

l(B) Sale ofServices

AND OTHER INCOME

L4.52

BELTGAV\
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BEMCO HYDRAUTICS LIMITED
N : 151101KA1957P1C001283

FOR THE YEAR ENDEDUB-SCHEDUTES TO PROFIT & TOSS STATEMENT

3l-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

:l
I

o.2e I

o.2e l

" 36.40 34.48
I 36:41 !14.48

68s.89

46.95

22.99

683.44

28.42

23.04

1,486.L7 t,490.73

1,165.70

334.57

53.95
!,il3,37 1,554.22

28.20 22.63,' 28.2A 22.63

:

153.60 t3L.7L
153.60 131.7t

136 Dividend lncome on eouitv investments at FWOCI

Ultratech Cement Limited

Mahindra & Mahindra Limited
Bharat Forge Limited

Eicher Motors Limited
Alfred Herbert lndia Limited
Larson & Tubro Limited

NESCO Limited

Voltas Limited

Saraswat Co-Operated Limited
Texmaco Rail & Engineering Limited
ECE lndustries Limited
Kulkarni PowerTools
Force Motors
Tata Motors
BEMCIL

Voltas Limited

INTERMEDIATE & COMPONENTS PURCHASED

144 Components

145 Hydraulic Pumps & Valves

146 Electric Motors

V SAIARIES,WAGESBONUS,GRATUITY ETC.

185 ConveyanceAllowance
279 Salaries

22O Wages

227 Stipend
222 Security Expenses

223 Perks to Executives - Medical
224 HouseRentAllowance
226 Other Allowances

227 Attendancelncentive
228 Productionlncentive
229 Performancelncentive
237 Bonus

148 Packing Materials

Rental lncome

691 691 Lease Rental From Others

III RAW MATERIAT PURCHASED

141 Raw Material

Castinqs

142 Rough Castings Cl

149 Steel Castings

150 Other Castings

143 Pipes

447 Custom Duty

IV STORES & SPARES

147 Stores & Spares

10.35

361.10

220.55

1.5b

11.06

14.51

40.81
3.02

1.31

0.18

81.11

31.99

E i)
{
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N:15 1101KA1957P1C001283

HYDRAULICS LIMITED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31-Mar-23
PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENTB-SCHEDUTES TO

(1.22)

1.

41.88

28.06

80.70

19.95

948.56

ttl.75

14.17

1.36

8.41

2.L3

o.26

12

2.5t

4.95

o.22

31.59

8.93

0.11

3.23

10.96

34.68

57.9t

0.01

o.40

0.41

Perks to Executives - LTA

Leave Encashment Account

Salary & Perks to Managerial Persons

Ex-Gratia to EmPloyees

Compensation I Settlement

Recovery of Damages from EmPolYees

581 Absenteeism recovery From Salary

674 Wages Labour Contractor

VI CONTRIBUTION TO PF & OTHER FUNDS

159 Contribution to PF & FPS

161 SuperAnnuation-otherthan managerial persons

Z3O Gratuity ExPenses

278 Super Annuation - Managerial Persons

588 Contribution to PF & FPS - Managerial persons

Add/tess: Classified under OCI

VII STAFF WELFARE EXPENSE

041 Conteen Recovery

L62 GrouP lnsurance

163 Contribution to ESI

L64 Welfare Expenses - Food

165 SubsidY to Canteen

267 Provision for E.D.L.l

327 contribution to Welfare Fund

527 StaffTraining -Seminar Conference Fees

54t Welfare Expenses - Shoes, Uniforms & Safety ltems

542 Welfare - Medical

587 Gratuity PolicY Prem & Serv tax

IND AS ADJUSTMENTS

Less: Finance Cost for Last Year/ Quarter

Add: Finance Cost for This Year/ Quarter

Add: lmpairment for this Year/ Quarter

Less: Differential Amount already impaired in P'Y' As per lnd AS

Add: Amount Written off under lndian GAAP

VIII INTEREST EXPENSE

233 On Term Loan

14 On Loan for Motor Cars
' 232 On Cash Credit

236 lnterest on Unsecured Loans

329 lnterest on Forced Laon - LC (BOM)

To BodY CorPorates

To Micro Small & Medium Enterprises

ON NSIC RMA

567 lnterest On Loan From Nsic

237 lnterest -Others (Overdraft)

Add: Adjustments under lnd AS

Transaction Costs Amortised (On Term Loans)

Transaction Costs Amortised (On CC)

Transaction Costs on Fresh Overdraft

Transaction Costs on Fresh Packing Credit

Transaction Costs Amortised IOn NSIC)

Transaction Costs Amortised (On Preference Shares)

IX INTERESTTOOTHERS

401 Tax lnterest

237 lnterest -others

235 lnterest on Micro Small & Medium Enterprises

275

304

314

328

376

377

BELAGh!s
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L5 1101KA1957P1C001283

HYDRAUTICS tIMlTED

FOR THE YEAR ENDEDSUB-SCHEDULES TO PROFIT & IOSS STATEMENT
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

26.U
27.88

1.94 8.07

26.60

!4.L4

55.86 48.80

48.99

0.8:
41.18

L.67

49,81, 42.85

196.09

L6.70

13.17

31.55

2.22

13.85

0.90

318.30 274.48

4.0L

0.61

0.08

2.97 4,70

36.95

44.61

0.56

110.43 82.L2

26.46

12.64

4.32

5.01

48.43

5.58

0.49

1.66

X OTHER BORROWING COST

794 Bank Guarantee Commission
195 L/C Charges

196 Bills Discounting charges

315 NISIC - Service Charges

367 Mortgage I Hypothecation Exp.

620 Loan processing and allied charges

776 GuaranteeCommission

Less: Adjustments under lnd AS

Transaction Costs on Fresh Term Loan

Transaction Costs on Fresh Packing Credit
Transaction Costs on CC

Transaction Costs on NSIC

XII POWER & FUEI

151 ElectricityCharges

152 Fuel Charges

XII MANUFACTURINGEXPENSES

153 Job Work - Machining

754 Job Work - Fabrication
155 Job Work - Chrome Plating

156 Job Work - Heat Treatment

209 Testing & Analysis Charges (R/M)

345 Technical Consultancy Serives

363 Job Work - Outside, Errection, Commissioning & Serv.

381 Job Work - Painting

575 Packing Charges - Labour

Provision For Warranty
601 PRO. FOR PRODUCT WARRENTY (P&L) A/C

723 FREE REPLACEMENT- HEF

724 FEEE SUPPLY. HEC COMMISSION SPARES

849 FEEE SUPPLY - RAILWAY SPARES FOR COMM. REC

850 FEEE SUPPLY - RAILWAY SPARES

XIII FREIGHT & TRANSPORTATION

157 Freight lnward
' 158 Freight Outward

365 Cartage

580 Service Tax on Freight

871 Freight Inward - RCM

872 Freight Outward - RCM

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

166 Repairs & Maintenance - Building
767 Repairs & Maintenance - Machinery
168 Repairs & Maintenance - Others
540 Repairs & Maintenance - Computer

XIV INSURANCE

80 lnsurance on Motor Cars

169 lnsurance

L70 Transit insurance

7.73

o
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N : 151101KA1957P1C001283

HYDRAUTICS TIMITED

FOR THE YEAR ENDEDB-SCHEDUTES TO PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT

31-Mar-23

2.68

0.03

2.7L

5-L2

0.43

5.93

0.43
, 5.6s 6.36

0.32

6.78
,6. 7.LO

4.00

1.26

0.36

2.78

9.59 8.40

L45.22

0.43

4.08

2.61

14.39

0.68
179.51 t67.4L

0.27

0.81
, 1.31 1.08

XV RATES&TAXES

172 Rates &Taxes
431 Profession Tax

590 Water Charges

824 GST Refund

XVI RENT

171 Rent

208 Lease rentals

XVII PRINTING & STATIONERY

775 Printing Charges

776 Stationery Charges

XVIII POSTAGE, TELEPHONE & TETEGRAM

778 Postage

779 Telephone Charges - Factory & Office
361 lnternet, E-Mail, Fax

538 Telephone Charges - Mobile

539 Telephone - Residence MD

XVIX TRAVETIING EXPENSES

L82 Travelling Expenses - General

183 Travelling Expenses - Foreign

184 Travelling Expenses - Directors
27t Travelling Expenses - Others

536 Local Conveyance & Reimb.of Petrol Exps

564 Travelling Exps Ticket

XXI ADVERTISE MENT EXPENSES

215 Advertisement - Products
216 Advertisement - Recruiment

217 Advertisement - Others

XXII MISCETIANEOUS EXPENSES

25 ISO -9001:2008 Certification Exp

45 Claims Settlements

160 Admin. & lnspection Charges PF

' 189 Reimbursement of Auditor's Expenses

197 Bank Charges

, 198 News Papers & Periodicals

199 Misc. Exp.

200 Car/Two Wheeler Maint. Charges

201 Donation u/s 80G

202 Professional Fees

204 Sales Tax Absorbed
205 Excise Duty Absorbed

206 Entertainment Expenses

207 Retainers Fees

210 Tender Expenses

211 Excess / Short Provisions

240 lncome Tax Previous Year

259 Soiled Notes

302 Truck Maint. Charges

313 Membership & Subscription

332 Gift and Presentation

338 Lunch & Welfare Expenses - Guest
370 Consultancy Expenses

371 Legal Charges
391 Software Maintenance -Charges

429 Share Registry & Demat Charges
466 Listing Fees

481 Filing Fees

491 Tax Audit
492 lnternal Audit Fees

1.09

3.s6

2.64

2.L4

8.25

0.25

70.70

1.05

2.10

0.13

1.00

0.s0

3.06

5.19

2.9L

3.11

0.29

7.40

0.11

5.28

0.35.

2.90
0.22

j-1 ,,G
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BEMCO HYDRAULICS TIMITED
lN : 151101KA1957P1C001283

FOR THE YEAR ENDEDDULES TO PROFIT & IOSS STATEMENT

31-Mar-23

1.60

0.75

0.32

0.03

1.16

0.77

65.26

11.50

3.23

0.19

5.15

5.64

518 Liability no longer required

544 Festival Expenses
584 Service Tax Absorbed
610 Stamp Duty

619 CLAIMS RECOVERABLE WRITTENOFF

632 Cost Audit Fees

636 Penalty

659 Travelling Expenses Written Off
672 E Voting Charges

679 Prior Period Adjustments (Expenses)

692 Swatch Bharat Cess

693 VAT Audit
704 CST Paid

711 Sbc Absorbed
712 Kkc Absorbed

713 Technical Consultancy Services (Marketing)

725 GST for F.O.C ltems
740 other Amount

752 Central Excise & Serive Tax

753 GSTABOSRBED

823 ESTAMP PAPER EXPENSE

881 AMC-Govt Levy Tax (Cess & Surcharge)

1,000 Rounding Off

855 CSR (Corporate Social Responsibility)

PROVISION FOR DOUBTFULT DEBT

190 PROVISION FOR DOUBTFULL DEBT

BAD Debts and Advances Written Off
192 BAD DEBTS

266 Empolyee Advance Written Off
465 SUNDRY CREDITORS BALANCES WRITEOFF

TIqUIDATION DAMAGES

203 LIQUIDATION DAMAGES

PAYMENTTO AUDITOR

188 AUDITOR- OTHER SERVICES

189 AUDITOR- REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSE

714 AUDITOR- OTHER SERVICES. CERTIFICATION

OIRECTOR SITTING FEES

186 DIRECTOR SITTING FEES

LOSS ON SATE OF FIXEO ASSETS

293 LOSS ON SALE OF FIXED ASSETS

LIqUIDATION DAMAGE

203 LIQUIDATION DAMAGE

Xxlll loss in Foreign Currency

6 Fluctuation in Foreign Currency - Technical Know How
402 Fluctuation in Foreign Currency - lmport
612 Fluctuation in Foreign Currency - Export

4.26

9
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BEMCO HYDRAUL!CS LIMITED
CIN : 151101KA1957P1C001283

SUB-SCHEDULES TO BATANCE SHEET FOR THE YEAR ENDED

3t-03-2024 31-03-2023

ASSETS

I Cash Balance

78 78 Cash

248 248 Suspense Control A/c
321, 321 lmprest A/c Chennai

97 97 lmprest A/C postage

355 355 K.K. Ghuha Kolkatta Branch

368 368 Gopal Sheela (Delhi) lmprest A/c

17

84

840

85

504

661

755

870

739

10

772

Bank Balances

Balance ln Current Accounts
11 Bank Of Maharashtra - Kolkata

84 Bank Of Maharashtra - New Delhi

840 Bank Of Maharashtra - New - New Delhi

85 Bank Of Maharashtra - BEMCO Extension

504 State Bank Of lndia - Mumbai
661 State Bank of lndia - BELGAUM

755 Yes Bank - Current Account
870 Bank of Boarda - Fixed Deposits

739 Contra Entries

L0 Bank of Mahrashtra - CC - Current Account City Branch

772 Yes Bank Ltd - CC - Current Account

755 755 Yes Bank Ltd- Current A/c (shown under Other
Financial Liabilities)

Balance ln Fixed deposits

Non-Current portion of Fixed Deposit

90 90 -IYargin Money - BOM Belgaum
91 91 -Margin Money - SBI Belgaumr:, -2 -Margin Money - YES Belgaum

-Interest accrued on fixed deposits -BOM Belgaum
-Interest accrued on fixed deposits -SBI Belgaum

, -Interest accrued on fixed deposits -YES Bank Ltd

90
g5g'

' Current portion of Fixed Deposit

90 -Margin Money - BOM Belgaum

858 -Margin Money - BOB Belgaum
-Margin Money - YES Belgaum
-Interest accrued on fixed deposits -BOM Belgaum
-Interest accrued on fixed deposits -YES Bank Ltd
-Interest accrued on fixed deposits -BOB Bank Ltd

2.07

0.02

0"13

L.2L

(0.07

3,10 3.36

0.05

0.15

3.51

0.11

0.L2

0.27

1.00

0.32

7.25

5.99 6.78

226.00

7.99

233'99

233.99

:,1
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BEMCO HYDRAULICS LIMITED
CIN : 151101KA1957P1C001283

lV Loans And Advances

26 Advance to Creditors

253 Dr" B. H. Bhattiwala
29L Claims receivable ( Entr Tax + Bill Disc Ch.)

97 lmprest for Postage

272 Advances to Suppliers

V

507

738
730

732

74r
743

745

746

658

837

756

859

861

867

868

869

Balance with excise/ service tax authorities
Excise Duty receivable (Refund A/c.)
SGST-INPUT TAX

CGST-INPUT TAX

IGST.INPUT TAX

CGST -RCM

SGST-RCM

lnput CGST Bank

lnput SGST Bank

VAT Refund

TCS lnput
GST REFUND RECEIVABLE

Duty Drawback Receivables

lnput IGST Bank

CGST lnput Tax - Cash

SGST lnput Tax - Cash

IGST lnput Tax - Cash

Vl Non-CurentStaffAdvance
Advance to Employees

Vll Other Current Assets

Prepaid Expenses

.r'-.)
Others

Dr. B. H. Bhattiwala

Vlll Fixed Assets- Capital WIP

70 -OO7O CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS

758 .0758 FURNITURE & FIXTURE. NEW BUILDING- WIP

Loans

Unsecured, Considered Good

100 -0100 Security Deposits

Deposits for Power Connection with KEB Belgaum

Deposits with Branch Office Landlords

Earnest Money Deposits

Deposits for Gas

Milk Deposits

Labour Officer - Appeal Deposit

863

827

0853

o82i
lnterest Accured on Security Deposit

Security Deposits Receivable (Sr. Debtors)

t

,1

I ;".

$o
t

g
lI
o

FOR THE YEAR ENDEDSUB-SCHEDUTES TO BALANCE SHEET

3L-03-2024 3t-03-2023

106.21

4.00

0.24

75.70 110.45

1.58

8.97 1.58

37.L2 32.60

37-t2 32.60

20-64 43.40

4.00 4.00

6.39

2.32

27.80

o.t2
0.03

0.74

0.09

3.04

40.52

(
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BEMCO HYDRAULICS LIMITED
CIN : 151101KA1957P1C001283

SUB.SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET FOR THE YEAR ENDED

3L-03-2024 3t-03-2023

LIABILITIES

5.82

15.08

25.08 20.90

11.38

6.54 11.38

252.97

254.79 252.97

, :261.33 264.35



BEMCO HYDRAUL!CS LIMlTED
CIN : 151.101KA1957P1C001283

FOR THE YEAR ENDEDSUB-SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

3L-03-2024 31-03-2023

858.90 95.99

858.90 95.99
858.90 95.99

94.23

239.27

333.50

X Debit Balance in Cash Credit Account
10 Bank of Maharashtra (lndian GAAP)

lnterest Accrued and Due

Less: Transaction Costs Written Back

Loan Amount as per lnd AS

13 State Bank of lndia
Less: Transaction Costs Written Back as loan Repaid

Loan Amount as per lnd AS

772 Yes Bank (CC)

Less: Transaction Costs Written Back

Loan Amount as per Ind AS

856 Bank of Baroda

Less: Transaction Costs Written Back

Loan Amount as per lnd AS

657 STATE BANK OF INDIA.SLC

288 NS|C

Less: Transaction Costs Written Back

Loan Amount as per lnd AS

Xl Packing Credit
797 Yes Bank (Export Packing Credit)
822 Bil Discounting with yes bank

.,lgs]sjTransaction Costs Written Back

Amount as per lnd AS

799 Overdraft

Yes Bank (OD)

Less: Transaction Costs Written Back

Loan Amount as per lnd AS

Xll Unsecured Loans

l(A) From Related parties

2588 - U D Finnvest Pvt Ltd

2593 - Sri Ramachadra Enterprises Pvt Ltd

3114 - Mohta Capital Pvt Ltd

3t77 - U D Polyproducts Pvt Ltd

3118 - Bemco Precitech Pvt Ltd

l(B) From Others

2596 - Tirupati Fincon Pvt Ltd

o
t

-.1
nn

+
3g

LIC S

t



BEMCO HYDRAULICS LIMITED
CIN : 151101KA1957P1C001283

SUB-SCHEDUTES TO BALANCE SHEET FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31-03-2024 31-03-2023

Total [Xll(A)+Xll(B)]

Xlll lnterest accrued but not due on borrowings
- Finace lease obligations

53 Motor car loans from Banks

XIV lnterest accrued and due on borrowings
273 - Bank of Maharashtra - Term Loan -2013

273 - Bank of Maharashtra - Term Loan -2016

459 - Bank of Maharastra - Cash Credit

459 - lnterest payable on C C A/c. - Yes Bank

t8O2 -UDFinnvestPWLtd
3069 - Sri Ramachadra Enterprises Pvt Ltd

3323 - Mohta Capital Pvt Ltd

3327 -U D Polyproducts PvtLtd
3328 - Bemco Precitech Pvt Ltd

3318 - Tirupati Fincon Pvt Ltd

XV Trade pavables

26

32

296

L21

382

573

306

307

For goods (including Acceptances)

Outstanding Expenses

Provision for pending bills

Ganapathi Collection

Ganesh Utsav Mandal Bemco

Provision for Traveling Bills

Credit Balance - Staff Advance

Credit Balance - Travel Advance

LB Fees Payable

,'.,)
Other Non-Current Liabilities

344 Ded Towards cost of Vehichle Employees

Current Portion Above
748 Security Deposit from Employees

Liabilitv asainst Capital Assets

Galaxy Machinery Private Limited

Securitv Deposits on Lease Agreement
702 Security Deposit - Rent

655 Security Deposit from Lab.Contractor

333.0:

o.72

L.82

2;55 2.54

1,327.52

26.65

3.00

0.07

6.88

995.14 L,358.12

27.79

31, 27.79

,"
L7.A6 27.73

' : 17.06 27.73

3.74

0.25

3.74

0.25

3.99 3.99
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BEMCO HYDRAULICS LIMITED
CIN : 151101KA1957P1C001283

EDUTES TO BALANCE SHEET FOR THE YEAR ENDED

37-03-2024 31-03-2023

xvt Other current liabilities
Salary. Wages, Bonus etc. pavable

Unpaid Wages

Unpaid Bonus

Provision for Salary & Wages

Bonus Payable

Provision for perks to Executive - Medical

Provision for perks to Executive - LTA

BEMCO Employees' Society
Provision for EDLI Payable
Employees Welfare Fund
Provision for superannuation cont

27

28

42

46

825

826

38
510
324
854
860

Statutorv liabilities payables

33
34
35
36
37
40

L22
244
348
349
435
436
437
438
439
440
449., "-)
319
645
656
569'
73L

763

764

729 ,

737

Provident Fund
Family Pension Scheme
PF Admn. Charges
ESIC

Employees LIC Premium
Employee's Professional Tax
TDS - Commission
Karntataka Welfare Fund
CST Payable
TDS - Sub-Contract
TDS - Salaries
TDS - Interest
TDS - Consultant
TDS - Contractor
TDS - Transporter
TDS - Interest to suppliers
TDS - Lease rentals
TDS - Advertisement (Products)
TDS - Director Sitting Fees

TDS - Labour Contractor
Tax Collected at Source
IGST OUTPUT TAX

GST ON INELGIBLE INPUT PAYABLE

RCM CGST AND SGST PAYABLE

CGST Output Tax

SGST Output Tax

GST Payable - Trans 1

TDS on GST Receivable

TDS - Dividend
TCS Output
TDS-SUBCONTRACT NON ITR 5%

TDS ON PURCHASE GOODS (SEC 194Q)

lncome Tax Payable

CSR payable

809

834

836

844

851

384

2.32

46.51

31.99

1.56

0.19

1.10

87.56 83.67

9.24

2.67

0.25

1.51

0.77

0.27

0.32

3.64

0.26

0.97

0.03

0.01

0.04

0.09

83.22

6.32

0.64

110.19
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BEMCO HYDRAULICS LIMITED
CIN : 151101KA1957P1C001283

SUB-SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET FOR THE YEAR ENDED

37-03-2024 37-03-2023

Guarantee Commission Payable to Related Parties

72I Gurantee Commission Payable (Share Pleadge )

SHORTTERM PROVISIONS

360 Prov for Leave Encashment

602 Prov for Product Warranty
537 Provision for Travelling

Long Term Loans and Advances

747 Capital Advances
- YASH ENTERPRISES

- GRUNES FENESTER

- GOVIND MAHADEV LOHAR
. ANOOP JAVALKAR CONSTRUCTIONS
- MAHALAXMI GLASS
- SADGURU DECORATORS BELGAUM
- MAHENDRA RAJARAM JANGID, BELGAUM

XVll Taxes Paid

702

568

255

634

635

808

852

482

106

508

Tax Paid at Source

TCS on Purchases

TDS Cert Receivable

TDS on FD- BOM

TDS on FD- BOB

TDS on FD- YES Bank

TDS ON SALE OF GOODS (SEC 194a) RECETVABLE

TDS Cash withdrawal
Advance lncome Tax

INCOME TAX RECEIVABLE

, ra.)

87.32

7t.04

. 55.30 98.36

4.36

4.36 4.36

(23.04)

(0.2e)

(o.so)

(0.42)

(2.7s)
(0.3s)

50.00

z02.os 22.25

Net
15,40,96,393.1s

t5,29,87,217.63

75,29,87,2L7.63

36,82,018.00
(1,31,862.s0)

POSITION A5 ON

26 Sundry Creditors

77 Sundry Debtors - As per Ageing

77 ' Sundry Debtors - As per Books

98 Staff Advances

99 Travelling Advances

credit Debit
76,L6,77,974.68 75,81,521..53

11,91,04,653.45 27,20,9L,97L-08
!1,91,04,653.45 27,20,97,871.08

30,032.00 37,72,O50.0O

9,88,990.50 8,57,128.00
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INDIA

A, C. BHUTERIA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF BEMCO HYDRAULICS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

we have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Bemco Hydraulics Limited'

(hereinafter referred to as the'Holding Company") and its subsidiary (Holding Company and its

subsidiary together referred to as "the Group"), which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at

March 31,,2024, and the consolidated statement of profit and loss including other comprehensive

income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flows Statement for

the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of

material accountlng policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the

consolidated financial statements").

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the companies Act' 201-3 in

the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the lndian Accounting Standards

prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian Accounting standards) Rules,

201-5 as amended (lnd AS) and other accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, of the

consolidated state of affairs of the Group, as at March 3!,2024, of consolidated profit, consolidated

changes in equitvand its consolldated cash flows for the year then ended.

,ro..-)
Basis for Opinion

we conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on Auditing (sAs) specified under section

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013" Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in

the Auditor,s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our

report. We are independent of the Group, in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant

to our audit of the consolidated financial statements in lndia in terms of the Code of Ethics issued by

lCAl and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. we believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the consolidated financial

stateme nts.

Key Audit Matters

Kev audit matters are those matters that, in our professionatjutJ6lment, were of most significance in our

audit of the conso lidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were din

il,'-i
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the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

1 Appropriateness of the carrying amount

of trade receivables (Unsecured &

Considered Good) at amortized cost

(Refer Note - 5.09 to the consolidated

financialstatements)

Holding CsflBEny

2,565.49 Lakhs as at March 31', 2024

comprise a significant portion of the

assets of the Company and serve as

security for the Company's short-term

debts.

Letters have been sent to majority of the

debtor for confirmation of balances and

reconcillatlon, in case of differences, but

replibs;have not been received from all.

This is determined as a key audit matter

as,balance confirmation is one of the

evidences which establishes the

authenticity of the receivables which

comprise significant portion of the Assets

of ihe entity"

Our procedures, regarding obtaining the balance

confirmation of Trade Receivable and verifying the

same

Deslgning the external confirmation procedures

to obtain additional corroborative information as

a response to address the assessed risks of

material misstatement, including determining

that external confirmation requests are properly

addressed and contain return information for

responses to be sent directly to the auditor and

maintaining control over external confirmation

requests

Evaluating whether the results of the external

confirmation procedures provide relevant and

reliable audit evidence! or whether performing

further audit procedures is necessary including

ln the case of each non-response, perform

alternative audit procedures to obtain relevant

and reliable audit evidence

Evaluating whether the results of the external

confirmation procedures provide relevant and

reliable audit evidence. or whether performing

further audit procedures is necessarV

Performing Alternative audit procedures include

examining specific subsequent cash receipts,

transport documentation, and sales near the

period-end.

Based on the above procedures performe.d, we

did not find any significant exceptions the

Balances of trade receivables.

a

a
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(Refer note 5.04 "lnvestments" of the
consolidated fina ncial statement.)

Recovery of carrying value of investment
The Company has investments in

su bsidia ries.

These investments are accounted for at

cost less any provision for impairment.
The Company evaluates the indicators of
impairment of the said investments

regularly by reference
requirements under lnd

lmpairment of Assets.

The Company carries out impairment
assessment for each investment bY:

. Comparing the carrying value of each

investment with the net asset values of
each company.

. Comparing the performance of the
investee companies with projections used

for .va.luations and approved business
5:

plans'the recoverable amounts of the
above investments are estimated in order
to determine the extent of the
impairment loss. As impairment
assessment involves significant

assumptions and judgment, we regard

this as a key audit matter.

lnvestment

UpElnslsropg-nv

to the
AS 36

Our audit procedures included the following:

. Assessed the indications of impairment of

investments in subsidiary We have also examined

the basis of estimates of the recoverable amounts of

these investments, the assumptions used in making

such estimates, and the allowance for impairment.

. Comparison of the carrying values of the

Company's investment in subsidiary with their
respective net asset values/ recoverable values and

the consequent allowance for impairment if any.

. Evaluated key assumptions in the Company's

valuation models used to determine recoverable

amount including assumptions of projected adjusted

EBITDA, growth rate, rate used for discounting cash

flows etc.

. Assessment for indications of impairment of such

investments, ln cases where such indicators existed,

we have assessed for the estimation made by the

Company for the recoverable amounts"

. Tested the arithmetical
computation of recoverable
generating units.

accuracy

amounts
of the
of cash

.lnvolved internal valuation expert to assist in
evaluating the key assumptions of the valuations.

We tested the related disclosures in Note 5.04 of the

financial statements.

lnformation Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information" The other

information comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the

consolidated financial statements, consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon"

The Holding Company's annual report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this

auditor's report"

Our opinion,on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express

4
*

any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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ln connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the

other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the

other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge

obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial

Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated

financial statements in term of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') that give a true

and fairview of the consolidated financial posltion, consolidated financial performance and consolidated

cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia,

including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. The respective lloard of

DirectorslPartners of the entity included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group

and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating

effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the

preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fairview and are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of

preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as

aforesa id.

ln preparing the, consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors/Partners of the

entity inclU$ed in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as a going

.oncern, dlsclosing as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of

accounting unless the Board of Directors/Partners either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease

operatiops, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors/Partners of the entity included in the Group is responsible for overseeing the

financial reporting process of the Group.

Auditoi's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements

as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a

guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs wrll always detect a material misstatement

when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually

or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions df users

taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

!
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professionaljudgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,

and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to prr:vide a basis for our opinion.

The risk of not detectlng a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one

resulting from errort as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies

Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has

adequate internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statement in place

and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policles used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to

events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a

going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw

attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial

statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.

Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date' of our auditor's report.

However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going

conce rn.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities

6it-durin.rs activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial

statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of

the financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of

which we are the independent auditors.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that,

indivjdually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably

knowledgeable user of the consolidated financial statements may be influenced. We consider

quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope o{'our audit work and in

evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in

the consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the l-lolding Company and the subsidiary

included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors reg.arding,

among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including

any significant deficiencies in internalcontrolthat we identify during our audit.

a
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,

related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that

were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and

are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or

regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstancesu we

determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences

of dolng so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such

communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the

requirements of section 197(1.6) of the Act, as amended:

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

remuneration paid by the Holding Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the

provisions of section 197 of the Act.

2. With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companres (Auditor's Report)

Order,2020 (the "Order"f "CARO") issued bythe Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of

the Act, to be included in the Auditor's report, according to the information and explanations given

to us, and based on the CARO reports issued by us for the Holding Company and its subsidiaries

included in the consolidated financial statements of the group, to which reporting under CARO is
a.;

appliia6le, we report that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks in these CARO reports

except as under:

Sr

N

o.

Name CIN Holding

Compa nyl

Su bs id ia ryl
Associate/ Joint

Venture

Clause number of

the CARO report

which is qualified

or adverse

7 Bemco Hydra ulics Limited L5 1101KA1957 P1C001283 Holding Company Clause No. (iiXb)

2 Bemco Hydraulics Limited Holding Company Clause No. (vii)(a)L5 1101 KA1957 P1C001283

3. AsrequiredbySection143(3)oftheAct,wereport,totheextentapplicable,that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated

financialdtatements. "/
uu.J
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(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relatrng to preparation of the

aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination

of those books except for the matters stated in the paragraph 3 (h) (vi) below on reporting under

Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014.

(c)The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the consolidated

Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report

are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of

the consolidated fina ncial statements.

(d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated frnancial statements comply with the Accounting

Standards specified underSection 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,

201.4.

(e) The modifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected

therewith are as stated in the paragraph 3 (ii) above on reporting under Section 1a3(3)(b) of the Act

and paragraph 3 (h) (vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(e) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)

Rules,2014"

(f) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company

as on 31st March, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company, none of

the directors of the holding company incorporated in lndia is disqualified as on 31st March, 2024

from being appointed as a director in terms of Section L64(2) of the Act.

(g) With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to consolidated

financial statement of the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our

separate report in Annexure.
..

.-'..,.:)
(fr) WitF respecl to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules,2014, in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the

conscjlidated financial position of the Group, Refer Note 5"50 to the consolidated financial

qtateme nts.

ii. The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including

derivative contracts.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor Education and

Protection Fund by the Holding Company, and its subsrdiary company.

iv" (a)The management of the holding company has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge

and beliel other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or

loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources'or kind

of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities

("lntermediaries''), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the

lntermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest ln other persons or entities

I "1



Vi

identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries")

or provide any guarantee security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management of the holding company has represented, that, to the best of it's
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been

received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), includrng foreign entities ("Funding

Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company

shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide

any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries, and

(c) Based on such audit procedures we have considered reasonable and appropriate in the

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that the representations made by the

management as stated in (i)and (ii) herein above, contain any material misstatement.

The dividend paid during the year by the holding Company is in compliance with Section 123 of

the Companies Act, 2013.

Based on our examination, the Holding company has not used an accounting software for

maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)facility"

For A.C. Bhuteria & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No. 303105E

,nu)

Place: Kolkata

Date: 30th May 2024

i.f d"-f hu"J e ^''rt'Mohit Bhuteria

Pa rtne r

Membership No.: 056832
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Annexure - A to the lndependent Auditors' Report

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

Opinion

ln conjunction with our audit of the consolidated lnd AS financial statements of the Bemco Hydraulics

Limited ("the Holding Company") as of and for the year ended 31st March 2024, we have audited the

internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statement of the Holding Company

and such company incorporated in lndia under the Companies Act,2013 which is its subsidiary

company, as ofthat date.

ln our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary incorporated in lndia have, in all material

respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and such

internalfinancial controls were operatrng effectively as at 31 lVlarch 2024, based on the internal financial

control over financial reporting criteria established by such Companies considering the essential

components of such internalcontrols stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls

Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia ("Guidance Note").

Management's and Board of Directors Responsibilities for lnternal Financial Controls with reference to

consolidated financial statement

.t'u)

The respective Bbard of Directors of the Holding Company and subsidiary are responsible for

establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal financial control with

referenc'e to financial statement criteria established by the respective Company considering the

essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the

design, impldmentation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating

effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the

respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and

errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable

financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements,!ased on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the

Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the

t
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Companies Act,2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by

the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we

comply with ethical requirements and plan and perfornr the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statement was established and

maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all materlal respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial controls with reference to financial statements over financial reporting and their operating

effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with referencc to {'inancial statements included

obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,

assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating

effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the

auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated

lnd AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We belreve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of lnd

AS financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles. A coprpany's internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes those

policies. ah9[ procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,

accurat;ly and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide

reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of lnd AS

financial,statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and

expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorlsations of management

and directorg of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely

detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a

materialeffect on the lnd AS financial statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls with refere nce to financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,

including the possibility of collusion or improper management overrlde of controls, material

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any eviluation

of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to

the risk th'at the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become

J.
,



inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or

proced ures may deteriorate.

For A,C. Bhuteria & Co'

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No. 303105E

$.foh,I ,6w!S04.";oL
Mohit Bhuteria

Pa rtne r

Membership No.:056832

UDIN: 2 ( r b-(S 32 lb ,. []SuU E\H

Place: Kolkata

Date: 30th May 2024
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BEMCO HYDRAU LICS LIMITED
Udyambag, Belgaum 590 008.
CIN : 15U.01KA1957P1C001283
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\CONSOTIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2024
Particulars Note No. Figures as at ...,

31-03-2024 f
Figures as at
31-03-2023

ASSETS

(1) Non-Current assets
(a) Property, PIant and Equipment
(b) Capitai Work In Progress
(c) Other tntangible Assets

5.01
5.02

s.03

4,413.73

1,268.08

4,340.92

3.31

31.78
52.68
4.36

ld) Financial Assets
(i) lnvestments
(ii) Other Financiai Assets

(e) Other Non-Current Assets

(2) Current Assets
(a) lnventories
(b) Financial Assets

(i) lnvestments
(ii) Trade Receivables
(iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents
(iv) Bank Balances other than (ii) above
(v) Other Financial Assets

(c) Current Tax Assets
(d) Other Current Assets

EQUITY AND TIABILITIES

Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital

(b) Other Equity
(c) Non Controlling lnterest

Liabilities
(1) Non-Current Liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities

(b) Provisions

(c) Defecea-+rx Liabilities (Net)

(d) Othe!' Non-Current Liabilities

Significant Accounting Policies

5.04
5.05
5.06

5.08

5.09
5.10

s.11
5.L2
5.13

5.14
Total Current Assets

Total Assets

5.15

5.16

50.78
148.59

5.45
Total Non-Current Assets 5,886.03 4,433.05

5.O7 2,297.67 2,785.96

20.18

2,975.57
229.15

567.02
20.14

23.O2

80.00

7,760.74

25.90
233.99

78.76

772.76
6,2L2.69 4,998.11

t2,o98.72 9,43L.L6

2L9.34

5,28s.63

219.34

4,500.37

Total Equity 5,504.97 4,7L9.7t

5.17

5.18

5"19

5'20
5.2t

Total Non-Current Liabilities
(2) Current tiabilities

(a) Financ[al Liabilities
(i) Borrowings S.Zz
(ii) Trade Payables 5.23

(a) Total Outstanding Dues of Micro, Medium and Small Enterprises
(b) Total outstanding Dues of Other than Micro, Medium and Small

(iii) qther Financial Liabilities 5.24
(b) Othei Current Liabilities S.Zs
(c) Provisions 5,26
(d) Current Tax Liabllities (Net) S.Z7

Total Current Liabilities

323.78

289.s9

76.26

800.07

31.89

319.48

3.99

9.09

825.74

2t.79
1,461.59 1,180.09

1,859.40

274.94

837.82

399.31

1,667.r8
65.30

28.21

5,132.16

7,097.50

171.58

7,228.68

58.11

797.42

98.36

79.77

3,531.36

See accompanvinp Notes to Consol idated Financial Statements

Total Equity and Liabilities _, .!?1D8.72 ;' 9,431.16
2-

1-5
As Per our Report of Even Date attached.
For A.C.BHUTERIA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. trlo.: )e,) ltsf

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

ko*- Dr^"+J"e"'a
Mohit Bhuteria

Partner

Membership No.:056832

Date: 30-05-2024

Vijay 5a

cFo
PAN:8GLPS8409M

Amruta Tarale

Company Secretary
ACS - 42288

tt,..r.'-Joet.^
U D Mohta
Chairman

olN:00068906

Place: Belgaum

Date:30-05-2024

\
1-

Managing

Mohta-u
ofiitor
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DIN:00065302
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BEMCO HYDRAULICS LIMITED
Udyambag, Belgaum 590 008.

ClN : t51101KA1957PtC001283
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CONSOLTDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH ,2024{

( t in takhs)
Particulars

I REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

II OTHER INCOME

lll TOTAT INCOME (l + ll)

IV EXPENSES

Cost of Materials Consumed

Changes ln lnventories Of Finished Goods And Work-ln-Progress

Employee Benefits Expense

Finance Costs

Depreciation And Amortization Expense

Other Expenses

TOTAT EXPENSES

v pRoFrT / (ross) BEFoRE TAx (ilt - tV)

Exceptional ltems

VI TAX EXPENSE:

(i) Current Tax
(ii) lncome Tax for Earlier Years
(iii) Deferred Tax

vil pRoFrT (ross) FoR THE YEAR (V - Vt)

VIII OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

(ii) lncome tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

IX TOTAT OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR

X TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE TNCOME FOR THE YEAR (tX + Vil)

NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE TO:
(a)-Ow.ners of the Company
(b)-hdn-Controlling I nterest
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO:
(a) Owners of the Company
(b) Non-Controlling lnterest
TOTAT COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO:
(a) Owners of the Company
(b) Non-Controlling lnterest

Xl Earnings Per Equity Share of Face Value of t 10/- each

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

Signif icant Accounting Policies
See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

No.
Note

5.28

5.29

5.27

5.27

5.20

5.36

5.37

res for the ended
3t-03-2023

4,843.63

46.09

3,203.45

(L,L15.72)

1,148.27

180.7L

84.55

925.42

4,426.68

463.04

463.04

L57.09

(71.e8)

73.65

389.39

5.59

3.78

393.77

389.39

3.78

393.17

x
, L7.81.

t7.8L

2

51

As Per our Report of Even Date attached.
For A.C.BHUTERIA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

,. Firm- Regn. I'lo.: 
.} 

C ?iCS- 6trtgrr( oir,.J u.^.^a
Mohit Bhuteria

Partner

Membership No.:055832/
Place : Kolkita

'{

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors. \_

ttr-..ir.
U D Mohta

Chairman

DIN:00068905

Place :Belgaum

Date:30-05-2024

Director

vijay Amruta Tarale

Company Secretary

Date:30-05-2024
.. :.

PAN:BGLPS8409M

'i
J-

s

ACS - 42288 DIN:00055302



gIx* A ;.w #,*
,iyrratd *"94gEtico

re ffi"#;
BEMCO HYDRAULICS LIMITED
Udyambag, Belgaum 590 008.

Cl N r 151101KA1957P1C001283

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2024

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment (incl. Capital Advances)

Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
Purchase of lntangible Assets

lnvestment in Fixed Deposits

Purchase/Sale of Current lnvestments (Net)

P?Jfteit for Business Acqusition (Net of Cash Acquired)
Dividend from Non-Current/ Long Term lnvestments
lnterest Received

Lease/ Rental lncome
NeI Cash Flow From (Used ln) lnvesting Activities

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Repayment of Long Term Borrowings
Proceedi/(Repayment) of Short Term Borrowings(net)
lnterest Paid

Net Cash Flow From (Used ln) Financing Activities
Net lncrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the Year
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year'

A. CASH FTOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit/ ([oss) Before Exceptional ltems and Tax 1,182.81 463.04

Adjustments For :

Loss on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment (8.73) (0.32)

Expected Credit Loss Allowancesl Doubtful (Net) 6.09 60.10

Liabilitv no longer required written back (0.05) (0.13)

Bad Debt and advances written off 8.43 3.57
Frnance Cost L79.97 180.49

Depreciation and Amof.ization expense 77,24 84.56

Unrealised Foreign Exchange (Gain) / Loss (net) 12.421 4.23

Provision for Warranty Made/ (Written Back) - 4.0L

Provision for Bad and Doubtful debts - 2.20

Provision for Leave Encashment - t1'.57

Provision for Gratuity ' 22'32
Dividend from Non-Current/ Long Term lnvestments {0.25) (0.29)

lnterest lncome t43.541 (14.521

Profit/ Loss on Current lnvestments (19.64)

FairValuation ofCurrent lnvestments 
,]0.541

Lease/ Rental lncome (31.24) (34.48)

Excess & Short Provision 1.11 2.64
operatingProfitBeforeWorkingCapitalChanges@
Movementsinworkingcapital 

-

Decrease/ (lncrease) in Trade and Other Receivables (1,063.75) (184.50)

Decrease/ (lncrease) in lnventories 1,094.50 (1,236.75)
lncrease/ (Decrease) in Trade and Other Payables , 135.60 62.43
CashGeneratedFromoperations m
Direct Taxes Paid (Net) 1465.24) (139.75)

NetcashFlowFrom(Usedln}operatingActivities(A)ffi

( { in takhs)

99.45
(326.22],

901.22

25.90

1).2

02

.44

29

23

(1s

3

0.

13.

34

34.48

(s.32)

(B)

(c)

(A+B+C)

Note:

(1) Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under lndirect method in accordance with lndian Accounting Standard (lnd AS) 7 "Statement of
Cash Flows".

(2) Represents Cash & Cash Equivalents as indiacted in Note No. 5.10 to the Financial Statements.

.}
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(3) Debt Reconciliation Statement in accordance with IND AS 7 as under:

319.48

1,097"50

3131.03.2024 (<l

Long Term Borrowings

Short Term

864.34

318.33

2s9.09

507.LL

(s44.85)

779.L7

578.s7

L,604.67

319.48

1,097.50

Opening Balances

Long Term Borrowings

Short Term Borrowings

I\4ever0eErtNeU

Long Term Borrowings

Short Term Borrowings

As Per our Report of Even Date attached.
For A.C.BHUTERIA & CO.

CharteredAccountants 6fr-.;1
Firm Regn. No.:'?e'?i QF)'ti

iQ cr L$ $ U*O 0,o^E
Mohit Bhuteria

Membership No.:055832

Place : Kolkata

Date:30-05-2024

-, 
o-j

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Vrjay

c.F.o
PAN:BGLPS8409M

lr
jt'

Amruta Tarale

Company Secretary

ACS - 42288

tb,,*.Ia>-34
U D Mohta
Chairman

DIN:00068906

Mohta
ng

DIN:00065302

Place: Belgaum

Date:30-05-2024
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BEMCO HYDRAUTICS LIMITED
LJdyambag, Belgaum 590 008.

CIN : l-51101KA1957P1C001283
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31st March, 2024

1. Corporatelnformation
The Consolidated Financial Statements comprise the Standalone Financial Statements of "Bemco Hydraulics Limited" ("the
Holding Companv") and its Subsidiary Bemco FluidTechnik LLP & Pegasys Machines Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as

"the Group") for the year ended 3l't March, 2024"

The principal activities of the Group, consisits of manufacture of wide range of Portable re-railing equipment,Hydraulic Press,

and High Performance Hydraulic components and systems and connected and incidental to Designing, Manufacturing, Sales

and After Sales Support for Automatic Shaft Straightening Machines.

The Company caters to both domestic and international markets.

The Holding Companys' equity shares are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE Ltd.) since the O4th day of August L987,
having its registered office at Udyambag lndustrial Estate, Belgaum, Karnataka-590 008.
The Financial Statement for the financial year ended 3Lst March, 2024 were approved by the Board of Directors and
authorised for issue on 30th May,2024.

2, Material Accounting Policies

2"01 Statement of Compliance
These Group's financiai statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance with lndian Accounting Standards
notified under the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 ("lnd AS") notified under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013,other relevant provisions of the Act and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of lndia
(sEBr).

2.02 Basis of Preparation and Measurenment
The Group's Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following assets and
liabilities which have been measured at fair value amount:
i) Certain financial assets and financial liabilities; and

ii) Defined Benefit Plan's - Plan Assets.

2,03 Functional and presentation currency
These Group's financial statements are presented in lndian Rupees ({), which is also the Company's functional currency. All
amounts have been rounded-off to two decimal places to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise indicated.

2.04 Pr$glhles of Consolidation
The Group's F,inancial Statements have been prepared on the following basis:
(a) The financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary are combined on a line by line basis by adding

together like items of assets, liabilities, equity, incomes, expenses and cash flows, after fully eliminating intra-group
, balances and intra-group transactions.

(b) Profits or losses resulting from intra-group transactions that are recognised in assets, such as inventory and property,
plant & equipment, are eliminated in full.

(c) The carrying amount of the Parent's investment in the subsidiary is offset (eliminated) against the parent's share in the

, Patner's Fund of the subsidiary.

(d) Non Controlling lnterest's share in profit 1 loss of subsidiary for the year is identified and adjusted against the income
of the Group in order to arrive at the net income attributable to shareholders of the Holding Company.

(e) Non Controlling lnterest's share in net assets of the subsidiary is identified and presented in the Consolidated Balance
Sheet separate from liabilities and the equity of the Holding Company's shareholders.

(f) Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed to the owners of the Holding
Company and to the non-controlling interests ("Ncl"). Total comprehensive income of the subsidiary is attributed to the
owners of the Company and to the NCl" ln case of loss in subsidiary the loss is attributed to NCI to the extent of its
Share, the rest of the loss is attributed to the Holding Company.

(g) The audited/unaudited financial Statement of Subsidiary considered for the purpose of consolidation is the converged
lnd AS financial Statements, it has been converged from Generally Accepted accouniting Principles Accepted in lndia
("Previous GAAP") to lnd AS.:
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(h) The consolidated financial statements have been prepared using unlform accounitng policies between The Holding
Company and its subsidiary for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances.

2.05 Summary of Material Accounting Policies

A Current and Non-Current Classification
The Group presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification.
An asset is current when it is:

(a) expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;
(b) held primarily for the purpose of trading;
fc)expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period;
(d) cash or a cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when it is:
(a) expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;
(b) held primarily for the purpose of trading;
(c)due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period or,
(d) there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities are classified as non-current.

B Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE)

On adoption of lnd AS, the Holding Company retained the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment (except
leasehold land) as recognised in the consolidated financial statements as at the date oftransition to lnd ASs, measured as per
the previous GAAP and used that as its deemed cost as permitted by lnd AS 101 'First-time Adoption of lndian Accounting
Standards'.

ln case of leasehold land the Group has availed fair value as deemed cost on the date of transition to lnd AS.

PPE (other than above) are initially recognised at cost. The initial cost of PPE comprises its purchase price, other directly
attributable costs including non-refundable duties and taxes net of any trade discounts and rebates. The cost of ppE includes
interest on borrowings (borrowing cost) directly attributable to acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets.
Subsequent to initial recognition, PPE are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it
ls probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced.
All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

.r ''r)

Depreciation 6n the property, plant and equipment is provided on straight- line method ("SLM') over the useful lives of the
assets as specified in Schedule ll to the Companies Act, 2013 except leasehold land which is being amortised over lease
period and the same is in line with management estimates of the useful lives of the asset. On property, plant and equipment
which are added / disposed off during the year, depreciation is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the month of
addition / deletion.

The cariying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable.
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant
and equipment is determined as the difference between sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognised in profit or loss. Fully depreciated assets still in use are retained in financial statements.
Residual Values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment are reveiwed at each financial
year and adjusted prospectively if appropriate.

C lntangible Assets

lntangible assets are measured on initial recognition at cost and subsequently are carried at cost less accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any.
An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or disposal.
Gains or losses on derecognition are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in the
staterBent of profit or loss as gains or losses, as the case may be.
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The Group amortises intangible assets with a finite useful life using the straight-line method over the following range of
useful lives:

Asset (Other than internally generated) Useful Life

Computer Software 5 years

Technical Know-how 10 years

The management reviews the estimated useful life of intangible assets annually.

D lnventories
Items of inventories are measurecj at lower of cost and net realisable value after providing for obsolescence, if any, except in

case of scrap which are valued at net realisable value. Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion

and other costs including manufacturing overheads net of recoverable taxes incurred in bringing them to their respective

present location and condition. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less

estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Cost of Raw Materials, Work-in-progress, Finished Goods and Stores and Spares are determined on First in First Out Basis

(i.e.FlFo).

E Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease, transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Leases Assets : Assets held under finance leases are initially recognised as assets of the Group at their fair value at the
inception of the lease or. if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liabllity to the
lessor is included in the balance sheet as a finance lease obligation.
Lease payments are apportioned between finance expenses and reduction ofthe lease obligation so as to achieve a constant
rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance expenses are recognised immediately in Statement of Profit
and Loss. unless they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalized. Contingent rentals are
recognised as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the Group will
obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the
asset and the lease term.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the
lease term except where another systematic basis is more representative of time pattern in which economic benefits from
the leased assets are consumed.

Lease income from operating leases, where the Group is a lessor, is recognised in income on a straight-line basis over the
lease term unless the receipts are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the
expected inflation.

F Revenue Recognition

.t *.:)
Sale of Goods.

The Revenue is recognised when (or as) the Group satisfies the all recognition criteria including transferring the promised
goods or services (i.e. an asset) and risks & rewards to the customer. An asset is transferred when (or as) the customer
obtains control of that asset.

Sales of goods are recognised when the products are dispatched/ control transferred to the customers and there is no

unfulfilled obligation that could affect the buyer's acceptance of the product as per the terms of the contract and no

significdnt uncertainty exists regarding the amount ofthe consideration that will be derived from the sale ofgoods.
Revenue is measured at the amount of transaction price.

R6venue is exclusive of goods and service tax and net of discounts and sales returns.

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised at the point in time when control of the assets is transferred to the customer,
generally on delivery of the goods.

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or seryices to customers for an amount that reflects the
consideration which the Group expects to receive in exchange for those products or services. Revenue related to fixed price

maintenance and support services contracts where the Group is standing ready to provide services is recognised based on
time elapsed mode and revenue is straight lined over the period of performance.

The Group disaggregates revenue from contracts with customers into categories that depict the nature of services and
geography.
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Rendering of services

Revenue from maintenance contracts are recognized on pro-rata basis over the period of contract.
Revenue from other service contracts are recognized when services are rendered and related costs are incurred.
lnterest lncome
For all financial instruments measured at amortised cost, interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to principal
outstanding and at effective interest rate (ElR) applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter
period, where appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset on initial recognition.
Dividend lncome
Dividend income from investments is accounted for when the company's right to receive the same is established.
Lease lncome
Lease rentals are recognised on straight-line basis as per the terms of the agreements in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

G Employee Benefits Expense
(a) S-ha4 !cr!o eloBlayee benefits

The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by
(b) Post emplovment benefits

Defined contribution plans:

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Group pays specified contributions to a

separate entity. TheGroup makes specified monthly contributions towards Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund and Pension
Scheme. The Group contribution is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which
the employee renders the related service.

Superannuation Fund and Provident & Pension Fund are administered by Life lnsurance Corporation of lndia (LlC) and
Defined benefit plans:

The Group has a defined benefit plan for Post-employment benefit in the form of Gratuity, which is administered through Life
lnsurance Corporation of lndia (LlC).

The liability in respect of gratuity and other post-employment benefits is calculated using the projected Unit Credit Method
and spread over the period during which the benefit is expected to be derived from employees' services.
Re-measurement of defined benefit plans in respect of post-employment are charged to the Other Comprehensive lncome.

Other long-term emplovee benefits
Liability for Compensated Absences is provided on the basis of valuation, as at the balance sheet date, carried out by an

H Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs are interest and ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of borrowings. General and
specific borrowing costs attributable to acquisition and construction of any qualifying asset (one that takes a substantial
period of time to get ready for its designated use or sale) are capitalised until such time as the assets are substantially ready
fo5their intended use or sale, and included as part ofthe cost ofthat asset. All the other borrowing costs are recognised in
tfe-ftatement of Profit and Loss within Finance costs of the period in which they are incurred.

Foreign Currency Transactions
Tf e Group's financial statements are presented in lndian Rupee ({), which is also the company's functional currency.
Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the functional currency, using the exchange rate at the
date of the transaction. At each balance sheet date, foreign currency monetary assets or liabilities are translated at exchange
rate prevailing on the balance sheet date and the exchange gains or losses are recognised in the statement of profit & loss.

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Basic EPS is computed by dividing the profit or loss attributable to the equity shareholders of the Group by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is computed by adjusting the profit or loss
attributable to the equity shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary equity shares, for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares.

K lncome Taxes

lncome tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or liability during the year.
Current and deferred taxes are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.
currerit Tax

Tax on income for the curre-nt period is determined on the basis on estimated taxable income and tax credits computed in
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accordance with the provisions of the lncome Tax Act, 1961.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are off set when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized

amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability on a net basis.

Deferred Tax

Deferred income tax is recognised using the Balance Sheet approach. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are

recognised for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amount, except when the deferred income tax arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a

transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time of the
transaction"

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that either future taxable profits or reversal of
deferred tax liabilities will be available, against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused

tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting
date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part

of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are

recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be

recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end ofthe reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets

against current income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation
authority.

L Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, where it
is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Where a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to
settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows. Where the effect is material, the
provision is discounted to net present value using an appropriate current market-based pre-tax discount rate and the
unwinding of the discount is included in finance costs.

Contingent liabilities are recognised only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, due to occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events, not wholly within the control of the Group, or where any present

obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources, or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot
be made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and only those having a largely probable outflow of resources are
provided for.

Contingent assets are not disclosed in the financial statements unless an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

M Reqbarch & Development Expenditure

RtvSf,ue expenditure pertaining to research is chaiged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Development cost of products are

charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss unless a product's technological and commercial feasibility has been established,
in which case such expenditure is capitalised.

N lmpairment of Non-Financial Assets: Property, Plant & Equipment & lntangible Assets

The Group assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that any property, plant and equipment and

intangible assets or group of assets, called cash generating units (CGU) may be impaired. lf any such indication exists the
recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any. When it is not possible to
edtimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the CGU to which
the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent, asset's carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in

use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets.

The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of
recoverable amount. ,.1'. 1 . ,
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O Financiallnstruments

Financial assets and liabilities are recognised when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value except for trade receivables that do not contain
a significant financing component are measured at transaction price. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue offi nancial assets and financial liabilities (otherthan financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or
financial liability.Purchase and Sale of Financial Assets are recognised using Trade Date Accounting

Cash & Cash Equivalents

The Group considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash that are

subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from the date of
purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for
withdrawal and usage.

Financiai Assets at Amortised Cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business whose

objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give

rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial Assets At Fair Value Throueh Other Comprehensive lncome (FWOCI)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financiai assets are held within a

business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows that give rise on specified dates to solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding and by selling financial assets.

The Group has made an irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in the fair value of equity investments not held
for trading in Other Comprehensive lncome.

Financial Assets At Fair Value Throueh Profit or Loss (FWPL)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or at fair value
through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of
financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are immediately recognised in profit or loss.

Financial Liabilities

All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value at initial recognition and in case of loans, net of directly attributable cost.
Fees of recurring nature are directly recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost. Financial Liabilities are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other payables maturing within
one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these
instruments.

Equitv lnstruments

An equity lnstrument is a contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its
liah$litjes. Equity instruments recognised by the Company are measured at the proceeds received net off direct issue cost.

lnvestment in Subsidiarv

A subsidiary is an entity that is controlled by the Holding Company.

The Group accounts for the each category of investments in subsidiaries at cost in accordance with lnd AS 27- Separate
Financial Statements.

Derecognition of Financial lnstruments:
A financial asset is primarily derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired or the Company
hds transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset. A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is

derecognized from the Group's Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or
expires.

lmpairment of Financial Assets (other than at fair value throush Profit & Loss)

The Group assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at amortised cost
and FWOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables only, the Group applies the simplified approach permitted by lnd AS 109 Financial lnstruments, which
requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition ofthe receivables.
Offsettins
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the Balance Sheet when and only
when,,the company has a legally enforceable
to realise the asset and settle the liability simu

/'

right to set off the amount and it intends, either to settle them on net basis or
Itaneously,
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P Cash Flow Statement
Cash flows are reported using indirect method, whereby net profits before tax is adjusted for the effects oftransactions of a

non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments and items of income or expenses
associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from regular revenue generating (operating activities),
investing and financing activities of the Group are segregated.

a Businesscombinations

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method under the provisions of lnd AS 103, Business

Combinations. At the acquisltion date, identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed are measured at fair value except

deferred tax asset or liability and any liability or asset relating to employee benefit arrangements arising from a business

combination are measured and recognised in accordance with the requirements of lnd AS 12, lncome Taxes and lnd AS 19,

Employee Benefits, respectively. For this purpose, the liabilities assumed include contingent liabilities representing present

obligation and they are measured at their acquisition date fair values irrespective of the fact that outflow of resources

embodying economic benefits is not probable. The consideration transferred is measured at fair value at the acquisition date.

Where the consideration transferred exceeds the fair value of the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed, the
excess is recorded as goodwill.

The transaction costs, other than costs relating to the issue of equity or debt securities in connection with a business

combination are expensed as incurred.

3 Critical Accounting Judgements & Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

The preparation of the Group's financial statements in conformity with the lnd AS requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, the accompanying disclosures and the disclosure of contingent liabilities.
Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the
carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods ifthe revision affects both current and future periods.

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have
significant rlsk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year,

are described below. The Group based its assumptions about future developments, however, it may change due to market
changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Group. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions
when they occur.

Deffneil Benefit Plans

The cost of the defined benefit plans and other post-employment benefits and the present value of such obligations are
determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual
developments in the future" These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and
attrition rate. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit plan is highly
sensitive to changes in these assumptlons. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

Continsencies & Commitments

ln the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigations and other claims against the Group. Where
th'e potential liabilities have a low probability of crystallizing or are very difficult to quantify reliably, we treat them as

contingent liabilities. Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not provided for in the financial statements. Although
there can be no assurance regarding the final outcome of the legal proceedings, the Group do not expect them to have a

materially adverse impact on our financial position or profitability.

Depreciation / amortisation and useful lives of property plant and equipment / intansible assets

Property, plant and equipment / intangible assets are depreciated / amortised over their estimated useful lives, after taking
into account estimated residual value. Management reviews the estimated useful lives and residual values of the assets

annually in order to determine the amount of depreciation / amortisation to be recorded during any reporting period. The
useful lives and residual values are based on the Group's historical experience with similar assets and take into account
anticipated technological changes. The depreciation / amortisation for future periods is revised if there are significant
change-s from previous estimat,ertr.,,,
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4

Allowances for doubtful debts

The Group makes allowances for doubtful debts based on an assessment of the recoverability of trade and other receivables.
The identification of doubtful debts requires use of judgement and estimates. Where the expectation is different from the
original estimate, such difference will impact the carrying value of the trade and other receivables and doubtful debts
expenses in the period in which such estimate has been changed.

Provision for Liquidated Damases

Provision for liquidated damages are recognised on contracts for which revenue has been recognised during the reporting
period and the delivery dates are exceeded as per the terms of the contract on a reasonable basis. The negotiations with the
customers on the percentage deduction/ non-deduction of liquidated damages impacts the profitability in the period in

which such negotiations are finalised.
lmpairment of Financial Assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates. The

GrouP uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on Group's
past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period"

Warrantv Provisions

Provisions for warranty-related costs are recognised when the product is sold or service provided to the customer. lnitial
recognition is based on historical experience. The initial estimate of warranty-related costs is revised annually.

Recent lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS)/ Pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies
(lndian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For the year ended March 3L,2024, MCA has not notified
any new standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the Company. .,.-..,, :. ,-.- .

L0 &-q

r^'il ,\i l!.

\\'vl
\\-/

-;ou,)

i'

i J,
j t, *

t



J
I
o
E
oz

<t
N

nF
<?

(n

6(n<t@F.Of.,{mNOonoNormmmndHdoiod+uiF.dro+.ici
$u)NdN€irndd

ooq
F-o
m

di
d{
st

E
.9
G

o
rLoo

rt
N

-otsqlELmlo
d
m

0OOmmNmcnF.OlNOl4q'-rng\eeeqryOtnNstostNN$OCorsfecotN

\o

d
rn

o
d?
6
rt

o

1'oo

N

n

H

on

6o
ru

L
or

@ooF.@ciorHo
ddd;ci

sfmOOoN6mNN!tm
ci^idodi+
ddN

N\\ roq
o
ID

6
N

-o!.4 NE.Alo
(n

stFmmolNmddom
\qqol U]noqulol u]c.,!
F.d@@OistO\OdO
NdNdNiN

Hil

otdl
@N

rn
dl
lndrt

x
I

-9
ao

o
I

I

<t
NrF

<P
H
tY)

mmF.dOrmOHNstsfq49<qolcc-!.!nen
F.m+dom|nolNr|omrdNmrddm+mN

<t6
f;o
\o
m

tY)$
0o
st6
<t

E
o

J
!,oo

o
{J

o
F
@
tr

o

@
u)
o
F\

00
6
ci

tr
.9
.=
!!,

oo
oEF
bDc

o

N
u,l
,.o

oqdF.Hon\4qNOONmol

ro

6
m

c o..9
.=qd!;c.-.2.9'65
=fEElo!:,5

ogoo!'l
o

(oootnqnHmO
€gr
h

_L:EU
5He8:i9Gtro6>E
c.9'co*E

(n
N

eO
EN

<6
Ho

mmOsfO(oOmNF.+q449c!q.!qac!n
F.moF.6du1<f..looomNomlJ)ddN+NN

$q
t,o
\o
di

N
o(!
d

o

EA

Eu9.PEEg €.E
XpF69.^c?,P.1=',- bE=H!gE=.tsUE EEE

;tse;tii#s#Ese
J
Fo
F

J
6J
c

@

=6 tJo
J

':i'

co
E
CL

Er
od

co
4

o
o.
o
r

dg
la

L' a

I

{

JE

a
lQ -

,e



\
E

E
Iq
6
c

iE
o

o
N.!
4
od
N
g;

c;2
oI
z
.E

OJ

'&
o
G
E'
o
bo
o)

,9

:
G
oE
o
o,
o.
E
o
o
F
G
I
c
G
co

E
o

c
Go
E
o
I
OJ

l)

I'6
rc

.9.:
'6
G

E
6
-9

.9
6

c'6
so
OJ
oo
G
a
o
o
c
G

Eo
I
o

o
c
€J

E
.s
5o
Ec
G

G
o6

Ca
Xo
96
ab
d

OJ

oz

J

e
c0

oz

(n
tr.l

6B
<9

H
d)

Ol@F\dO<iF\NHF.dogoqu!\\s)d)nq'l\..J
NO@NN
mdd

m
N
oi
F.4
fn

No
o
<t(n
tt

tr
o
F
G
uo
CL
ruo

(n
N

-otsry
El.mf6

aa

stF.mmONmdH<)mNOOOOdOO40nN
r-.iddo.i=fod.ioF.HNHNilN

oldl
(o
N

6
tr)
ui
Nrl

tr
o

f
!oo

mq
+

6q
It

oo
oE
or

Hmoo\odr+otNN00(oogdtqnaenn.lng
OGIF.O(nr\ONd(nO
ddN

F\\
CN d

No
N
mo
H
m

o
CI
D

ffi+nNoOi<f<fOtNF.
OmoOF.dil@mNmd
\ooi oiroxod$od6aod(oOOrd

H

Nq
N
N

(og
@
6(n

x
!o
o
I

frt

-oi!$
<9

d
m

mmO$OloOoNF.sf!Onn@NON@<tNsf
Nnicrroi.iui$.icdcimF\olmnddNsTNN

<lq
oo(o
d

N
6(o

d

E
.9
I
l

!,oo

@
tu

oEF
@c
5
o

m\
\o

rn

d

c
o
,=t,

G
OJ

oE
F
@c
fo

n\Nq
o

to+n4oo
m

c;
6(,t
6H

tr
o.9
E.E
cfE.4E6E

U

s
E
o

f
EI

:!Ei5Eeg ji
90@
G>C
-O'-AE3

E

N
N

gO
6N
atl<o

o

mmN+m6OONNsf\Onm(oONNn<tnsf
r-d;+.-odNui+oi6d(n|\\oo(n+ddN
StNN

<lq
noro
di

t,o
+
rn

+

s
9
t
Gr

Euo- .9

E{i EeE
XpFcE*Q.P+EE HETHSgE=E.EH E'.EEa-6=JAl:Cf-

g E E E F T E .E # € g i E EssBEE*s;955#5s
J

Fo
F

Jo
J
tr

u0

=G

tr
0,
E
CL

E

d
E
G
a

lu
IL
o
r
e
ln

BETAGAV

$



J
L)

-9
@

oz

(n
N

-oiE c,.r

l,(n<9
F.l(n

oo
eY'! q
mo

.rl
m

tr
o
(!
.!
o
E

(n

^otsrycLm
f6

I

(n

olN\nNOcoN
F{

N
(n
|J't

c
o
(J
J
E'oo

I

oo
o

o

fn rlccIro r\
st
N
m

N
N

^ots.!
CLmlc;

I

m

(.o rlr\N
,ci cri
N r'{

rl

o:
C'T
m

(,
-9
@
6

o
(,

(n

-oi! q.t
6(n<c)

I

m

o)Nqn(oo
cnNrl

Nul
ID
lrl

tr
.9

f
!
(u
o

I

6
tr
.9
.E
=l-,

I

= 8€.=0Jr!.=trc
.=6-o
= =E5co b

I

N
N

-oi! 
",{6<l<o

a

o

orNqn(oo
CDN

rl

N
4
ro
ln

L
l!
fu

t!
CI

E=(o-CEib9(,\2

cso-c
E.CLO
OGJ(JF

o

.Y(J
o
6
oz

st
No(!$

I

tn

rnoNqqq
<t()m
lJ'! r{
NO

rl

o
l!

0
E

<t
No
N

t(no
I

m

o
CL
f

ooNo.lnoosfNr{

o
0q
o(o

(ac
.9
g
f
1'oo
(!
o
q,
-c

o

01
rn

(n
No
N

I
an
C)

,

(Yl

o
CL3

orN\a
NOcnNri

F.l
N
(Yl
rn

I

.Y(J
o

Co

o
(,

<t
No
N

I
(Yto

a

(n

t!
6

rNNNqan
lnom
OlNrrNdo

r{

(o
a
ra
\t

tr
.9
(J
f
!,oo

I

6c
o

1'
!

o
c.!
(n
LO
N

o
fY
aYl
rn
N

!tr

Efi€.tscc.e'a 5
AE E

Nq
co
r{o
rl

<f\
rn

m
No
N

I
<to

I
F{o

o
ta

o)Nqn(oo
coN

d

N
lJ)
iO
lrl

Lg
=()

|!
cl

EA(\,-E
E*E9V,9
gE=
o_c*

..iE,g
o

L!
G

c
ao
l
uo

=

ft1 6N-e
o-YNlE
6A.jotr
slr

fl(!
6o
q
o

ta

(!

c
IV

Y)
<>

*l
/

lEI 6.'

o
L
o,

o(,
t
Gc
o
s
l!t
L
o

0
o
(!
6
o,
tn

0)
-o
bo
L
G

;
o
lt

o

iri
oz

Po5

g
lt
d0c
t!

5
o

o
(no
tl

(o
(U

0)
.C

bo
C'=
E

c
OJ

E
.s
Joo

!
(E

g
o.
j
o)
o-
o
o-
OgP(E

EOE>
LO,
.oJ -ci;P
6o
.c
60,
-0gt
=F(!G
?-q
o_(!
,QOvo
:: c
Ui oq?rt

.!
0,>E
oq)s>PoJ
oi
@bo
.= .=

.=Euo -.oll-oH
Oc
tL
PC(!o
6,8ot
o 'c,
9<
-{! iit!!c0<

o
tJ

o
G

4{5
i!.-i

BELAG
A!

o
bo
o
L
o.
s
J
o

=(E
.=
CL
l!(J

Nq
lJ1

I

I

I



I

\.2
2
B

;

f.(
6

.Y
o

._c

c
o
E

b E EFE
=!_!LvPE # I:+
lil o- roE.g

;,9 i* H€'e,e= BH dXE_

$ E*' EE EEEd jp ! P 699
! EH ;8 d5€
E P8 ;o :'oiE :E 0=* #EEH 8A P-
- PE ,= g .o;E
= 

.t c =-c = -c, G
bogl(!UPH-Y=.g Ee 6P Xs=-E .9= 9 H =*HIs 3-.i tr

e ;E E# JgE E

E qg E' I=t g
or -qr]"1 Z,a r.licf EE Ei PE stsr 5'r bh 'E9 '.o!€; c

p Esr a! z:EE s.= vo_ (o: Eo;.= pt P=Ei E = o=H<- Z

= si:EE E:r: Se 9d':2 6 o ;5-o o

S {Eg Ei ;flEE €i Esini Etgs B

,i *;IgE EE;I ;
H i3: €3 =H=:E +

E Ee;rF trg'3 !
i,"E.!! Er IEfrE E ;6 y::.o.9 AEEtr 

= 
E

t git Is s:=E E t.e S=E 6,'' I cE." I o

E uE,il i3 af,T: E E# E$E 3i sHiI E s
E,..oci trl

s ;;H it {5Ei E t
g frEfiEf Hi}: EEEE ;Ii =] E;=E E Hj
fi H€i f;t 3!sr r Efl
i EET IE EgEE E tE
S ;;; EE }E:E ! sI
6 Esg aE :EiE f YF

E !*E 13 eEee 3e er8 =,i ag#: g

d
tf)q
N
o
P
oz

.g>E.9
rtx
=*v)oOtac
Or=
o:
.- aO

* o.rxo
iig

oo
tl+
ot

oooO l, r/)
ciF-Nr\ cn cnNrncnj

c
o
(!
@

=tnc
o

E
o

o6(o
9E N
LL
J(Jr!

39 a,,3-f
O ONH9gRI3I.6 6r i? I

FH

*io E

3558

J,9..
J L!,-

I

BELAGAVI

U

-(

o
(
E



\d

d
r)

yV

=EOJ
E-5<.=

o

:E
5

I
ro

o
0..,

(u
!
o

(o

E
0)
E

(o

OJ

=5
.E
Ec
(q

E
OJ

(J
(!

P
OJ

(E

o
P

J
o
E
(o

E
.Nc
b!
o
C)o
o

-C

0.)
N'-
(,
E
E

OJ

=(!
boc

=o
osl
o)t
-clFI

!,
o
E)
IA
v,
o
q
o

=lt
.!
=t
trt!
T'o
J
ct(J
(!
1A

ovl
v,
(o

g
.Et
(o

g
o
E

lo

(n
n
ra
sf
oo

6 B H E E A \ i N E'3RNr/)(o.ooorr.cl.i.jY'": Y'O;6=r-U"B5!g(.o (n rtr.t fi:- 
I

.;n-.)

:. \..-. -A. ';
-r-l \\.'\.,\ )) t-i.----/j t--.-___/

o
ii
.:
C'

o
c
o
E
q)

(o
OJ

=

E'o
)
cr
Io
t

o
IA
1A
(!

0)
tr
-glt
o
{=c
op
E
o

EgO<oE? I

= ES ef tE"#qE ts '=;EE.9Ex esrE{E;-E=r,rgfisEEEtI-
i.AE;EEEEOEPE
ge:sEEs;€s;E

-l t*t.,

o
fq
tr
I
q,

g
o
o
J

t!

SgsE
E o3:E:E'g
e -P 3E Etr3_ 3

35gEE
-EEUt.cL,=O.acE,E'E b

thDC

E; FT E6tr(u-
E g HE Ereo-o.E
gEEES
of - 

e E
-9UFH9r=

EE H E.E
cqES=
3 +€ * E

El: e re

EE.E.HuH-e.tE
f''i --o () oY (U ftr 9'C
=E=: o)

S E H E-E

EO.!Oost-c
P(JP

NL6 g o-:
3oror9,

!4n
EXioEoJ:ccc.=o(o
'=qvt

=;3.90JqL(U6 o -EEOJF
t^fE6ic(Jo5(!
=uo(o>oJ-

i Eepdz:t:'=
Loo=o

.C,F9--
'^iPOp

i=E-E
= I trt848-EPOOP
c ct
6=9C.EE o
Lvrij8; H EFEvq
8 E;e E6fr8=91(utrOOc
E ar'E E I>€3E.E

E'o
.=)
C'Io
IA

o
v,
tn

E
(o

E__
C
o)

>Fr6_(I) '--o-=
PU(lE

c
(o

o
o
E
qJ

BELAGAVI,

U

t

\

L)

(
(
7-

6



a)o
:

o
!

o
.;
(u
o-
E
ou
qJ

oo
C,F
(o

bo

.s
E
o

E
o)

.9.c
Q
(u

OJ

-o
o
EoE./o /\
o_x .:
O) 1-

.g \.'._

oo

c
oi
-. 0J-EaP(O.tfc
EO
(! '{=
0., !!().Y
E0)C
JRE
E E35=c
o o':>.xoo
3gi3bO-
-qoq,
:OJE--o oo

:LJro
(I,E6
PoJ_
(o"o(J(U'-'E!6
-cohuPgo-.!z
P:6

:Eb
--oo'" O.!qx-
=ordiZpbO6oc
.coCP.-O
aEQ,Yo'No
>'= O)

c 5b.=
F 8=troJ(o
oJ_-
=:Z(E5o.)
=E 

b!

Pv=P.U(EOL)

lEe
='6oJ:; F
ooC)
9^ o- oJ

OJOF
F(9'-

(Yt

I(n
r{o
F{

Lo (nu'r n
odtrt
3-$
Fiz

xp
Ovt
N-c
-l -YP.E
YJt{c(l'l :-

C

.=
0,)

o-
Edo

69
Ls

=ou.9-3(o(J

E.E
^GorE

!P
&ra
ccJ o
9!
OJP
No

fo(U
LO
-.4y1 o,)!C
_= '0
3:
0Js

=oroO3Po-qoqJ(J
ilr
d96

= 
bg
0Jo

;-tP
-YPcir-0)
oJ.=>
O-a'C5 .P';
.2 af
P bO=

C (IJ

o=o
.COJE
-Y0c
Srooq 9.9vrqo
I Eo-

6L

=oio
=orao=O

PP
CcEo^o

-.='.i a8f
* ffi3F- !o:
(!--LE E 39'o) .Y'= o)
POC6,

vo-Yee a€ 5; I.s.o
6 L ^. O'.^oYo;i 

- 
J (t

E EE:
0J (o,E 

=E PsE
qJ g?F,ts
E 5qg
Pl-e6- 2'=o)E =iEn'= ,- u Eis E:3(o(EfOql,) o 3.p Y

8f gF-
AI-L*Uio,^Fc.
zoroj6ro
6r=ooi'=9 sgT=
8E iEP';<,. *>6E
=E-,E I

U

i: -..

l6t>.t6l(E
lqotolo-

.Eg
;9r

-(u ii<ET
-ts 9
E'c.;
gEE
heE
-= 9,' qJ

c CL.9
OrFrt'{:oo
!E OJ qJ

6! =rcrG(o';>>
8,fE

=o
6
(o

E
,qc
bo
o(.)
OJ

o
OJ

!

(g
!
q
o

:e)o
U
(o

o
!

E
o

oo
,G

(o

3iT'Iolol(9l

,. _\,'''.- \ ,- ',/ 'r
=-t'-./,-"

='=
E'
o
o
|o

f

BELAGAV

t c
?

l U

tr

).r
c

'.1 I

i. l-.t



5.04 lnvestments

Particulars

Non Current
(i) lnvestments in Equity lnstruments carried at fair value through other

comprehensive income (FVOCI)

A" Quoted (Fully paid up, unless otherwise stated)

Alfred Herbert (lndia) Limited
BF rnvesrment Lrmrted (Bonusl

BF Utilites Limited
Bharat Forge Company Limited
Bharat Forge Company Limited (Bonus)

Dynamatic Technologies Limited
E.C.E. lndustries Limited

Eicher Motors Limited
Elecon Engineering Co. Limited (lncluding Bonus)

GKW Limited (Formerly, Guest Keen Williams Limited)
Jyoti Limited

Kulkarni Power Tools Limited
Larsen and Toubro Limited

Larsen and Toubro Limited (Bonus)

LML Limited
Mahindra and Mahindra Limited
Mahindra and Mahindra Limited (Bonus)

Manugraph lndustries Limited

Nesco Limited (New Standard Engineering Company Limited)
Scooters lndia Limited
Tata Motors Limited
Tata Motors Limited

Texmaco Rail Engineering Limited

Ultratech Cement (Bonus)

Voltas Limited

Best and Crompton Engineering Private Limited

Eaton Fluid Power Limited

UT Limited

B. Unquoted (Fully paid up, unless otherwise stated)

Belgaum Coal and Coke Consumer Co-op Ass. Limited
Belgaum Manufacturers Co-op lndustrial Estate Limited
WG Forge an{ Allied lndustrial Limited

Saraswat Co-operative Bank Limited

Eichdr-T{actors Limited

TOTAT

Aggregate amount of quoted investments
Aggregate market value of quoted investments
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments

amount of nt in value of Investments

Face value
per share

(<)

10

5

5

2

2

10

10

L

2

10

10

5

2

2

10

5

5

2

2

10

2

2

1

10

7

10

10

10

31.03.2023
qty. Amount
(Nos.) (<)

0.02

0.30
7.37

0.00
0.01

0.s9
5.54

6.93

0.00
0.60

0.60
0.03
1.03

0.01

0.48

0.06

0.04

3.89

L.23

0.00

0.00

0.01

5

26

26

130

r.30

40

30
10

360
1

50

200

256

320

27

52

52

240

200

50
115

15

100

51

150

105

24

100

4

40

50

783

4

0.04
0.10
0.08
1.00
1.00
r..10

100

100

10

10

10

26.06

0.38

4.09

7.25

5.72

31.78

26.06

26.06

5.72
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5,05 Other Financial Assets

Particulars Figures as at
3L-03-2024
I in Lakhs

31-03-2023
{ in Lakhs

Security Deposits {Refer Note (i) below}
Advances to Workers/ Employees

88.34
21.85

40.53
12.15

148.59 52-68
Note:

{i) The above security deposits consists of namely Earnest Money deposits made for Government tenders, Deposits for Lease Rental

arrangements and Electricity deposits and are interest free.

5.06 Other Non-Current Assets

Particulars Figures as at
st-03-2024
t in Lakhs

3L-O3-2023
t in Lakhs

Unsecured, Considered Good
Capital Advances
Deferred Tax

4.36
1.09

4.36

5.45 4.36

5.07 lnventories

Particulars Figures as at
3!-03-2024
t in Lakhs

3!-O3-2023
t in Lakhs

(At lower of cost and net realisable value)
Raw Materials
lntermediate and Components
Stores and Spares

Work-in-Progress
Finished Goods

(At estimated realisable value)
Scrap

297.06
404.87
204.29

1,244.34
150.06

2.98

362.63
330.32
230.04

L,858.24
2.35

2.38
2,297,61 2,785.96

Note:

(i) The Loans from Banks are secured by pari passu charge on all groups of inventories {Also Refer Note 5.22}.

lliliVii/rwentories as on 3L't March, 2024 arein Transit.

5.08 lnvestments
Particulars Figures as at

3L.03.2024 37.03.2023
Qtv.

(Nos.)
t in Lakhs Qtv.

(Nos.)
t in Lakhs

A. Unquoted (Fully paid up, unless otherwise stated)
lnvestments in Equity lnstruments carried at Fair
MUTUAL FUND

SBI Equity Saving Fund

Kotak Equity Saving Fund

HDFC Equity Saving Fund

Axis Equity Saving Fund

TOTAL

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments
Aggregate net assets of unquoted investments
Aggregate amount of lmpairment in value of lnvestments

20,5L4.40
23,237.96

8,248.60
L8,23L.57

4.76

s.90
5.45
4.07

20.18

20.18

20.18
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5.09 Trade Receivables

Particulars Figures as at
3L-03-2024
t in Lakhs

3t-03-2023
{ in Lakhs

Unsecured, Considered Good
Gross trade receivable, unsecured considered good

Unsecured, Credit lmpaired
Gross trade receivable, credit impaired

Less: Loss Allowance
Trade receivable, unsecured considered good

Trade receivable, credit impaired

3,070.87

62.61

1,864.16

50.60

3,133.48 t,9t4.76

(103.42)
(s0.60)

(es.30)
(62.61)

2,975.57 1,760.74

Notes:

(i) No trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the Holding Company either severally or jointly with any

other person. Nor any trade or other receivable are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a

partner. a director or a member.

(ii) Movement in the expected credit loss allowance
Particulars Figures as at

3L-03-2024
t in Lakhs

?L-03-2023
t in Lakhs

Balance as at the beginning of the year

Add: Provision made during the year

Less: Amount written back / collected during the year

754.42
6.09

2.20

9L.72
60.10
(2.201

(iv)

(v)

t57.91 t54.02

Borrowing are secured by pari passu charge on inventories and trade receivables. Refer Note 5.22 of the financial statements.

Disclosure of the amounts due for payment (On the basis of the information & records available with the Management) - Current

Year -2Q23-24 ( t in Lakhs)

L

{
.l

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total

Not Yet Due Less than
5 months

6 months -

1 year
1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3

years

(i) Undisputed Trade

Receivabes -

considered good

2,240.09 412.44 15L.L8 t20.79 64.25 72.L2 3,070.87

(ii) Undisputed Trade

Receivabes -'which

ha.ve1!!nificant

increase in credjt risk

(iii) Undisputed Trade

Receivabes - credit
impaired

62.61, 62.6t

(iv) Disputed Trade

Receivab.es -

considered good

(v),Disputed Trade

Receivabes - which

have significant

increase in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade

Receivabes - credit
impaired

Uut;

(
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Disclosure of the amounts due for payment (On the basis of the information & records available with the Management) - Current

Year -2022-23 ( t in Lakhs)

5.10 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total

Less than
6 months

6 months -

!. year
1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3

yearS

(i) Undisputed Trade

Receivabes -

considered good

!21,1,.75 349.88 130.44 s6.95 74.7t 40.43 1.864.16

(ii) Undisputed Trade

Receivabes - which

have significant

increase in credit risk

(iii) Undisputed Trade

Receivabes - credit
impaired

50.50 s0.60

(iv) Disputed Trade

Receivabes -

considered good

(v) Disputed Trade

Receivabes - which

have significant

increase in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade

Receivabes - credit
impaired

Particulars Figures as at
37-03-2024
t in Lakhs

3t-o3-2023
t in Lakhs

Balances with Banks in current accounts

Debit Balances with Banks in cash credit accounts (Refer Note No. 5.21)

Cash on hand

225.77

3.38

22.53

3.37
229.L5 25.90

5,11 Bank Balances (Other than Cash & Cash Equivalents)

Parq[eg!ars Figures as at
31-03-2024

t in Lakhs

3L-03-2023
t in Lakhs

Baik deposits with original maturity of 12 months or more 567.02 233.99

567.02 233.99

Note:
(i) Above mentioned bank deposits are held as margin money with banks against bank guarantees, letter of credit and other
cornmitments and includes interest accrued thereon.

5.L2 Other Financial Assets

Particulars Figures as at
31-03-2024
t in Lakhs

3t-03-2023
t in Lakhs

Advances

Advances to Workers/ Employees 20.14 18.76

20.r4 L8.76

Note:
lncluded in above is the current portion of the interest free advance lended to employees and workers which is recovered on a

monthly basis as a deduction in salary or wages.

4..
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5.13 Current Tax Assets

Particulars Figures as at
31-03-2024
t in Lakhs

3t-03-2023
t in Lakhs

Advance Tax / TDS

lncome Tax Refund Receivable { Refer Note Below }
23.02

Note:

The above amount relates to lncome Tax Refund for Assessment Year 2006-07 of the holding company for which an appeal for
rectification under Section 154 of lncome Tax Act, 1961 has been filed with Hon'ble Assisstant Commssioner of lncome Tax.

5,t4 Other Current Assets

23.02

Particulars Figures as at
3t-03-2024
{ in Lakhs

3L-O3-2023

{ in Lakhs

Advances other than capital advances
- Advances for purchase of goods and services

- Travel advances to employees

- Other Advances (Doubtful) {Refer Note (i) Below}

Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances

Claims Receivable {Refer Note (ii) Below}

Prepaid Expenses

Balance with Revenue authorities

33.09

8.87

4.00
(4.00)

0.24

25.7L

L2.09

t06.62
8.05

4.00
(4.00)

0.24

43.56

1,4.29

80.00 t72.76

Notes:
Note (i)

A case was filed for the recovery of the doubtful advance against B. H. Bhattiwala ("Respondent") in the court of the Hon' ble Prl.

District Judge, Belgaum. The order was passed on 30th August, 2011 in favour of Bemco Hydraulics Limited directing the respondent
topayasumof {5Lakhsalongwithinterestat6%pet annumamountingto'2.73Lakhsi.e.total of 'T.T3Lakhsbydeliveryof any
property specifically decreed or by attachment or sale of Moveable or immovable properties.

However, when summons were issued to the respondent it was found that the respondent has passed away and his spouse and legal

hiers have not responded to the summons yet.

Therefore, on basis of prudence the claim awarded has not been recognised as income niether the provision against the debt has

been reversed considering the uncertainity in relation to receipt ofthe claims.

Note.(ii)

tnduted in above is amount of { 1.05 Lakhs deposited against the total demand of '2.10 Lakhs for Entry Tax due under the
Karnataka Tax on Entry of Goods Act, 1979 for financial years 2006-07, 2007-08,2008-09 & 2009-10. An appeal has been preferred
withtheHon'bleJoint CommissionerofCommercial Taxes(Appeals),thecaseisstill pendingintheforum.Alsorefernoteno.5.50.
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1143-2024 31-03-2023
qty. Amount Qty. Amount

{al Authorized share Capital

Equitysharesof tlol-each 40,00,000 400.00 40,00,000 400.00

Preference Share Capital of { 1001- each 400,000 400.00 4,00,000 400.00

(b) lssued Share CaPital

Equity Shares of t 10/- each 22,?2,750 ', 222.28 22,22,750 222.28

(c)lssued,SubscribedandFul|yPaidupCapital

Equity Shares of t 10/- each 21,86J@ ,2L8.67 27,86,700 278.67

Shares Forfeited - 0.67 - 0,67
2L,86,7O0 2L9,34 2L,86,700 2L9.34

(d) Reconciliation of Equity Shares of {10/- each outstanding at the beginning and at the end of each financial year.

S.15 Equity Share Capital

Particulars

(f) Shareholdercholdingmorethan5%of EquityShare
Capital.

Mohta Capital Private Limited

Sri Ramchandra Enterprises Private Limited (SRE)

Anirudh Mohta

(h)

No calls remain unpaid by the Board of Directors and officers ofthe Company.

Details of Aggregate number of fully paid Equity Shares of {10 each held by the Promoters of the Company.

Sl,No Promoter Name 31-03-2023

No, of shares % o, shares

held held

31-03-2023

Balance as at the beginning of the financial year

Add/ (Less): Movement during the year

Balance as at the end of the financial year

27,86,700 2L9.34

21,86,700 2L9.34

{e) Rithts, Preferences and Restrictions attached to Equity Shares of t 10/- each,
The Company has Equlty Shares having par value of { 10/- per share. Each holder of Equity Shares is entitled to one vote per share.
Holders of Equity Shares are entitled to dividend, in proportion to the paid up amount, proposed by Board of Directors subject to
approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. ln the event of liquidation of the Company. the holders of
Equity Shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, in
proportion to their shareholding.

qtv.
(Nos.)

6,65,606

5,53,097

3,97,819

Amount
( t in Lakhs)

30.44%

25.29%

78,19%

31-03-2023

QtY.
(rvos.l l%l

a

G)

(i) Urmila Devi Mohta
(ii) Madan Mohan Mohta
(iii) Anirudh Mohta

IU
10

3,97,879

5,53,O97

6,6s,606
16,728

o.oo%

0.oo%

78.t9%

25.29%

30.44%

o.76%

% Change during the year

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0,00%

o.oo%

0.oo%

(v)

(vi)

5ri Ramachandra Enterprises Pvt.

Ltd.(sRE)

Mohta Capital Pvt. Ltd.

Anirudh Mohta

..s't 
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5.16 Other Equity

Particulars Figures as at
31-03-2024 31-03-2023

Balance at the beginning of the year 2,759.92 2,762.80

Add: Revaluation of Leasehold Land made during the year

Add:Tax Adjustments 0.88 0.89

l-ess: Transfer to Retained Earnings (3.771 (3.771

Balance at the end of the year (a) 2,757.03 2,759.92

€apital Redemption Reserve

Balanee at the beginning of the year 14'73 34.73

Balance at the end of the year (b) 34,73 34.73

General Reserve

Baiance at the beginning of the year

Addl (Less): Movement during the year

Balance at the end of the year (c)

Securities Premium

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add/ (Less): Movement during the year

Balance at the end of the year

Revaluation Surplus (Net of Deferred Taxesl

Balance at the beginning of the year

Addl (Less): Movement during the year

Balance at the end of the year

Retained EarninRs

Opening Balance

Add: Surplus/(Deficit) for the year

Add: Transfer From Capital Reserve

Less: Transfer to Capital Redemption Reserve

Balance at the end of the year

Other Comprehensive lncome

Opening Balance

Addition - Surplus/(Deficit) for the year (Excluding Deferred Taxes

relating to Revaluation of Land)

Balance at the end of the year
., ".)

10.24' 70.24

70,24 70.24

448.32 448.32

448.32 448.32

:.

1,175.11 781.95

794-L5 389.39

3.77 3.77

1,973.03 L,t7s.tt

12.05 8.27

lo.32l 3.78

(d)

(e)

(e)

(f)

Total (a to f) 5,285.63 4,500.37

Note:

Nature and purpose of reserves:

1. Capital Redemption Reserve(CRR):

The Company is created Capital Redemption Reserve form it's Retained for redemption of Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares.

Capital Redemption Reserve can be utilised as per the provisions ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

2. Security premium:

Security premium is created when shares are issued at premium. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the provisiorls of the Act.

Mo"'t
, 

l. -]
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31-03-2023

I in lakhs

Particulars as at

719.71

Attributable to non- controlling interest
5,5O4.97 4,7L9,7L

Equity Share Capital

r Equity

2L9.34

5,285.63

219.34

4,500.37
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3. General Reserve:

General reserve is created from time to time by way of transfer of profits from retained earnings for appropriation purposes.

General reserve is created by transfer from one component of equity to another and is not an item of other comprehensive income

4. eap!!a-L-EeE!ve:
On the date of transition to lnd AS the balance outstanding in the Revaluation Reserve against Property, Plant & Equipment as per

Previous GAAP has been transferred to the Capital Reserve.

5. Retained Earnings

Retained earnings are the accumulated profits earned by the Group till date, less transfer to general reserves, dividend (including

dividend distribution tax) and other distributions made to the shareholders. Retained Earnings can be utilised as per the provisions of the

Act"

5.17 Borrowings (Non-Current)

Particulars as at
31-03-2023
( in Lakhs

Secured

Term Loans from Banks

(i) Specific Purpose Term Loan

- Motor Car Loans

Unsecured

1L% 3,OO,O0O Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of { 100/- each

(Previous Year - Lt%3,2O,OOO Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of I 100/- each)

20.90

298.58

319.48

General Description, details of securitv and other conditions attaching to:

As at 31-03-2024

Particula rs Amount Outstandins Terms of Repayment

1. Motor Car Loans

YES Bank

2. Motor Car Loans

Bank of Baroda

( { in Lakhs)

L3.86 Motor Car Loans from banks are secured by hypothecation ol 7.75%'9.25%p.a
respective motor car acquired under the loan agreement,

repayable in equated monthly installments. As on 31-03-2024, 99

installments are due for repayment.

17.75 Motor Car Loans from banks are secured by hypothecation of 7.80%- 9.40%p.a

respective motor car acquired under the loan agreement,

repayable in equated monthly installments. As on 3l-03-2024, 98

installments are due for repavment.

As at 31-03-2023

Particula rs Amount Outstandins Terms of Repayment Rate of lnterest

1. M{or-{ar Loans

sta(e 6#k of tndia

( t in Lakhs)

26.46 Motor Car Loans from banks are secured by hypothecation of
respective motor car acquired under the loan agreement,

repayable in equated monthly installments. As on 31-03-2023,

179 installments are due for repayment.

5.82 Motor Car Loans from banks are secured by hypothecation of
respective motor car acquired under the loan agreement,

repayable in equated monthly installments. As on 3L-03-2023, 52

installments are due for repayment.

7.75% - 9.25% p.a

2. Niotor Car Loans

YES Bank

7.80"/o - 9.40% P.a

Redeemable Preference Shares

Rlghts, Preferences and Restrictions attached to Preference Shares of t 100/- each

The dividend on preference shares proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual

General Meeting. Each holder of Preference Share is entitled to one vote per share. ln the event of liquidation of the Company before

redemption of preference shares, the holders of preference shares will have priority over equity shares in the payment of dividend and

repayment of capital but shall not be entitled to any surplus arising thereto. The rights of preference shares are goverened by Section 47

ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

Terms of redemption of Preference Shares of { 100/- each

U o tu"r"

it.

t
i.J

Particulars 3L-03-2024 31-03-2023

Quantity (Nos.) Amount
( in Lakhs)

Quantity (Nos.) Amount
( in Lakhsl

I tL% t Cumulative Redeemable Preference

Shares of t 100/- each reedemable at par on

3t/03/2031.

3,00,000 300.00 3,00,000 300.00



Particula rs As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023

Quantity (Nos.) Amount Quantitv (Nos.) Amount
Mohta Capital Private Limited 1,90,000 63.33% 1,90,000 63.33%

U.D. Finvest Private Limited( amalgamated with
SRE)

o.o0%

Sri Ramchandra Enterprises Private Limited (SRE) 1,10,000 36.67% 1,10,000 36.67%

Shareholders holding more than 5% of Preference Share Capital

Details of continuins defaults in respect of Deferrred Pavment Liabilities

Terms of Repavment

The total outstanding with respect to Deferred Payment Liabilities are 2.85 Lakhs Euros (Previous Year: 2.85 Lakhs Euros). The

outstanding is repayable by payment of 0"50 Lakh Euros before 31st March of every year starting from the year 2014"

The Company has a continuing default of \252.97 Lakhs (Previous Year { 252.97 Lakhs) in respect of deferred payment liabilities as at

the balance sheet date which is included in the amount'Current portion ofdeferred liability for lntangible Assets'as disclosed under note

no. 5.22.

5.18 Other Financial Liabilities (Non- Current)

Note:
Above mentioned deposits are taken as security from parties for property leased as an operating lease arrangements and the same are

interest free.

5.19 Provisions (Non-Current)

5.20 Liabilities

Particulars Fitures as at
31-03-2024 31-03-2023
t in Lakhs t in Lakhs

- Security Deposits 3.99 3.99

289.s9 3.99

Particulars Figures as at
3l-03-2024 31-03-2023

t ln Lakhs t in lakhs

- Provision for Leave Encashment 11.50 4.97
- Provision for Gratuity 4.66 4.72

16.26 9.09

Deferred tax relates to the following:

Acce depreciation for tax purpose

Amortization of land

Measurement of lnvestment at FVOCI

Measurement of lnvestment at FWPL

MeaEurement of Financial Assets at amortised

Measurement of Financial Libilities at amortised
cost

Measurement of Stock at Fair value
MAT Credit Entitlement
Provision for doubtful debts and advances

Provision for product warranties

Provision for Leave Ecashment

Deferred tax expense/(income)
Net deferred tax a

31-03-2023

t in Lakhs

1.1" r p '.\

\Ibt,t,*

Balance Sheet Statement of Profit & toss
Figures as at For the year ended

31.03-2024
i I in lakhs

31-03-2024

t in Lakhs

3t-03-2023
t in lakhs

0.66

(s4.79)

(833.s1)

(1.86)

37.75

2.78

23.23

o.77

( 1.20)

(11.81)

0.91

1.89

(s8.78)

3.86

0.61

0.39
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Reflected in the Balance Sheet as follows:
as at

Particulars

Deferred tax assets (continuing operations)

Deferred tax liabilities (continuing operations)

Deferred tax liabilities, net nu

31-03-2023

{ in Lakhs

64.42

t

Reconciliation of deferred tax liabilities
as at

Particulars

Opening balance as at

Tax income/(expense) during the period recognised in profit or loss

Tax Adjustments

CI balance as at

31-03-2023

t in Lakhs

835.64

(11.46)

0.56

825.74

5.21 Other Non-Current Liabilities
as at

Particulars

-security Deposits from Employees

31-03-2023

{ in Lakhs

21.79

21.79

-iii , r'o\*
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5,22 Borrowings (Current)

Particulars

Secured

Loans Repayable on Demand:
- From Banks

(i) Cash Creditl Packing Credit

Unsecured
Loans Repayable on Demand:
- From Related Parties (Refer Note 5.40 - Related party Transactions)

Current Maturities of [ong Term Borrowings
(Refer Note No. 5.17 for terms and conditions)
- Motor Car Loans from Banks

Current Portion of Deferred Payment Liabilities

as at
31-03-2023

t in lakhs

95.99

737.76

11.38

252.97

1,097.s0

General Description, details of security and other conditions attaching to:
i) BANK OF BARODA

Cash Credit (CC) availed from Bank of Baroda is secured by hypothecation ofGoods/ Book Debts/ Current Assets/ Movable Machinery/
Vehicles (Other than those financed by Other Banks / NBFCs)/ other fixed assets. The CC is further secured by Eqitable mortgage of self-
occupied lndustrial Property located at S.No.691, New No.343 at Majagaon Udyambag, Belgaum,Karnataka-59000g. The tenure of
twelve months subject to payable on demand/ annual review. There is an unconditional and irrevocable personal gurantee of two
directors of the company {Refer Note 5.40} and three corporate guartantees during the tenure of the facility. The faciliy amount is {
1250 Lakhs with a floaing interest rate of 8.15% (0.50% spread over and above Bank's BRLLR and Sp Rate. The interest is payable
monthly.

ii) The Subsidiary has entered into a loan agreement with a related party for a period of 12 months (i.e. repayable on 31/03/2024) with a
credit limit of Rs. 6,00,00,000/-. lnterest shall be charged @ to% p.a. compounded quarterly.

iii) The Subsidiary has taken a loan from Jagdish joshi, the designated partner of the LLp with a credit limit of Rs. 20,OO,OOO/-. lnterest
shall be charged @ l0% p.a. compounded quarterly and the same loan is repayable on 3t/O3/2024.

iv) The Subsidiary has taken a loan from Naveen Padamnoor, the designated partner of the LLp with a credit limit of Rs. 2o,oo,ooo/,.
lnterest shall be charged @ L0% p.a. compounded quarterly and the same loan is repayable on 3!/03/2024.

The quarterlY lglurn! or statements of current assets filed !y the companv with banks are in asreement with the books of accounts
except as under:

,t

Quarter Name of the
Bank

Particulars Amount as per
Books of Account

( t in takhs)

Amount as

reported in

the quarterly

return/statem
ent

( { in Lakhs)

Amount of
Difference (

t in Lakhs)

Reason for
Material

Discrepancies

iune, 2023' Bank of Baroda Advance To Suppliers L72.L4 774.5t (2.37],

Junei2023 Bank of Baroda Sundry Creditors 1,472.27 L,427.86 50.41
September,2023 Bank of Baroda Stock t,663.73 7,658.79 4.94
September, 2023 Bank of Baroda Sundry Creditors t,455.40 7,422.4L 32.99
December, 2023 Bank of Baroda Advance To Suppliers 137.68 742.O4 (4.35)
December, 2023 Bank of Baroda Sundry Creditors L,468.78 1,429.79 38.99
March,2024 Bank of Baroda Advance To Suppliers 137.68 142.04 (4.36)

March,2024 Bank of Baroda Sundry Creditors 7,468.78 7,429.79 38.99

Errors in

Calculation

hr-u*"f
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5"23 Trade Payables

Notes:
Note (i)

The trade payables are non interest bearing except micro and small enterprises.

Note (ii)

Disclosure of the amounts due to the The Micro and Small Enterprises as required by section 22 of Micto and small Enterprises Act,
2006 under the chapter of delayed payments to Micro and Small Enterprises (On the basis of the information & records available with
the Management).

Particulars 2023-24
{ in Lakhs

(i) The principal amou

supplier.
*Principal amount
*lnterest there on

nt and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any Micro/Small

(ii) The interest paid by the buyer as above, along with the amount of payments made beyond the
appointed date during each accounting year.

(iii) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which has

been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest
specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

L7L.58

NIL

NIL

NIL

(iv) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end each accounting year.

(v) The amount of further lnterest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding year until
such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the Small / Micro Enterprises

NIL

NIL

Note (iv)

Particulars

; *.)
31-03-2023

t in takhs
Amount of accepthnces 29s.82 276.72

Note,(v)

Disclosure of the amounts due for payment (On the basis of the information & records available with the Management)

Outstanding for following periods from due date of paymentParticulars

Not yet due Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3
years

Total

(i) MSME 156.16 96.54 1s.53 1.59 5.L2 274.94
(ii) Others L22.t5 588.45 56.18 22.70 48.34 837.82
(iii) Disputed dues -

MSME

(iv) Disputed dues -

Others
1t'l j:;i
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Particulars

31-03-2023

t in Lakhs

For Goods purchased and Services received in the normal course of business
- Due to Micro Enterprises & Small Enterprises
- Due to Other than Micro Enterprises & Small Enterprises

{Refer Note (ii} Below}

1,400.26

17!.58
\,228.68



Outstanding for following periods from due date of paymentParticulars Not Yet Due

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3
years

Total

(i) MSME L74.28 47.06 2.98 0.79 5.47 171.58
(ii) Others 743.36 383.89 32"06 L7.77 52.20 7228.68
(iii) Disputed Dues -

MSME

(iv) Disputed Dues -

Others

5.24 Other Financial [iabilities

Particulars

lnterest Accrued:
- lnterest accrued and due on borrowings
- lnterest Due to Micro and Small Enterprise
Unpaid Dividends on 11% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares
Payable for Purchase of investment in wholly owned subsidiaries
Gratuity Payable to LtC

Guarantee Commission Payable to Related Parties
(Refer Note 5.40 - Related Transaction

5.25 Other Current Liabilities (Current)

as at
31-03-2023

I in lakhs

9.58

33.29

15.14

58.11

Particula rs

Revenue Received in Advance:
- Advance from Customers

Current portion of Security Deposit from Employees
Employees and Other Related Dues
Liabilities for Expenses

Liabilities for Statutory Dues

5.26 Provisions

res

31-03-2023
t in lakhs

557.40

27.73

8.38
83.79

L20.12

797.42

Particulars

,, o'a)

Provision for Emplovee Benefits:
- Provision for Leave Encashment
Provision for Product Warranty

Note:
Disclosures as required by lndian Accounting Standard (lnd AS) 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Mciv'ement in Provisions

31-03-2023

{ in Lakhs

87.32

98.36

(1)

Nature of Provisions Leave Encashment Product Warranty
2023-24 2022-23 2023-24 2022-23

Carrying amount at the beginning of the yeart
Additional provision made during the year
Amounts used during the year

92.29

32.97

87.53

28.06
(23.30)

lL.04
2.42

7.03

4.07

Carrvins a mount at the end of the year* 63.44 92.29 13.46 11.04

+ The above figures mentioned in opening and closing carrying amount includes long term portion of provisions.
...:.
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l2t Nature of Provisions
(a) Product warranties: The Holding Company gives warranties on certain products and services in the nature of repairs / replacement,
which fail to perform satisfactorily during the warranty period. Provisons made represents the amount of the expected cost of meeting
such obligation on account of rectificationl replacement" The timing of outflows is expected to be within a period of 2 years.

(b) Provision for Leave Encashment includes annual leave and vested long service leave entitlement accrued and compensation claims
made by employees.

5.27 Current Tax Liabilities

Particulars

Provision for lncome Tax (Net of Advance Taxl TDS)

as at
31-03-2023
t in Lakhs

79.71

79.7t
Notes:

lncome Tax !I tProfit and Loss

Particulars

Current Tax

Current income tax charge
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous years
Total (A)

Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of deductible & taxable temporary differences
Total (B)

Tax tn Statement of Profit or

lncome Tax

For the r ended
31-03-2023

{ in Lakhs

757.O9

85.11

(11.46)

73.65

in Other Com sive lncome
Particula rs For r ended

lncome Taxes relating to Equity lnstruments through other comprehensive lncome
(Deferred Tax)
Current income tax charge on remeasurement of defined benefit obligations
lncome Tax in Other lncome

The i me tax for the can be reconciled to the as follows

Profit before tax
Applicable Tax Rate

Computed Tax Expense
Tax Effectsi

Items not chargeable to tax/ exempt
Expehses disallowed
Net tax on depreciable assets
Adjustment of current tax for prior periods
Effect of brought forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation
lmpect of Business Combination
Others

Current Tax Provision (A)

lncremental Deferred Tax Liability
Deferred Tax Provision (B)

Tax Expenses recognised in the Statement of profit and toss (A + B)

! .'.

For

31-03-2023

t in Lakhs

(1.4s)

ended
31-03-2023

t in Lakhs

463.04

25.t7%
116.54

(0.08)

70.32

0.95
(71.s8)

29.36

85.11

(11.46)

I
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5.28 Revenue From Operations

Particulars res for the ended
31-03-2023
t in Lakhs

4,446.13
65.40

228.3L
103.79

Sale of Products

Sa le of Services

Other Operating Revenues
- lncome from Annual Service Contract
- Others

5.29 Other lncome

Particulars for the r ended
37-03-2023

{ in lakhs

14.25

lnterest lncome:

i. lnterest on bank deposits carried at amortised cost
ii" lnterest on Security Deposits and Others carried at amortised cost
iii. lnterest on lncome Tax Refund
Dividend lncome on equity investments at FWOCI
Net gain on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
Rental lncome

Liability no longer required written back
Fluctuation in Foreign Currency (Net)

Excess & Short Provision

Miscellaneous lncome

lnsurance Claim Received

Profit/Loss on sale of Current lnvestment
Gain/ (Loss) ln Fair Value Of Current lnvestment
Miscellaneous Receipts

Profit on Sale of Assets

Provision for Doubtful Debts and Advances written back

S.30 Cos.t ej,llaterials Consumed

0.27

0,29

0.32

30.20

0.13

0.03

0.54

0.06

45.09

Particulars res for the ended

3L-03-2023

t in Lakhs

Raw Materials
Opening Stock

Add: Purchases

Less: Closing Stock

lntermediates and Components
Opening Stock

Add: Purchases

Less: Closing Stock

Packing Materials
Opening Stock

Add: Purchases

Less: Closing Stock ..--i 'r r-'i].'

\rr.FY

(A)

(B)

298.18

1,514.96

7,450.52

303.80

1,554.22

30.31

7,527.77

22,63

!.

.rE

(c) 22.63



Stores and Spares

Opening Stock

Add: Purchases

Less: Closing Stock

Less: Materials consumed on account of warranties

5.31 Changes ln lnventories Of Finished Goods And Work-ln-progress

(D)

TOTAT (A to D)

TOTAL

234.63

197.99

230.03

202.59

3,203.45

.45

Particulars res for the ended
31-03-2023

I in lakhs

Opening Stock

Work-in-Progress

Finished Goods

Scra p

Total of Opening Stock

Closing Stock

Work-in-Progress

Finished Goods

Scrap

Total of Closing Stock

Net changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress

5.32 Employee Benefits Expense

(A)

736.48

8.94

1.83

747.25

7,858,24

2.3s

2,38

7,862.97

(7,7L5.721

(B)

Particulars for the ended

31-03-2023

t in Lakhs

Salaries, Wages, Bonus, etc.
Contribution to Provident fund & other funds
Directors' Sifting Fees

Stdftjdlfare Expenses

5.33 Finance Costs

999,07

116.96

0.19

32.05

!,!48.27

Particulars res for the ended

3L-03-2023

t in Lakhs

lnterest on loan calculated using effective interest rate method
lnterest to Suppliers and lnterest on Taxes

Dividend on Redeemable Preference Shares

Other Borrowing Costs:

- Loan Processing Charges
- Guarantee Commission & Others

tV ol-"{-"

57.97

40.88

33.11

22.27

26.60

t80.7L

r

.{

-L t r i"
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5.34 Depreciation And Amortization Expense

Particulars for the r ended

3L-03-2023

t in Lakhs

77.32

73.23

84.55

Depreciation of Property, Plant & Equipment
Amortization of lntangible Assets

5"35 Other Expenses

Particulars for the r ended

3!-03-2023
t in Lakhs

Power & Fuel

Ma n ufacturing Expenses

Freight & Transportation
Partner's Remuneration
Product Warra nty Expenses

Marketing Expenses

Repairs

i Buildings

ii Machinery

iv Others
I nsura nce

Rent

Rates & Taxes

Printing and Stationery
Postage, Telephone & Telegram

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses

Bad Debts / Advances Written Off
Expected Credit Loss Allowances/ Doubtful (Net)
Provision for Bad and Doubtful debts
Advertisement Expenses

Corporate Socia I Responsibility expenditure (CSR)

Miscellaneous Expenses

Payment to Auditors for:
i .Audit iees
U "+firited Review Certification charges
iii For OtherServices
iv Tax Audit fees

Net Loss on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
Losi in Foreign Currency Fluctuation (net)

Liquidated Damages

Cash Discount

Sales Commision
Professional Fees

Web Service Charges

Goods and Services Tax Paid

42.85

29L.67

88.42

30.00

4.70

1.19

26.46

72.64

77.77

7.73

6.36

2.77

7.76

8.82

180.05

3,57

60.10

2.20

1.08

11.50

72.75

7,00

6.42

4.26

5.15

0.22

9.94

16.98

7.14

0.04

925.42

,''"tnt'
' ls'
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5.36 Other Comprehensive lncome

Particulars res for the ended

31-03-2023

I in Lakhs

(i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:

- Equity lnstruments through Other Comprehensive lncome
- Remeasurement of the Employee Defined Benefit plans

(ii) lncome tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- lncome Taxes relating to Equity lnstruments through other comprehensive
lncome (Deferred Tax)

- lncome Taxes relating to Remeasurement of Employee Defined Benefit
Pla ns.

5.37 Earnings Per Share:

4.1,4

L.45

5.59

(1.4s)

(0.36)

1.81

3.78

Particulars for the r ended

37-03-2023

t in Lakhs

Net Profit / (Loss) attributable to Equity Shareholders {
Weighted average number of Equity Shares in issue (Nos.)

Basic Earning per Equity Share of t 10/- each
- Basic

- Diluted

Face value per Equity Share {

389.39

21,86,700

t7.81
77.81

10

The Group does not have any outstanding potential dilutive Equity Shares. Consequently the Basic and the Diluted
Earnings Per Share of the Group remain the same.

qotfl-

t 
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5.38 DISCTOSURES AS REQUIRED BY INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARD (lnd AS) 19 EMptOyEE BENEFTTS

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

a) Post Retirement Benefits:
Defi ned Contribution plans

Pa lars

1 Contribution to Employees' Provident Fund

2 Contribution to Employees' Family pension Fund
3 Contributionto Employees'Superannuation Fund

b) Defined Benefit Plans

(i) Changes in the Present Value of Obligation

a. Present Value of Obligation as at opening date
b. lnterest Expense

c. Past Service Cost
d. Current Service Cost
e. CurtailmentCost/(Credit)
f. SettlementCost/(Credit)
g. Actual Benefit Payments
h. Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognised in Other Comprehensive lncome

- changes in demographic assumptions
- changes in financial assumptions
- experience adjustments

eof as at date

(ii) Changes in the Fair Value of plan Assets

Present Value of Plan Assets as at opening date
Expected Return on plan Assets (lnterest lncome)
Mortality charges and taxes
Actuarial Gain/(Loss)
- changes in financial assumptions
- experience adjustments
Empolyers' Contributions

Benefits Paid

Fair Valu6 of Plan Assets as at closing date
return on assets

(iii) Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet including a reconciliation of the present Value
of Defined Benefit Obligation and the Fair Value of Assets

'Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the period
Fair Value of Plan Assets asa at the end of the period
Funded (Asset)/ Liability recognized in the Balance Sheet

Present Value of unfunded Obligation
Unrecognized Past Service Cost

'Unrecognized Actuarial (Gains)/Losses.

Net the Balance Sheet

Expenses recognized in the Statement of profit & Loss Account

Current Service Cost
Past Service Cost

lnterest Cost

Expected Return on Plan Assets
Curtailment Cost/(Credit)
Settlement Cost/(Credit)
Empolyees' Contribution

in the Profit &

t.

res in {
31-03-2023

36.57

38.26

18.03

(All Figures in I takhs)

342.39

23.96

21.94

(1s.1s)

(2.81)

366.33

(All Figures in t Lakhs)

31-03-2023

324.99

23.59

(1.1s)

(1.36)

24.32

(1s.1s)

351.20
22.23

31-03-2023

Gratu Funded

366.33

351.20
(1s.14)

(All Figures in I Lakhs)

31-03-2023

Gratu Funded

2L.94

0.38

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

c.
h.

i.

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

f.

c.

(iv)

a.

b.

d.

e.

f.

h.

i.

Ng lvvr-

ln

{
i" l": '*

Total nt 22.32



a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

(vil

a.

b"

c.

d"

e.

f.

8.

(v) Expenses recognized in Other Comprehensive lncome for the year

Actuarial changes arising from changes in demographic assumptions
Actuarial changes arising from changes in financial assumptions
Actuarial changes arising from changes in experience adjustments
Return on plan assets excluding interest income

ised in Other Com hensive lncome

Percentage of each Category of Plan Assets to total Fair Value of Plan Assets as at reporting
date

Government of lndia Securities
Corporate Bonds

Special Deposits Scheme
Equitv Shares of Listed Companies
Property
lnsurer Managed Funds

lnterest Rate

Discount Rate

Expected Rate of Return on Plan Assets
Salary Escalation Rate

(All Figures in t takhs)

31-03-2023

Gratuity Funded

(1.4s)

(1.4s)

31-03-2023

Gratuity Funded

t00%

7.80%
7s0%
7.20%

6.00%

All plan assets are maintained in a trust fund managed by a public sector insurer viz; LIC of lndia (Llc). LIC has a sovereign guarantee
and has been providing consistent and competitive returns over the years.

(vii) The overall expected rate of return on assets is based on the expectation of the average long term rate of return expected on
investments ofthe Fund during the estimated term ofthe obligations.

(viii) The Actual Return on Plan Assets is as follows (Rs.)

Following are the Principal Actuarial Assumptions used as at the balance sheet date 31-03-2023

a.

b.

c.

d.

e,

ix)

Remai Worki 13.18 rs

The estimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation takes into account inflation, seniority, promotion and
other relevant factors.

x) Retirement age considered is 60 years and if extention is taken it is taken as 70 years.

xi) Average Duration
Weighted average duration of the plan (based on discounted cash flows using mortality, withdrawal and interest rate) is 10.79

.,'itad.
xii) Expected futUre benefit payments

The following benefits payments, for each of the next five years and the aggregate five years there after, are expected to be paid:

Year ended March 31 Expected Benefit Payment rounded to
nearest thousand ( in { La khs)

202s
2026
2027

2028
2029

2030-2034

172.7L

40.87

3t.27
22.28

22.39

175.65

xiii) The above cash flows have been arrived at based on the demographic and financial assumptions as mentioned earlier.

xiv) Expected contributions for the next yea t
The compa ny has contributed Rs. 27 .72 La khs to its gratuity fu nd in 2024. The Compa ny intends to contribute Rs. 30.00 La khs
towards its gratuity fund in 2025. ,....,.. t | ,- _ It ,/<' t
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xv) SensitivityAnalysis

Sensitivity analysis indicates the influence of a reasonable change in certain significant assumptions on the outcome of the Defined
benefit obligaion (DBo) and aids in understanding the uncertainty of reported amounts. Sensitivity analysis is done by varying one
parameter at a time and studying its impact.

(a) lmpact of change in discount rate when base assumption is decreased/increased by 100 basis point.

rate
31-03-2023

Mar.22 Mar-21 (in t
8.2Oo/" 7.8Oo/o 347.O2

(b) lmpact of change in salary increase rate when base assumption is decreased/increased by 100 basis point.

31-03-2023

(c) lmpact of change in withdrawal rate when base assumption is decreased/increased by 100 basis point

rate

5.OO%

7.OO%

Decrease By 1%

lncrease By L%

5.00%
7.OO%

4.O0%

6.00%
4.00%
6.00%

31-03-2023

349.7L

385.25

363.37

368.98

xvi) Mortality

The active members of the scheme will experience in-service mortality in accordance with the lndian Assured Lives Mortality (20j.2-
14) ultimate (IALM ult). A sample pick from this table is given below:

Are Mortality rate

2t 0.000934

22 0.000937
23 0.000936

24 0.000933

25 0.000931

Age of the members at the valuation date is taken as their nearest age at that date.

xvii) R.!sk.exposure and asset liability matching
''pfoiision of a defined benefit scheme poses certain risks, some of which are detailed here under, as companies take on uncertain

long term obligations to make future benefit payments.

1) tiability risks

,(i) Asset-LiabilityMismatchRisk

Risk which arises if there is a mismatch in the duration of the assets relative to the liabilities. By matching duration with the
defined benefit liabilities, the Holding company is successfully able to neutralize valuation swings caused by interest rate
movements' Hence companies are encouraged to adopt asset-liability management.

(ii) Discount Rate Risk

' Variations in the discount rate used to compute the present value of the liabilities may seem small, but in practise can have a
significant impact on the defined benefit liabilities.

(iii) Future Salary Escalation and lnflation Risk

Since price inflation and salary growth are linked economically, they are combined for disclosure purposes. Rising salaries will
often result in higher future defined benefit payments resulting in a higher present value of liabilities especially unexpected
salary increases provided at management's discretion may lead to uncertainities in estimating this increasing risk.

2l Asset Risks

All plan assets are maintained in a trust fund managed by a public sector insurer viz; LIC of lndia. LIC has as overeign
guarantee and has been providing consistent and competitive returns over the years.

The Holding company has opted for a traditional fund where in all assets are invested primarily in risk averse markets. The
company has no control over the management offunds but this option provides a high level of safety for the total corpus. A

."single account is maintained for both the investment and claim settlement and hence 100% liquidity is ensured. Also interest
rate and inflation risk are taken care of.

i
$"
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5.39 leaseArrangements

Operating Lease Arrangements

The Group has certain operating leases for office facilities (short term leases). Such leases are generally with the option of renewal against
increased rent and premature termination of agreement on mutual consent of both the parties.

Particulars res for the ended
31-03-2023

Receipt Recognised as lncome

Rental lncome 30.20

Payment Recognised as Expense

Rental Expenses 6.36

The Group does not have any obligation under non-cancellable lease agreement.

t
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5.41 Foreign Currency Risk

The following table shows foreign currency exposures in Euro on financial instruments at the end of the reporting period.

Particulars Foreign Currency Exposure

As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023

ffi
Trade and Other Pavables
- Deferred Payment Liabilities 2.85

Trade & Other Receivables
- Trade Receivables

ForeiEn Currency Sensitivitv Analvsis

The Group is mainly exposed to the currency : EURO

ThefollowingtabledetailstheGroup'ssensitivitytoa5%increaseanddecreaseinthe {againsttherelevantforeigncurrencies.
5% is the sensitivity rate used when reporting foreign currency risk internally to key managerial personnel and represents

management's assessment of the reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. This is mainly attributable to the
exposure outstanding on receivables and payables in the Group at the end of the reporting period. The sensitivity analysis

includes only outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary items and adjusts their translation at the period end for a 5%

charge in foreign currency rate. A positive number below indicates an increase in the profit or equity where the < strengthens

5% against the relevant currency. For a 5% weakening of the I against the relevant currency, there would be a comparable

impact on the profit or equity, and the balances below would be negative.

lmpact of profit or loss and Equity

Particulars ffi
lncrease in Exchange Rate by 5% 12,74 12.55

(D 7Al ('t? 6ql

Equitv Risk

There is no material equity risk relating to the Groups'equity investments which are detailed in note 5.04 & 5.08 "lnvestments".
TheGroups'equityinvestmentsmajorlycomprisesofLongTerm lnvestmentsratherthantradingpurpose.

lnterest Risk

There is no material interest risk relating to the Company's financial liabilities which are detailed in Note 5.17, 5.22 and 5.24

Credit Risk

Credit Risk is the risk that a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to perform or pay the amounts due causing
financial loss to the Group. Credit Risk arises from Groups' activities in investments and other receivables from customers. The

Group has a prudent and conservative process for managing its credit risk arising in the course of its business activities. The

Group geinerally has set a policy of receiving 80 percent of the sale proceeds as an advance after the orders get finalized and

.;.'Epaining 20 percent at the time of dispatch and commissioning.

tiquidity Risk

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the Board of Directors of the Holding Company, which has

established an appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the management of the Group's short-term,and long-term
,funding and liquidity management requirements. The Group manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking
facilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the
maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.
All current financial liabilities are repayable within one year. The contractual maturities of non current liabilities are disclosed in
Note No. 5.16.

, Liquidity Risk Table

The following table detail the Group's remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities with agreed
repayment periods. The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial laibilities based on the
earliest date on which the company can be required to pay.

Particulars Less Than 1 Total Carrying Amountr 1-5
As at 31-03-2024

i) Borrowings

ii) Other Financial Liabilities
1,859.40 2s.08

289.59

1,884.48

289.59

(
1,884.48

289.59
1,859.40 3t4.67 2,174.O7 2,L74.O7

Particulars

As at 31-03-2023

i) porrowings

ii) 
-Other 

Financial Liabilities

less Than 1 Total Amount

1,118.40

3.99

1,097.50 20.90

3.99

1,118.40

3.99
L,097.50

il;;-r
f.

'rt,

1-5

24.89 1,L22.39



Capital Management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will be able to continue as going concern while maximising
the return to stakeholders through optimisation of debt and equity balance. The capital structure of the Group consists of net
debt (borrowings as detailed in note 5.17, 5.22and5.24off set by cash and bank balances) and total equity ofthe Group. The
Group is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements.

Ratio

Debt is defined as long-term borrowings, short-term borrowings and current maturity of long-term borrowings, as described in
notes 5.17 and 5.22. 

. ,4a.

Vriuu{

.;o,2

Particulars 024 As at 31-03-2023

1,118.40

(2s9.89)

858.51

6.27

o.40

Gross Debt

Cash and Bank Balances

Net Debt

Total Equity

Net Debt to Total Equity

1,947.74

0.44

i
I.-1, I

$
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BEMCO HYDRAULICS LTD.
III-klU & &:
BEuco l#D;,,r,t Ed'i#

- 

Sf#ifi.', itlrllXlJ:' 66rH ANNTJAL REPoRT 2ozz-24

ATTENDANCE SLIP-66,, ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

(To be handed over at t}re entrance of the Meeting HallJ

Number of Shares:

I I We hereby record my/our presence at the 66th Annuai General Meeting ofthe Company to be held at Udyamba& Industrral Estate, Khanapur
Road. Belgaum - 590 008 (Karnataka) 0n Monday 29ft luly, 2024 At 3.30 p.m

Name of the Shareholder Regd. Folio No.

[Physrcal)/ I.D.No.iDemat]
Name of the Proxy

[in Block Letters)
Signature of the Shareholder[sJ/
or Proxy presentiin Biock Letters.)

ELECTRONIC VOTING PAR.TICULARS

EVEN (E Votins Event Number) USER, ID PASSWORD/

240628003

PIN

Flease complete and sign this attendance slip and handover at the entrance of the meeting hall. Only Shareholder(s) or I their proxy with this
attendance slip will be allowed entry to the meeting. Duplicate slips will not be issued at the entrance.

ttt*-"CI

66TH ANNUAL GENERAT MEETING
7*

PROXY FORM (Form Nb.MGT-l l)

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act 2013 and Rule 19[3J of the Companies [Management and AdministrationJ Rule 2014

Name of the Member [s)

Email trD"

L.Name.

Address

2.Name 

-

Address

E mail

Registered Address:

Folio. No./ Client ID and DP ID:

3.Name

Address

E mail IiE mail Id- I'l

Sisnature or failine him/her Sisnature or failins him/her Sisnature or failine him/her

Regd. Folio No (PhysicalJ / I. D. No (Demat) No. of Shares held _
t /we residing at being a shareholder/(sJ of BEMCO HYDRUALICS LIMITED

hereby appoint of _or failing him /her _ of as my /our Proxy to attend and

vote for me/us on mylour behalf at the 66e ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the company to be held at Udyamba& Industrial Estate, Khanapur

Road, Belgaum - 590 008 [Karnatakal on Monday 29th July, 2024 at3.30 pm and at any adiournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are

indicated below: ,

Signed this day of _2024

The Torm should be signed across the stalnp as per specimen signature registered with the Company.
The Proxy form duly completed must be deposited at the office of the Share Transfer Agents of the Company not less than 48
the time fixed for holding the aforesaid meeting.
The proxy need not be a shareholder ofthe Company.

Note:
aJ

b)

cJ

. ,.:
I .l

a

Resoluti@Dto Resolutions FOR AGAINST
AS ORDINARY BUSINESS
1 To consider and adopt the audited Standalone financial statement of the Company for the

financial year ended March 31st, 2024, the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon.

) To consider and adopt the audited consolidated financial statement of the Company for the
financial year ended March 3lst,2024, the reports ofAuditors thereon.

3. To declare dividend on equity shares for the financial year ended 31st NlarclJ.,2O24.
4. To Confirm dividend paid on 300000, 11olo Cumulative Redeemable Preference shares, paid

for the period from April 1,2O23 up 31st March, 2024,
5. To appoint a Director in place of SmL Urmila Devi Mohta (DIN 00068906), who retires by

rotation at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers herself for re-election and
Continuation of Directorship of Mrs. Urnlila Devi Mohta (DIN: 00068906), as Non Executive
Director ofthe Company, liable to retire by rotation.

6. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Vijay Kumar Mohta (DIN;00535338), who retires by
rotation at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for re-election.

AS SPECIAL BUSINESS
7. Regularization of Additional Independent Director, Mr. Parag Ram Bhandare

(DlN:00695347)by appointing him as Independent Director ofthe Company:
o. Regularization of Additional Independent Director, Mr. Raghunandan Kulkarni

(DIN:05232463)by appointing him as Independent Director ofthe Company:
q Regularization ofAdditional Independent Directo& Mr. HrushikeshMalu (DIN: 10626929)by

appointi4g him as Independent Director of the Company:
10. To approve the related party tral$actions with subsidiary conrpany Bemco Fluidtechnik LLP

Affix
Revenuc
Stamn
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BEMCO HYDRAULICS LTD.

AEMCOr 66fH ANNUAL REPoRT 2023-24

BEMCO

-BEMCO HYDRAI., LICS LIMITED
(CIN: L5 1 101 KA1957PLCOO12830)

Registered Office: Udyambag, Industries Estate, BELGAUM - 59O OO8
Email : isc@bemcohvdraulics. net Website : www. bemcohycirau lics.com

Phone No0831 -244L980, Fax No.083 1-244t263

BALLOT FORM

Name of the Member(s)
Registered Address

Registered Folio No I DP ID / Client ID

No. of equity Share(s) held

I/we, hereby exercise mylour vote of the following resolution(s) to be passed at the 66rH Annual General
Meeting of the Members of the Company to be held on Monday 29th July, 2024 at 3.30 PM at Udyambag,
Industrial Estate, Khanapur road, Belgaum - 590 008 (Karnataka) in respect of business as stated in the
Notice dated 30th May, 2024 by conveying my/our assent or descent to the said resolution(s) by placing
( y' ) mark in the box against respective matters

Resolution
No.

Description Ordinary/Special
Resolution

For Against

AS ORDINARY BUSINESS
L To consider and adopt the audited Standaione financial

statement of the Company for the financial year ended March
31.st, 2024, the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon.

Ordinary

2 To consider and adopt the audited consolidated financial
statement of the Company for the financial year ended March
31st, 2024, the reDorts ofAuditors thereon.

Ordinary

3 To declare dividend on equity shares for the financial year
ended 31st March,2O24.

Ordinary

4. To Confirm dividend paid on 300000, 11olo Cumulative
Redeemable Preference shares, paid for the period from April
1,2O23 uo 31st March, 2024,

Ordinary

5.

t.)

To appoint a Director in place of SnlL Urmila Devi Moha (DIN
00068906), who retires by rotation at this Annual General
Meeting and being eligible offers herself for re-election and
eontinuation of Directorship of Mrs. Urmila Devi Mohta (DlN:
00068906), as Non-Executive Director of the Company, liable
to retire by rotation.

Ordinary

6 To sppoint a Director in place of Mr. Vijay Kumar Mohta
(DIN:00535338), who retires by rotation at this Annual
General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for re-
election.

Ordinary

AS SPECIAL BUSINESS
7 Regularization of Additional Independent Director, Mr. Parag

Ram Bhandare (DIN:006953aflby appointing him as
Independent Director of the Company:

Special

8. Regularization of Additional Independent Director, Mr.
Raghunandan Kulkarni (DIN:05232463)by appointing him as
Independent Director of the Company:

Special

9 Regularization of Additional Independent Director, Mr.
HrushikeshMalu (DIN: L0626929)by appointing him as
Independent Director of the Company:

Special

10. To approve the related party transactions with subsidiary
company Bemco Fluidtechnik LLP.

Special

Date

Place: ..........

* #$,
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